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FORM NO. AOC-4 XBRL Form for filing XBRL document in respect 
of financial statement and other documents 
with the Registrar 
  
 

English Hindi           Language

[Pursuant to section 137 of the Companies 
Act, 2013 and rule 12(2) of the Companies  
(Accounts) Rules,2014]

Refer the instruction kit for filing the form.

(a) * Corporate identity number (CIN) of company

(b) Global location number (GLN) of company

(a) Name of the company

1.

(b) Address of registered office of the company

e(c) -mail ID of the company

ARMOUR SECURITY (INDIA) . LTD.

B-87, SECOND FLOOR DEFENCE COLONY NA 
NEW DELHI 
Delhi 
110024 
India 

Pre-fillU74920DL1999PLC101313

Authorised capital of the company as on the date of filing (in Rs.) 180000000.0

Number of members of the company as on the date of filing

Financial year to which financial statement relates

(DD/MM/YYYY) (DD/MM/YYYY)

4.(a) Date of Board of Director's meeting in which financial statements are approved

01/04/2023 31/03/2024From To

28/08/2024 (DD/MM/YYYY)

2.

3.

*

*

*

Note- 

-All fields marked in  are to be mandatorily filled.*

AC*********************ES.COM

4.(b)(i) Nature of financial statements Adopted Financial statements
*

(iii).  Yes  No  Not applicableWhether provisional financial statements filed earlier

(iv). Whether adopted in adjourned AGM  Yes  No  Not applicable

5.(a) Whether Annual General Meeting (AGM) held  Not applicable No Yes

 (b). If yes, date of AGM 30/09/2024 (DD/MM/YYYY)

(c). Due date of AGM 30/09/2024 (DD/MM/YYYY)*

(d). Whether any extension for financial year or AGM granted   Yes  No*

Whether Schedule III of the Companies Act, 2013 is applicable  Yes  No6.(a) *

6. (b) Whether financial statements have been drawn on the basis of  * AS Taxonomy Ind-AS Taxonomy
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Type of Industry Commercial & Industrial7. *

Whether consolidated Financial Statements are also being filed    Yes  No8. *

9.(a) In case of a government company, whether Comptroller and Auditor General of India (CAG of India) 
has commented upon or supplemented the audit report under section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013

 Yes  No

 Yes  No

Whether CAG of India has conducted supplementary or test audit under section 143(d).

10. Whether Secretarial Audit is applicable  Yes  No

11. Whether detailed disclosure with respect to Director's report Sec 134(3) is attached  Yes  No

*

*

Attachment(s)

(1) XBRL financial statements duly authenticated as 
per section 134 (including Board's report, auditors'  
report and other documents)

Attach

XBRL document in respect Consolidated financial 
statement

Attach(2)

Statement of subsidiaries as per section  
129-Form AOC-1 (To be attached in respect of 
 Foreign subsidiaries)

Attach(3)

AttachStatement of the fact and reasons for not adopting 
balance sheet in the annual general meeting 
(AGM)

(4)

AttachStatement of the fact and reasons for not holding 
the AGM 

(5)

AttachApproval letter of extension of financial year or 
AGM

(6)

AttachSupplementary or test audit report under section 
143

(7)

AttachDetails of comments of CAG if India(8)

AttachOptional attachment (s) - if any(9)

Remove attachment

    List of Attachment(s)

Declaration

I am authorized by the Board of Directors of the Company vide   resolution number

to sign this form and declare that all the requirements of Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder in respect

of the subject matter of this form and matters incidental thereto have been compiled with. I further declare that:

* *
04 dated 28/08/2024

Whatever is stated in this form and in the attachments thereto is true, correct and complete and no information  
material to the subject matter of this form has been suppressed or concealed and is as per the original records  
maintained by the company.

1.

2. It is confirmed that the attached XBRL document(s) are the XBRL converted copy(s) of the duly signed Financial 
Statements and all other documents which are required to be annexed or attached to the Financial Statements as 
required under Section 137 of the Companies Act, 2013. It is further confirmed that such document(s) have been 
prepared using the XBRL taxonomy as notified under Companies(Filing of documents and forms in Extensible  
Business Reporting Language) Rules, 2015.

3. All the required attachments have been completely and legibly attached to this form.
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I declare that I have been duly engaged for the purpose of certification of this form. It is hereby certified that I have  
gone through the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules thereunder for the subject matter of this form and 
matters incidental thereto and I have verified the above particulars (including attachment(s)) from the original/certified  
records maintained by the Company/applicant which is subject matter of this form and found them to be true, correct  
and complete and no information material to this form has been suppressed. I further certify that: 
 

1. The said records have been properly prepared, signed by the required officers of the Company and maintained  
as per the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and were found to be in order;  
  

2. It is further certified that the attached XBRL document(s) fairly present, in all material respects, the audited financial 
statements of the company, in accordance with the XBRL taxonomy as notified under Companies (Filing of 
documents and forms in Extensible Business Reporting Language) Rules, 2015  

3. All the required attachments have been completely and legibly attached to this form;

4. It is understood that I shall be liable for action under Section 448 of the Companies Act, 2013 for wrong 
certification, if any found at any stage.

Certificate by practicing professional

Director identification number of the director; or 
PAN of the manager or CEO or CFO; or 
Membership number of the secretary

Designation

To be digitally signed by 

*

*
0*5*0*9*

Director

*

To be digitally signed by 

 Chartered accountant (in whole-time practice)  Cost accountant (in whole-time practice)

 Company secretary (in whole-time practice)

or

 Associate       FellowWhether associate or fellow

Certificate of Practice number 2*4*6

6*8*1Membership Number 

Note: Attention is drawn to provisions of section 448 and 449 which provide for punishment for false statement / certificate 
and punishment for false evidence respectively. 

SubmitPrescrutinyCheck FormModify
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For office use only:

eForm filing dateeForm Service request number (SRN)

Digital signature of the authorizing officer

This e-form is hereby registered

Confirm submission

(DD/MM/YYYY)Date of signing

(DD/MM/YYYY)

                  OR 

This eForm has been taken on file maintained by the Registrar of Companies through electronic mode and on the basis of 
statement of correctness given by the company
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 <span><span>Opinion</span><br /><span>We have audited the financial statements of&nbsp;ARMOUR SECURITY INDIA LIMITED&nbsp; (&quot;the Company&quot;), which comprise the balance sheet as at 31st March 2024, and the statement of Profit and Loss and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.</span><br /><span>In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, </span><span>2024</span><span>, its profit/loss and its cash flows for the year ended on that date. </span><br /><span></span><br /><span>Basis for Opinion </span><br /><span>We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor&apos;s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.</span><br /><span></span><br /><span>Key Audit Matters</span><br /><span></span><br /><span>Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the standalone financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. We have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in our report.</span><table><tbody><tr><td class="bordered"><p><span>S. No.</span></p></td><td class="bordered"><p><span>Key Audit Matter</span></p></td><td class="bordered"><p><span>Auditor&apos;s Response</span></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered"><p><span></span></p></td><td class="bordered"><p><span>Nil</span></p></td><td class="bordered"><p><span>Nil</span></p></td></tr></tbody></table><p><span>Information other than the financial statements and auditors&apos; report thereon</span><br /><span>The Company&apos;s board of directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other information comprises the information included in the Board&apos;s Report including Annexures to Board&apos;s Report but does not include the financial statements and our auditor&apos;s report thereon,</span><br /><span>Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.</span><br /><span>In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.</span><br /><span>If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.</span><br /><span></span><br /><span>Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Standalone Financial Statements</span><br /><span></span><br /><span>The Company&apos;s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (&quot;the Act&quot;) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. </span><br /><span></span><br /><span>In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company&apos;s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.</span><br /><span></span><br /><span>Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company&apos;s financial reporting process.</span><br /><span></span><br /><span>Auditor&apos;s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements</span><br /><span>Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an </span><br /><span></span><br /><span>auditor&apos;s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.</span><br /><span></span><br /><span>As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: </span><br /><span></span><br /><span>ï¿½ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.</span><br /><span></span><br /><span>ï¿½ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls. </span><br /><span></span><br /><span>ï¿½ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management. </span><br /><span></span><br /><span>ï¿½ Conclude on the appropriateness of management&apos;s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company&apos;s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor&apos;s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor&apos;s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern. </span><br /><span></span><br /><span>ï¿½ Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. </span><br /><span>Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that, individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably </span><br /><span></span><br /><span>knowledgeable user of the standalone financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the standalone financial statements.</span><br /><span></span><br /><span>We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit. </span><br /><span></span><br /><span>We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. </span><br /><span></span><br /><span></span><br /><span>Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements</span><br /><span></span><br /><span>As required by the Companies (Auditor&apos;s Report) Order, 2020 (&quot;the Order&quot;), issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in the &apos;Annexure A&apos;, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.</span><br /><span></span><br /><span></span><br /><span>As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that: </span><br /><span></span><br /><span>We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.</span><br /><span>In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.</span><br /><span>The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.</span><br /><span>In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act and rules made thereunder.</span><br /><span></span><br /><span>On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, </span><span>2024</span><span> taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March, </span><span>2024</span><span> from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.</span><br /><span></span><br /><span>The provisions of clause (i) of sub-section (3) for Section 143 of the Act in respect of Internal Financial Controls are not applicable to the Company. </span><span></span><br /><span></span><br /><span></span><br /><span>With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor&apos;s report in accordance with the requirements of Sec 197(16) of the Act as amended, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the renumeration paid to the company to its directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions of Section 197 of the Act.</span><br /><span>With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor&apos;s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:</span><br /><span></span><br /><span>The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position.</span><br /><span></span><br /><span>The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses.</span><br /><span></span><br /><span>There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.</span><br /><span></span><br /><span>(a) The management has represented that, to the best of it&apos;s knowledge and belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (&quot;Intermediaries&quot;), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (&quot;Ultimate Beneficiaries&quot;) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;</span><br /><span></span><br /><span>(b) The management has represented, that, to the best of it&apos;s knowledge and belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been received by the company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (&quot;Funding Parties&quot;), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (&quot;Ultimate Beneficiaries&quot;) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and</span><br /><span></span><br /><span>(c) Based on such audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material mis-statement.</span><br /><span></span><br /><span>No dividend have been declared or paid during the year by the company.</span><br /><span>Based on our examination which included test checks, the company has used an accounting software for maintaining its books of account which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the software. Further, during the course of our audit we did not come across any instance of audit trail feature being tampered with. </span><br /><span></span><br /><span></span><br /><span></span><br /><span>For PDMS & CO</span><br /><span>Chartered Accountants</span><br /><span>FRN: 019621C</span><br /><span></span><br /><span></span><br /><span></span><br /><span>CA Sachin Pathak</span><br /><span>(Partner)</span><br /><span>Membership No.</span><span></span><span>099065&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;</span><br /><span>Date: 28-08-2024</span><br /><span>UDIN:24099065BKALPT1931</span><br /><span>Place: -Mumbai</span><br /><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;</span><br /><span></span><br /><span></span><br /><span></span><br /><span></span><br /><span></span><br /><span></span><br /><span></span><br /><span></span><br /><span></span><br /><span>Annexure &apos;A&apos;</span><br /><span>The Annexure referred to in paragraph 1 of Our Report on &quot;Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements&quot;.</span><br /><span></span><br /><span>We report that:</span><br /><span>(a)&nbsp; (A) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment;</span><br /><span>(B) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets;</span><br /><span>According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the Company, the Property, Plant and Equipment have been physically verified by the management at reasonable intervals; no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification;</span><br /><span>According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the Company, the title deeds of all the immovable properties (other than properties where the company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee) disclosed in the financial statements are held in the name of the company, except land to the tune of Rs 6.40 crores acquired during the year basis unregistered agreement dated 22nd December 2023. </span><br /><span>According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the Company, the company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of Use assets) or intangible assets during the year. Accordingly, the reporting under Clause 3(i)(d) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.</span><br /><span>According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the Company, there are no proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the company for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder.</span><br /><span></span><br /><span>(a). The company does not have any inventory, hence provisions of clause 3 (ii) of the order are not applicable</span><br /><span></span><br /><span>According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the Company, the company has not been sanctioned during any point of time of the year, working capital limits in excess of five crore rupees, in aggregate, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets and hence reporting under clause 3(ii)(b) of the Order is not applicable. </span><br /><span></span><br /><span></span><br /><span>a) On the basis of examination of records of the Company, during the year the Company has not made investments in, provided any security or guarantee but has granted loans or advances in the nature of loan, to its related parties. Refer table below</span><br /><span></span></p><table><tbody><tr><td class="bordered"><p><span>Particulars</span></p></td><td class="bordered"><p><span>Loans (Rs)</span></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered"><p><span>Balance outstanding of Aggregate amount granted / provided / assigned during the year</span></p></td><td class="bordered"><p><span></span></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered"><p><span>Related Parties</span></p></td><td class="bordered"><p><span>30200857.35</span></p></td></tr></tbody></table><p><span></span><br /><span>According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the Company, in the case of loans and advance in the nature of loan given, in our opinion the repayment of principal and payment of interest has been stipulated and the repayments or receipts have been regular.</span><br /><span></span><br /><span>According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the Company, there are no overdue amounts for more than 90 days in respect of the loans granted to the parties</span><br /><span></span><br /><span>According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the Company, no loan or advance in the nature of loan granted which has fallen due during the year, has been renewed or extended or fresh loans granted to settle the overdues of existing loans given to the same parties </span><br /><span></span><br /><span></span><br /><span>According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the Company, the company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans either repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment.</span><br /><span></span><br /><span>(iv)&nbsp;</span><span>According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records, in respect of loans, investments, guarantees, and security, provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 have been complied with</span><span></span><br /><span></span><br /><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;</span><span>The company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be deposits covered under sections 73 to 76 of the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable.</span><br /><span></span><br /><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;As per information & explanation given by the management, maintenance of cost records has not been specified by the Central Government under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act </span><br /><span>(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the company, the company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Goods and Services Tax, provident fund, employees&apos; state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and any other statutory dues to the appropriate authorities. According to the information and explanation given to us there were no outstanding statutory dues as on 31st of March, 2024 for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.</span><br /><span>According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the company, there is no statutory dues referred to in sub-clause (a) that have not been deposited on account of any dispute</span><br /><span>According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the company, the Company has not surrendered or disclosed any transactions, previously unrecorded as income in the books of account, in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 as income during the year.</span><br /><span></span><br /><span>(a) </span><span>According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the company, the company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to any lender</span><span></span><br /><span></span><br /><span>According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the company, the company has not been declared a willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender;</span><br /><span>According to the information and explanations given to us, terms loans were applied for the purpose for which loans were obtained </span><br /><span>According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the balance sheet of the Company, we report that no funds raised on short term basis have been used for long term purposes by the company.</span><br /><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;(e)</span><span>According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company , we report that the company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures.</span><br /><span>(f)</span><span>In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies.</span><br /><span></span><br /><span></span><span>(a)Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer&nbsp;or further public offer&nbsp;(including debt instruments)during the year, </span><br /><span>(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the Company, the company has made private placement of shares during the year and the same is in accordance with section 42 and section 62 of the Companies Act, 2013. The funds raised, have been used for the purposes they were raised.</span><br /><span></span><br /><span>a) Based on examination of the books and records of the Company and according to the information and explanations given to us , no fraud by the company or any fraud on the company has been noticed or reported during the course of audit.</span><br /><span>According to the information and explanations given to us, no report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government;</span><br /><span>According to the information and explanations given to us by the management, no whistle-blower complaints had been received by the company </span><br /><span></span><br /><span>The company is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, clause 3(xii)(a), 3(xii)(b) and 3(xii)(c) of the Order is not applicable.</span><br /><span></span><br /><span>In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of Companies Act, where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the financial statements, as required by the applicable accounting standards;</span><br /><span></span><br /><span>In our opinion and based on our examination, the company does not require to have an internal audit system.</span><span></span><span>Accordingly, clause 3(xiv)(a), of the Order is not applicable</span><br /><span></span><br /><span>(b) Based on information and explanations provided to us, no internal audit had been conducted of the company. Accordingly, clause 3(xiv)(a), of the Order is not applicable </span><br /><span></span><br /><span>In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him and according to the information and explanations given to us the requirements of Section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 have been complied with.</span><br /><span></span><br /><span>(a) In our Opinion and based on our examination, the Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 (2 of 1934). Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(a) of the Order is not applicable.</span><br /><span>In our Opinion and based on our examination, the Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities without a valid Certificate of Registration (CoR) from the Reserve Bank of India as per the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(b) of the Order is not applicable. ,</span><br /><span>In our Opinion and based on our examination, the Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by the Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(c) of the Order is not applicable.</span><br /><span>According to the information and explanations given by the management, the Group does not have any CIC as part of the Group.</span><br /><span></span><br /><span></span><br /><span>Based on our examination, the company has not incurred cash losses in the financial year and in the immediately preceding financial year.</span><br /><span></span><br /><span>There has been resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Accordingly, provisions of clause 3(xviii) of the Order has been complied with.</span><br /><span></span><br /><span>According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the company as and when they fall due.</span><br /><span></span><br /><span>Based on our examination, the provision of section 135 are not applicable on the company. Accordingly, clauses 3(xx)(a) and 3(xx)(b) of the Order are not applicable. </span><br /><span></span><br /><span>For PDMS & CO</span><br /><span>Chartered Accountants</span><br /><span>FRN: 019621C</span><br /><span></span><br /><span></span><br /><span>CA Sachin Pathak</span><br /><span>(Partner)</span><br /><span>Membership No. 099065&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;</span><br /><span>Date: 28-08-2024</span><br /><span>UDIN:24099065BKALPT1931</span><br /><span>Place: -Mumbai</span><br /><span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;</span></p></span>
 <span><span>Not required</span></span>
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 <p>BOARD REPORT</p><p>Dear Stakeholders,</p><p>The Board of Directors of Armour Security (India) Limited (`the Company`) hereby present the Board`s Report outlining business performance of the Company together with the audited financial statements for the financial year ended March 31, 2024.</p><p>1.&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; Financial Statement</p><p>The financial performances&nbsp; of the Company for the financial year ended 31st March, 2024 are summarized below:</p><p>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; (Amount in Lakhs)</p><p></p><table><tbody><tr><td class="bordered"><p>Particulars</p></td><td class="bordered"><p>Standalone</p></td><td class="bordered"><p>Standalone</p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered"><p><br /></p></td><td class="bordered"><p>Year ended</p><p>31.03.2024</p></td><td class="bordered"><p>Year ended</p><p>31.03.2023</p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered"><p>Revenue from Operations</p></td><td class="bordered"><p>3293.29</p></td><td class="bordered"><p>2781.60</p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered"><p>Other Income</p></td><td class="bordered"><p>16.81</p></td><td class="bordered"><p>12.44</p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered"><p>Total Revenue</p></td><td class="bordered"><p>3310.10</p></td><td class="bordered"><p>2794.04</p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered"><p>Total Expenses</p></td><td class="bordered"><p>2968.04</p></td><td class="bordered"><p>2592.76</p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered"><p>Profit/(Loss) before tax from continued operations</p></td><td class="bordered"><p>445.10</p></td><td class="bordered"><p>201.27</p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered"><p>Tax Expenses for continued operations</p></td><td class="bordered"><p>131.74</p></td><td class="bordered"><p>51.09</p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered"><p>Profit/(Loss) for the year</p></td><td class="bordered"><p>313.36</p></td><td class="bordered"><p>150.18</p></td></tr></tbody></table><p><br /></p><p>2.&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; Review of Standalone Business Operations</p><p>The company has reported Revenue of Rs. 3293.29 lakhs from operations for the current year as compared to Rs. 2781.60 lakhs in the previous year, The Company recorded a net Profit after tax amount to Rs. 313.36 lakhs in comparison with net profit of Rs. 150.18 lakhs in the previous year.</p><p>3.&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; Transfer to Reserves</p><p>During the year under review, the Company has not transferred any amount to General Reserve out of the net profits of the Company for the financial year 2023-24.</p><p>4.&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; Dividend</p><p>The Board of Directors of the Company has not recommended any dividend on equity shares of the Company during the financial year 2023-24.</p><p>5.&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; Share Capital</p><p>The Authorised Share Capital as at March 31, 2024 stood at Rs. 18,00,00,000 (Rupees Eighteen Crore Only) divided into 1,80,00,000 (One Crore Eighty Lakhs Only) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each.</p><p>The Paid-up Share Capital as at March 31, 2024 stood at Rs. 12,22,00,000 (Rupees Twelve Crore Twenty-Two Lakh Only) divided into 1,22,20,000 (One Crore Twenty-two Lakh Twenty Thousand Only) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each.</p><p>During the year under review, there was following change occurred in Authorised share capital of the Company:</p><p></p><table><tbody><tr><td class="bordered"><p>Date of Board Meeting</p></td><td class="bordered"><p>Date of Shareholder Meeting</p></td><td class="bordered"><p>From</p></td><td class="bordered"><p>To</p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered"><p>24/10/2023</p></td><td class="bordered"><p>24/10/2023</p></td><td class="bordered"><p>Rs.1,00,000 comprising of 10,000 shares of Rs.10/- each</p></td><td class="bordered"><p>Rs. 18,00,00,000 comprising of 1,80,00,000 shares of Rs.10/- each</p></td></tr></tbody></table><p>During the year under review, there was following change occurred in Issued and paid-up share capital of the Company:</p><p><br /></p><p></p><table><tbody><tr><td class="bordered"><p>Date of Allotment of Equity Shares</p></td><td class="bordered"><p>No. of Shares Allotted</p></td><td class="bordered"><p>Reason / Particulars of allotment of equity shares</p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered"><p>05/12/2023</p></td><td class="bordered"><p>54,20,000</p></td><td class="bordered"><p>Bonus Issue</p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered"><p>26/12/2023</p><p><br /></p></td><td class="bordered"><p>64,00,000</p></td><td class="bordered"><p>Right Issue</p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered"><p>07/02/2024</p><p><br /></p></td><td class="bordered"><p>3,90,000</p></td><td class="bordered"><p>Preferential Allotment</p></td></tr></tbody></table><p>6.&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; Buy Back of Securities:</p><p>The Company has not bought back any of its securities during the period under review.</p><p>7.&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; Sweat Equity</p><p>No Sweat Equity Shares were issued during the period under review.</p><p>8.&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; Bonus Shares</p><p>54,20,000 Bonus Shares were issued on 05th December, 2024.</p><p>9.&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; Disclosure about ESOP</p><p>No ESOP Shares were issued during the period under review.</p><p>10.&nbsp;&nbsp; Statutory Auditors</p><p>M/s Nikhil Arora &amp; Associates, Chartered Accountants having (FRN 027760N) were appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company at Annual General Meeting held on 30th day of December, 2021 for a term of five years till the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting to be held in the year 2026.</p><p>M/s Nikhil Arora &amp; Associates, Chartered Accountants tender his resignation as the Statutory Auditors of the company on 09th February, 2024. Accordingly, as per the requirements of the Act, the board of directors of the company has in its meeting held on 27th November, 2023 proposed to appoint M/s. PDMS &amp; CO., Chartered Accountants, (Firm Registration Number - 019621C) as the Statutory Auditors of the Company till the conclusion of ensuing Annual General Meeting to be held in the year 2024.</p><p>The Company has received a certificate from M/s. PDMS &amp; CO., Chartered Accountants, (Firm Registration Number - 019621C), have confirmed that if appointed in the ensuing AGM, their appointment shall be within the limit prescribed under the Section 141 of the Companies Act, 2013 and that they are not disqualified from being appointed as Auditors of the Company.</p><p>11.&nbsp;&nbsp; Explanation(s) / comment(s) to qualifications, reservations, adverse remarks &amp; disclaimers made by the statutory auditors:</p><p>The Board has duly examined the statutory auditors` report to the accounts, which is self-explanatory. Clarifications, wherever necessary, have been included in the notes forming part of the annual accounts. There has been no qualification, reservation, adverse remark or disclaimer given by the Auditors in their Report. During the year under review, the Auditors had not reported any matter under Section 143 (12) of the Companies Act, 2013.</p><p>12.&nbsp;&nbsp; Secretarial Auditor &amp; Report</p><p>In terms of section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under, the Company is not required to appoint Secretarial Auditor and conduct Secretarial Audit.</p><p>13.&nbsp;&nbsp; Appointment of Cost Auditor</p><p>The provision of section 148 of the Act relating to Appointment of cost auditor are not applicable to the Company</p><p>14.&nbsp;&nbsp; Maintenance of Cost Records</p><p>Pursuant to Section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Amendment Rules, 2014, company is not required to maintain cost records.</p><p>15.&nbsp;&nbsp; Internal Audit</p><p>The provision of section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rules 13 Companies Required to Appoint Internal Auditorthe Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 relating to internal audit are not applicable to the Company.</p><p>16.&nbsp;&nbsp; Directors &amp; Key Managerial Personnel</p><p>The composition of board of directors and KMP of your company at the end of the financial year is as follows:</p><div><table><tbody><tr><td class="bordered"><p>Sr. No.</p></td><td class="bordered"><p>Name of Directors</p></td><td class="bordered"><p>DIN/PAN</p></td><td class="bordered"><p>Designation</p></td><td class="bordered"><p>Date of appointment</p></td><td class="bordered"><p>Change in designation during the year</p><p><br /></p><p><br /></p><p><br /></p><p><br /></p><p><br /></p></td><td class="bordered"><p>Date of Cessation</p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered"><p>1</p></td><td class="bordered"><p>Mr. Vinod Gupta</p></td><td class="bordered"><p>00530291</p><p><br /></p></td><td class="bordered"><p>Director</p><p><br /></p></td><td class="bordered"><p>27/08/1999</p><p><br /></p></td><td class="bordered"><p>-</p></td><td class="bordered"><p>-</p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered"><p>2.</p></td><td class="bordered"><p>Mr. Arnima Gupta</p></td><td class="bordered"><p>02212966</p><p><br /></p></td><td class="bordered"><p>Director</p><p><br /></p></td><td class="bordered"><p>01/07/2008</p><p><br /></p></td><td class="bordered"><p>-</p></td><td class="bordered"><p>-</p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered"><p>3.</p></td><td class="bordered"><p>Mr. Krishna Kumar Singh</p></td><td class="bordered"><p>02854747</p><p><br /></p></td><td class="bordered"><p>Additional Director</p></td><td class="bordered"><p>12/01/2024</p><p><br /></p></td><td class="bordered"><p>-</p></td><td class="bordered"><p>-</p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered"><p>4.</p></td><td class="bordered"><p>Mr. Shrikant Shriram Modak</p></td><td class="bordered"><p>10353569</p><p><br /></p></td><td class="bordered"><p>Additional Director</p></td><td class="bordered"><p>12/01/2024</p><p><br /></p></td><td class="bordered"><p>-</p></td><td class="bordered"><p>-</p></td></tr></tbody></table></div><p><br /></p><p>After closure of the period under review following changes took place in the company:</p><p>*Mr. Krishna Kumar Singh &amp; Mr. Shrikant Shriram Modak, has changed designation as Director w.e.f. 01st April, 2024.</p><p>* Mrs. Anshu Singh, has been appointed as Company Secretary &amp; Mr. Subodh Jindal as Chief Financial Officer w.e.f.&nbsp; 05th April, 2024.</p><p>* Mr. Vinod Gupta, has been appointed as Managing&nbsp;Director w.e.f. 06th May, 2024.</p><p>* Mr. Nilendra Kumar, has been appointed as Independent Director w.e.f.&nbsp; 17th August, 2024.</p><p>* Mrs. Anshu Singh, resigned as Company Secretary w.e.f.&nbsp; 30th October, 2024</p><p>* Ms. Shakshi Mishra, has been appointed as Company Secretary w.e.f.&nbsp; 01st November, 2024</p><p>17.&nbsp;&nbsp; Independent Director</p><p>The company is in process of appointing independent directors in compliance with the section 134 read with Companies (Accounts) Rule 2014 in rule 8(5)(iii) and other applicable provision.</p><p>18.&nbsp;&nbsp; Internal control, Internal Financial Control &amp; Risk Management</p><p>Internal Control</p><p>The Company has a robust system of internal control, commensurate with the size and nature of its business and complexity of its operations.</p><p>The Company has a proper and adequate system of internal control. Some significant features of the internal control systems are:</p><p>-&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; Preparation of annual budgets and its regular monitoring</p><p>-&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; Control over transaction processing and ensuring integrity of accounting system by deployment of integrated ERP system</p><p>-&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; Well documented authorisation matrix, policies, procedures and guidelines covering all important operations of the company</p><p>-&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; Adequate insurance of company`s assets</p><p>Internal Financial Control</p><p>Directors&nbsp; have&nbsp; an&nbsp; overall&nbsp; responsibility for ensuring that the Company has implemented a robust&nbsp; system&nbsp; and&nbsp; framework&nbsp; of&nbsp; internal&nbsp; financial controls.</p><p>The Company had developed and implemented a framework for ensuring internal controls over financial reporting.&nbsp; This&nbsp; framework includes&nbsp; entity-level&nbsp; policies,&nbsp; processes&nbsp; controls, IT General&nbsp; Controls&nbsp; and&nbsp; Standard&nbsp; Operating Procedures&nbsp; (SOP).</p><p>Risk Management</p><p>Risk management has always been an integral part of the Company and for this purpose the Company has been for years implementing a risk management policy. The Company has implemented an effective and meaningful system in place to safeguard the interest of the Company. The main objectives of this policy are:</p><p><br /></p><p>1&nbsp; Manage the risk without adversely impacting the normal business and its growth.</p><p>2&nbsp;Enable sustained business performance.</p><p>3&nbsp; Lesser impact on the Company`s finances.</p><p>4&nbsp; Be compliant to the regular requirements of the Exchange/Regulation.</p><p>19.&nbsp;&nbsp; Extract of Annual Return</p><p>The&nbsp;extract Annual&nbsp;Return of the Company as on March 31, 2024 in Form MGT - 7 in accordance with Section 92(3) of the Act read with the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, shall be available on the website of the Company at www.margerp.com</p><p>20.&nbsp;&nbsp; Particulars of Contracts or Arrangements with Related Parties</p><p>The disclosure of particulars of contracts or arrangements with Related Parties referred to in Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 as prescribed in Form No. AOC-2 pursuant to Section 134(3) (h) of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 are given in Annexure-II to this Directors` Report.</p><p>21.&nbsp;&nbsp; Meetings of the Board</p><p>During the financial year ended 31st March, 2024, 12 (Tweleveth) meetings of the Board of Directors were held during the year on the following dates: 13.06.2023, 06.09.2023, 24.10.2023, 10.11.2023, 27.11.2023, 05.12.2023, 26.12.2023, 29.12.2023, 12.01.2024, 07.02.2024, 09.02.2024 and 12.02.2024.</p><p>None of the two Board Meetings have a gap of more than 120 days between them.</p><p>22.&nbsp;&nbsp; Corporate Social Responsibility</p><p>The Company is not required to constitute a Corporate Social Responsibility Committee as it does not fall under the ambit of Section 135(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and hence it is not required to formulate a policy on Corporate Social Responsibility.</p><p>23.&nbsp;&nbsp; Vigil Mechanism</p><p>The Vigil Mechanism provides for (a) adequate safeguards against victimization of persons who use the Vigil Mechanism; and (b) direct access to the Chairperson of the Audit Committee of the Board of Directors of the Company in appropriate or exceptional cases. The Audit Committee of the Board has been entrusted with the responsibility of overseeing the Vigil Mechanism.</p><p>24.&nbsp;&nbsp; Particulars of Loans Given, Investment Made, Guarantees Given and Security Provided</p><p>The particulars of loans, guarantees or investments made during the Financial Year 2023-24, if any, have been disclosed in the Financial Statements of the Company prepared for the financial year ended March 31, 2024.</p><p>25.&nbsp;&nbsp; Subsidiary &amp; Associate Company</p><p>The Company does not have subsidiaries companies as on 31st March, 2024:</p><p>26.&nbsp;&nbsp; Particulars of Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption and Foreign Exchange Earnings and Out Go</p><p>Information required to be given pursuant to section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act,2013 read with Rule 8(3) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and forming part of the Director`s report for the year ended 31st March, 2024 are given below:</p><p>I.&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; Conservation of Energy &amp; Technology Absorption</p><p>The Company is conscious about its responsibility to conserve energy, power and other energy Sources, wherever possible. We emphasis towards a safe and clean environment and continue to adhere to all regulatory requirements and guidelines. The Company has been taking energy saving measures viz., use of energy several electrical equipment`s, LED fittings are provided inside the building for common are alighting or minimum usage of papers.</p><p>Moreover, company emphasis towards a safe and clean environment and continue to adhere to all regulatory requirements and guidelines.</p><p>II.&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; Research &amp; Development</p><p>Company has not undertaken any research and development work during the year 2023-24 but we are trying to maintain highest standard of quality.</p><p>III.&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo</p><p>Details of Foreign Exchange, earnings and Outgo are given as follows:</p><p><br /></p><p></p><table><tbody><tr><td class="bordered"><p>Currency</p><p>(In Rupees)</p></td><td class="bordered"><p>2023-24</p></td><td class="bordered"><p>2023-24</p></td><td class="bordered"><p>2022-23</p></td><td class="bordered"><p>2022-23</p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered"><p><br /></p></td><td class="bordered"><p>Earning</p></td><td class="bordered"><p>Outgo</p></td><td class="bordered"><p>Earning</p></td><td class="bordered"><p>Outgo</p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered"><p>Amt. in millions</p></td><td class="bordered"><p>Nil</p></td><td class="bordered"><p>Nil</p></td><td class="bordered"><p>Nil</p></td><td class="bordered"><p>Nil</p></td></tr></tbody></table><p><br /></p><p>27.&nbsp;&nbsp; Particulars of Employees and Remuneration</p><p>Details as required under the provisions of section 197(12) of the Act read with rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, as amended, has given in the table mentioned below:</p><p>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;</p><p></p><table><tbody><tr><td class="bordered"><p>S.N</p></td><td class="bordered"><p>Name</p></td><td class="bordered"><p>Age</p><p>(In years)</p></td><td class="bordered"><p>Qualification</p></td><td class="bordered"><p>Date of commencement of employment</p></td><td class="bordered"><p>Designation</p></td><td class="bordered"><p>Remuneration</p><p>(In Rs.)</p><p><br /></p></td><td class="bordered"><p>Total Experience</p></td><td class="bordered"><p>Previous employment Designation</p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered"><p>1</p></td><td class="bordered"><p>Vinod Gupta</p></td><td class="bordered"><p>50</p></td><td class="bordered"><p>Bachelor`s degree in Commerce with a specialization in International Business</p></td><td class="bordered"><p>27.08.1999</p></td><td class="bordered"><p>Director</p></td><td class="bordered"><p>13,50,000</p></td><td class="bordered"><p>4</p></td><td class="bordered"><p>NA</p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered"><p>2</p></td><td class="bordered"><p>Arnima Gupta</p></td><td class="bordered"><p>40</p></td><td class="bordered"><p>Bachelor`s degree in Commerce with a specialization in International Business</p></td><td class="bordered"><p>01.07.2008</p></td><td class="bordered"><p>Director</p></td><td class="bordered"><p>18,00,000</p></td><td class="bordered"><p>4</p></td><td class="bordered"><p>NA</p></td></tr></tbody></table><p>*Except directors of the Company mentioned above no other employees received the remuneration in excess of the limits prescribed in the as per Rule 5 of The Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.</p><p>28.&nbsp;&nbsp; Material Changes between the Date of the Board Report and end of financial year</p><p>There are no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the company between the end of the financial year to which Balance Sheet relates and the date of Director`s report.</p><p>29.&nbsp;&nbsp; Significant and Material Orders Passed By the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals Impacting the Going Concern status and Company`s Operations in Future</p><p>During the year under review there has been no such significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals impacting the going concern status and company`s operations in future.</p><p>30.&nbsp;&nbsp; Deposits:</p><p>As on March 31, 2024, the Company has not accepted any deposits from the public under section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014.</p><p>31.&nbsp;&nbsp; Change in the Nature of the Business</p><p>During the Financial year under review, there are no changes in the nature of the business of the Company.</p><p>32.&nbsp;&nbsp; One-Time settlement</p><p>During the year under review, the Company has not entered into any&nbsp;one-time settlement with Banks or financial institutions during the year, therefore, there was no reportable instance of difference in amount of valuation.</p><p>33.&nbsp;&nbsp; Details of application made or any proceeding pending under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016</p><p>During the year under review, no application was made by the Company and accordingly, no proceeding is pending under the Insolvency and bankruptcy Code, 2016.</p><p>34.&nbsp;&nbsp; Director`s Responsibility Statement</p><p>The Board of Directors acknowledges the responsibility for ensuring compliance with the provisions of Section134(3)(c) read with Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 in the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended 31st March, 2024 and state that:</p><p>&nbsp;&nbsp; i.&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; In the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2024, the applicable accounting standards had been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;</p><p>&nbsp; ii.&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; The directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the company for that period;</p><p>iii.&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; The directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;</p><p>iv.&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; The directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and</p><p>&nbsp; v.&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.</p><p>vi.&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; The Directors have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and that such internal financial controls are adequate and are operating effectively.</p><p><br /></p><p>35.&nbsp;&nbsp; Secretarial Standards</p><p>Your Company is in compliance with the Secretarial Standards on Meetings of the Board of Directors (SS-1) and Secretarial Standards on General Meetings (SS-2) issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India (`ICSI`) as may be amended from time to time.</p><p>36.&nbsp;&nbsp; Acknowledgements</p><p>Directors wish to place on record their deep thanks and gratitude to;</p><p>a)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; The Central and State Government as well as their respective Departments and Development Authorities connected with the business of the Company.</p><p>b)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; The Shareholders, Suppliers and Contractors for the trust and confidence reposed and to the Customers for their valued patronage.</p><p>c)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; Company`s employees, customers and vendors for their continuous support.</p><p>For NEETU YOSHI LIMITED</p><p>(Formerly Neetu Yoshi Private Limited)</p><p><br /></p><p><br /></p><p><br /></p><p><br /></p><p></p><table><tbody><tr><td class="bordered"><p>Vinod Gupta</p><p>(Director)</p><p>DIN: 00530291</p><p>Add:B-105, Second Floor, Defence Colony Lajpat Nagar, South Delhi, India, 110024</p></td><td class="bordered"><p>Arnima Gupta</p><p>(Director)</p><p>DIN:02212966</p><p>Add:B-105, Second Floor, Defence Colony Lajpat Nagar, South Delhi, India, 110024</p></td></tr></tbody></table><p><br /></p><p>Date: 28.08.2024</p><p>Place: Delhi</p><p><br /></p><p><br /></p><p><br /></p><p><br /></p><p><br /></p>
 The company has reported Revenue of Rs. 3293.29 lakhs from operations for the current year as compared to Rs. 2781.60 lakhs in the previous year, The Company recorded a net Profit after tax amount to Rs. 313.36 lakhs in comparison with net profit of Rs. 150.18 lakhs in the previous year.
 During the year under review, the Company has not transferred any amount to General Reserve out of the net profits of the Company for the financial year 2023-24.
 The Board of Directors of the Company has not recommended any dividend on equity shares of the Company during the financial year 2023-24.
 Information required to be given pursuant to section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act,2013 read with Rule 8(3) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and forming part of the Director's report for the year ended 31st March, 2024 are given below:

I.	Conservation of Energy & Technology Absorption
The Company is conscious about its responsibility to conserve energy, power and other energy Sources, wherever possible. We emphasis towards a safe and clean environment and continue to adhere to all regulatory requirements and guidelines. The Company has been taking energy saving measures viz., use of energy several electrical equipment's, LED fittings are provided inside the building for common are alighting or minimum usage of papers.

Moreover, company emphasis towards a safe and clean environment and continue to adhere to all regulatory requirements and guidelines.
 Information required to be given pursuant to section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act,2013 read with Rule 8(3) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and forming part of the Director's report for the year ended 31st March, 2024 are given below:

I.	Conservation of Energy & Technology Absorption
The Company is conscious about its responsibility to conserve energy, power and other energy Sources, wherever possible. We emphasis towards a safe and clean environment and continue to adhere to all regulatory requirements and guidelines. The Company has been taking energy saving measures viz., use of energy several electrical equipment's, LED fittings are provided inside the building for common are alighting or minimum usage of papers.

Moreover, company emphasis towards a safe and clean environment and continue to adhere to all regulatory requirements and guidelines.
 Details of Foreign Exchange, earnings and Outgo are given as follows:

 Currency 
(In Rupees)	2023-24	2023-24	2022-23	2022-23
	Earning	Outgo	Earning	Outgo
Amt. in millions	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil
 The Board of Directors acknowledges the responsibility for ensuring compliance with the provisions of Section134(3)(c) read with Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 in the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended 31st March, 2024 and state that:

i.	In the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2024, the applicable accounting standards had been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;
ii.	The directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the company for that period;
iii.	The directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;
iv.	The directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and
v.	The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.
vi.	The Directors have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and that such internal financial controls are adequate and are operating effectively.
 There are no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the company between the end of the financial year to which Balance Sheet relates and the date of Director's report.
 <p><span>The particulars of loans, guarantees or investments made during the Financial Year 2023-24, if any, have been disclosed in the Financial Statements of the Company prepared for the financial year ended March 31, </span><span>2024<span>.</span></span></p>
 <p><span>The disclosure of particulars of contracts or arrangements with Related Parties referred to in Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 as prescribed in Form No. AOC-2 pursuant to Section 134(3) (h) of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 are given in Annexure-II to this Directors&apos; Report.</span></p>
 false
 false
 2024-08-28
 <p>NA</p>
 <p><span>The company is in process of appointing independent directors in compliance with the section 134 read with Companies (Accounts) Rule 2014 in rule 8(5)(iii) and other applicable provision.</span></p>
 <p><span>The composition of board of directors and KMP of your company at the end of the financial year is as follows:</span></p><div><table><tbody><tr><td class="bordered"><p><span>Sr. No.</span><span></span></p></td><td class="bordered"><p><span>Name of Directors</span><span></span></p></td><td class="bordered"><p><span>DIN/PAN</span><span></span></p></td><td class="bordered"><p><span>Designation </span><span></span></p></td><td class="bordered"><p><span>Date of appointment</span><span></span></p></td><td class="bordered"><p><span>Change in designation during the year</span><span></span></p><p><span>&nbsp;</span></p><p><span>&nbsp;</span></p><p><span>&nbsp;</span></p><p><span>&nbsp;</span></p><p><span>&nbsp;</span></p></td><td class="bordered"><p><span>Date of Cessation</span><span></span></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered"><p><span>1</span></p></td><td class="bordered"><p><span>Mr. Vinod Gupta</span></p></td><td class="bordered"><p><span>00530291</span></p><p><span>&nbsp;</span></p></td><td class="bordered"><p><span>Director</span></p><p><span>&nbsp;</span></p></td><td class="bordered"><p><span>27/08/1999</span></p><p><span>&nbsp;</span></p></td><td class="bordered"><p><span>-</span></p></td><td class="bordered"><p><span>-</span></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered"><p><span>2.</span></p></td><td class="bordered"><p><span>Mr. Arnima Gupta</span></p></td><td class="bordered"><p><span>02212966</span></p><p><span>&nbsp;</span></p></td><td class="bordered"><p><span>Director</span></p><p><span>&nbsp;</span></p></td><td class="bordered"><p><span>01/07/2008</span></p><p><span>&nbsp;</span></p></td><td class="bordered"><p><span>-</span></p></td><td class="bordered"><p><span>-</span></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered"><p><span>3.</span></p></td><td class="bordered"><p><span>Mr. Krishna Kumar Singh</span></p></td><td class="bordered"><p><span>02854747</span></p><p><span>&nbsp;</span></p></td><td class="bordered"><p><span>Additional Director</span></p></td><td class="bordered"><p><span>12/01/2024</span></p><p><span>&nbsp;</span></p></td><td class="bordered"><p><span>-</span></p></td><td class="bordered"><p><span>-</span></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered"><p><span>4.</span></p></td><td class="bordered"><p><span>Mr. Shrikant Shriram Modak</span><span></span></p></td><td class="bordered"><p><span>10353569</span></p><p><span>&nbsp;</span></p></td><td class="bordered"><p><span>Additional Director</span></p></td><td class="bordered"><p><span>12/01/2024</span></p><p><span>&nbsp;</span></p></td><td class="bordered"><p><span>-</span></p></td><td class="bordered"><p><span>-</span></p></td></tr></tbody></table></div><p><span>&nbsp;</span></p><p><span>After closure of the period under review following changes took place in the company:</span></p><p><span>&nbsp;</span></p><p><span>*Mr. Krishna Kumar Singh &amp; Mr. Shrikant Shriram Modak, has changed designation as Director w.e.f. 01st April, 2024.</span></p><p><span>* Mrs. Anshu Singh, has been appointed as Company Secretary &amp; Mr. Subodh Jindal as Chief Financial Officer w.e.f.<span>&nbsp; </span>05th April, 2024.</span></p><p><span>* Mr. Vinod Gupta, has been appointed as Managing&nbsp;Director w.e.f. 06th May, 2024.</span></p><p><span>* Mr. Nilendra Kumar, has been appointed as Independent Director w.e.f.<span>&nbsp; </span>17th August, 2024.</span></p><p><span>* Mrs. Anshu Singh, resigned as Company Secretary w.e.f.<span>&nbsp; </span>30th October, 2024</span></p><span>* Ms. Shakshi Mishra, has been appointed as Company Secretary w.e.f.<span>&nbsp; </span>01st November, 2024</span><p>&nbsp;</p>
 <p><span>Risk management has always been an integral part of the Company and for this purpose the Company has been for years implementing a risk management policy. The Company has implemented an effective and meaningful system in place to safeguard the interest of the Company. The main objectives of this policy are:</span></p><p><span>&nbsp;</span></p><p><span><span>ï¿½<span>&nbsp; </span></span></span><span>Manage the risk without adversely impacting the normal business and its growth.</span></p><p><span><span>ï¿½<span>&nbsp; </span></span></span><span>Enable sustained business performance.</span></p><p><span><span>ï¿½<span>&nbsp; </span></span></span><span>Lesser impact on the Company&apos;s finances.</span></p><p><span><span>ï¿½<span>&nbsp; </span></span></span><span>Be compliant to the regular requirements of the Exchange/Regulation.</span></p><p>&nbsp;</p>
 <p><span>The Company is not required to constitute a Corporate Social Responsibility Committee as it does not fall under the ambit of Section 135(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and hence it is not required to formulate a policy on Corporate Social Responsibility.</span></p><p>&nbsp;</p>
 <table><tbody><tr><td class="bordered"><p><span>Particulars</span><span></span></p></td><td class="bordered"><p><span>Standalone</span><span></span></p></td><td class="bordered"><p><span>Standalone</span><span></span></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered"><p><span>&nbsp;</span></p></td><td class="bordered"><p><span>Year ended</span><span></span></p><p><span>31.03.</span><span>2024</span><span></span></p></td><td class="bordered"><p><span>Year ended</span><span></span></p><p><span>31.03.2023</span><span></span></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered"><p><span>Revenue from Operations</span></p></td><td class="bordered"><p><span>3293.29</span></p></td><td class="bordered"><p><span>2781.60</span></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered"><p><span>Other Income</span></p></td><td class="bordered"><p><span>16.81</span></p></td><td class="bordered"><p><span>12.44</span></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered"><p><span>Total Revenue</span></p></td><td class="bordered"><p><span>3310.10</span></p></td><td class="bordered"><p><span>2794.04<span></span></span></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered"><p><span>Total Expenses</span></p></td><td class="bordered"><p><span>2968.04</span></p></td><td class="bordered"><p><span>2592.76<span></span></span></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered"><p><span>Profit/(Loss) before tax from continued operations</span></p></td><td class="bordered"><p><span>445.10</span></p></td><td class="bordered"><p><span>201.27</span></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered"><p><span>Tax Expenses</span><span> for continued operations</span></p></td><td class="bordered"><p><span>131.74</span></p></td><td class="bordered"><p><span>51.09<span></span></span></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered"><p><span>Profit/(Loss) for the year</span></p></td><td class="bordered"><p><span>313.36</span></p></td><td class="bordered"><p><span>150.18</span></p></td></tr></tbody></table><p>&nbsp;</p>
 <p><span>During the Financial year under review, there are no changes in the nature of the business of the Company.</span></p><p>&nbsp;</p>
 <p><span>The composition of board of directors and KMP of your company at the end of the financial year is as follows:</span></p><div><table><tbody><tr><td class="bordered"><p><span>Sr. No.</span><span></span></p></td><td class="bordered"><p><span>Name of Directors</span><span></span></p></td><td class="bordered"><p><span>DIN/PAN</span><span></span></p></td><td class="bordered"><p><span>Designation </span><span></span></p></td><td class="bordered"><p><span>Date of appointment</span><span></span></p></td><td class="bordered"><p><span>Change in designation during the year</span><span></span></p><p><span>&nbsp;</span></p><p><span>&nbsp;</span></p><p><span>&nbsp;</span></p><p><span>&nbsp;</span></p><p><span>&nbsp;</span></p></td><td class="bordered"><p><span>Date of Cessation</span><span></span></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered"><p><span>1</span></p></td><td class="bordered"><p><span>Mr. Vinod Gupta</span></p></td><td class="bordered"><p><span>00530291</span></p><p><span>&nbsp;</span></p></td><td class="bordered"><p><span>Director</span></p><p><span>&nbsp;</span></p></td><td class="bordered"><p><span>27/08/1999</span></p><p><span>&nbsp;</span></p></td><td class="bordered"><p><span>-</span></p></td><td class="bordered"><p><span>-</span></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered"><p><span>2.</span></p></td><td class="bordered"><p><span>Mr. Arnima Gupta</span></p></td><td class="bordered"><p><span>02212966</span></p><p><span>&nbsp;</span></p></td><td class="bordered"><p><span>Director</span></p><p><span>&nbsp;</span></p></td><td class="bordered"><p><span>01/07/2008</span></p><p><span>&nbsp;</span></p></td><td class="bordered"><p><span>-</span></p></td><td class="bordered"><p><span>-</span></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered"><p><span>3.</span></p></td><td class="bordered"><p><span>Mr. Krishna Kumar Singh</span></p></td><td class="bordered"><p><span>02854747</span></p><p><span>&nbsp;</span></p></td><td class="bordered"><p><span>Additional Director</span></p></td><td class="bordered"><p><span>12/01/2024</span></p><p><span>&nbsp;</span></p></td><td class="bordered"><p><span>-</span></p></td><td class="bordered"><p><span>-</span></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered"><p><span>4.</span></p></td><td class="bordered"><p><span>Mr. Shrikant Shriram Modak</span><span></span></p></td><td class="bordered"><p><span>10353569</span></p><p><span>&nbsp;</span></p></td><td class="bordered"><p><span>Additional Director</span></p></td><td class="bordered"><p><span>12/01/2024</span></p><p><span>&nbsp;</span></p></td><td class="bordered"><p><span>-</span></p></td><td class="bordered"><p><span>-</span></p></td></tr></tbody></table></div><p><span>&nbsp;</span></p><p><span>After closure of the period under review following changes took place in the company:</span></p><p><span>&nbsp;</span></p><p><span>*Mr. Krishna Kumar Singh &amp; Mr. Shrikant Shriram Modak, has changed designation as Director w.e.f. 01st April, 2024.</span></p><p><span>* Mrs. Anshu Singh, has been appointed as Company Secretary &amp; Mr. Subodh Jindal as Chief Financial Officer w.e.f.<span>&nbsp; </span>05th April, 2024.</span></p><p><span>* Mr. Vinod Gupta, has been appointed as Managing&nbsp;Director w.e.f. 06th May, 2024.</span></p><p><span>* Mr. Nilendra Kumar, has been appointed as Independent Director w.e.f.<span>&nbsp; </span>17th August, 2024.</span></p><p><span>* Mrs. Anshu Singh, resigned as Company Secretary w.e.f.<span>&nbsp; </span>30th October, 2024</span></p><p><span>* Ms. Shakshi Mishra, has been appointed as Company Secretary w.e.f.<span>&nbsp; </span>01st November, 2024</span></p><p>&nbsp;</p>
 <span>The Company does not have subsidiaries companies as on 31st March, </span><span>2024</span><p>&nbsp;</p>
 <p><span>As on March 31, 2024, the Company has not accepted any deposits from the public under section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014.</span></p><p>&nbsp;</p>
 <p><span>As on March 31, 2024, the Company has not accepted any deposits from the public under section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014.</span></p><p>&nbsp;</p>
 <p><span>During the year under review there has been no such significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals impacting the going concern status and company&apos;s operations in future.</span></p><p>&nbsp;</p>
 <p><span>Directors<span>&nbsp; </span>have<span>&nbsp; </span>an<span>&nbsp; </span>overall<span>&nbsp; </span>responsibility for ensuring that the Company has implemented a robust<span>&nbsp; </span>system<span>&nbsp; </span>and<span>&nbsp; </span>framework<span>&nbsp; </span>of<span>&nbsp; </span>internal<span>&nbsp; </span>financial controls.</span></p><p><span>&nbsp;</span></p><p><span>The Company had developed and implemented a framework for ensuring internal controls over financial reporting.<span>&nbsp; </span>This<span>&nbsp; </span>framework includes<span>&nbsp; </span>entity-level<span>&nbsp; </span>policies,<span>&nbsp; </span>processes<span>&nbsp; </span>controls, IT General<span>&nbsp; </span>Controls<span>&nbsp; </span>and<span>&nbsp; </span>Standard<span>&nbsp; </span>Operating Procedures<span>&nbsp; </span>(SOP).</span></p><p>&nbsp;</p>
 <p><span>The composition of board of directors and KMP of your company at the end of the financial year is as follows:</span></p><div><table><tbody><tr><td class="bordered"><p><span>Sr. No.</span><span></span></p></td><td class="bordered"><p><span>Name of Directors</span><span></span></p></td><td class="bordered"><p><span>DIN/PAN</span><span></span></p></td><td class="bordered"><p><span>Designation </span><span></span></p></td><td class="bordered"><p><span>Date of appointment</span><span></span></p></td><td class="bordered"><p><span>Change in designation during the year</span><span></span></p><p><span>&nbsp;</span></p><p><span>&nbsp;</span></p><p><span>&nbsp;</span></p><p><span>&nbsp;</span></p><p><span>&nbsp;</span></p></td><td class="bordered"><p><span>Date of Cessation</span><span></span></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered"><p><span>1</span></p></td><td class="bordered"><p><span>Mr. Vinod Gupta</span></p></td><td class="bordered"><p><span>00530291</span></p><p><span>&nbsp;</span></p></td><td class="bordered"><p><span>Director</span></p><p><span>&nbsp;</span></p></td><td class="bordered"><p><span>27/08/1999</span></p><p><span>&nbsp;</span></p></td><td class="bordered"><p><span>-</span></p></td><td class="bordered"><p><span>-</span></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered"><p><span>2.</span></p></td><td class="bordered"><p><span>Mr. Arnima Gupta</span></p></td><td class="bordered"><p><span>02212966</span></p><p><span>&nbsp;</span></p></td><td class="bordered"><p><span>Director</span></p><p><span>&nbsp;</span></p></td><td class="bordered"><p><span>01/07/2008</span></p><p><span>&nbsp;</span></p></td><td class="bordered"><p><span>-</span></p></td><td class="bordered"><p><span>-</span></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered"><p><span>3.</span></p></td><td class="bordered"><p><span>Mr. Krishna Kumar Singh</span></p></td><td class="bordered"><p><span>02854747</span></p><p><span>&nbsp;</span></p></td><td class="bordered"><p><span>Additional Director</span></p></td><td class="bordered"><p><span>12/01/2024</span></p><p><span>&nbsp;</span></p></td><td class="bordered"><p><span>-</span></p></td><td class="bordered"><p><span>-</span></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered"><p><span>4.</span></p></td><td class="bordered"><p><span>Mr. Shrikant Shriram Modak</span><span></span></p></td><td class="bordered"><p><span>10353569</span></p><p><span>&nbsp;</span></p></td><td class="bordered"><p><span>Additional Director</span></p></td><td class="bordered"><p><span>12/01/2024</span></p><p><span>&nbsp;</span></p></td><td class="bordered"><p><span>-</span></p></td><td class="bordered"><p><span>-</span></p></td></tr></tbody></table></div><p><span>&nbsp;</span></p><p><span>After closure of the period under review following changes took place in the company:</span></p><p><span>&nbsp;</span></p><p><span>*Mr. Krishna Kumar Singh &amp; Mr. Shrikant Shriram Modak, has changed designation as Director w.e.f. 01st April, 2024.</span></p><p><span>* Mrs. Anshu Singh, has been appointed as Company Secretary &amp; Mr. Subodh Jindal as Chief Financial Officer w.e.f.<span>&nbsp; </span>05th April, 2024.</span></p><p><span>* Mr. Vinod Gupta, has been appointed as Managing&nbsp;Director w.e.f. 06th May, 2024.</span></p><p><span>* Mr. Nilendra Kumar, has been appointed as Independent Director w.e.f.<span>&nbsp; </span>17th August, 2024.</span></p><p><span>* Mrs. Anshu Singh, resigned as Company Secretary w.e.f.<span>&nbsp; </span>30th October, 2024</span></p><p><span>* Ms. Shakshi Mishra, has been appointed as Company Secretary w.e.f.<span>&nbsp; </span>01st November, 2024</span></p><p>&nbsp;</p>
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 (A) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment;
(B) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets;
(b)	According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the Company, the Property, Plant and Equipment have been physically verified by the management at reasonable intervals; no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification;
(c)	According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the Company, the title deeds of all the immovable properties (other than properties where the company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee) disclosed in the financial statements are held in the name of the company, except land to the tune of Rs 6.40 crores acquired during the year basis unregistered agreement dated 22nd December 2023. 
(d)	According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the Company, the company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of Use assets) or intangible assets during the year. Accordingly, the reporting under Clause 3(i)(d) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.
(e)	According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the Company, there are no proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the company for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder.
 The company does not have any inventory, hence provisions of clause 3 (ii) of the order are not applicable
 According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the Company, the company has not been sanctioned during any point of time of the year, working capital limits in excess of five crore rupees, in aggregate, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets and hence reporting under clause 3(ii)(b) of the Order is not applicable.
 On the basis of examination of records of the Company, during the year the Company has not made investments in, provided any security or guarantee but has granted loans or advances in the nature of loan, to its related parties. Refer table below

Particulars	Loans (Rs)
Balance outstanding of Aggregate amount granted / provided / assigned during the year	
Related Parties	30200857.35
 According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records, in respect of loans, investments, guarantees, and security, provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 have been complied with
 The company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be deposits covered under sections 73 to 76 of the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable.
 As per information & explanation given by the management, maintenance of cost records has not been specified by the Central Government under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act
 <p><span><span>(v)<span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; </span></span></span><span>(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the company, the company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Goods and Services Tax, provident fund, employees&apos; state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and any other statutory dues to the appropriate authorities. According to the information and explanation given to us there were no outstanding statutory dues as on 31st of March, </span><span>2024</span><span> for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.</span></p><p><span><span>(b)<span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; </span></span></span><span>According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the company, there is no statutory dues referred to in sub-clause (a) that have not been deposited on account of any dispute</span></p><p><span><span>(c)<span>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; </span></span></span><span>According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the company, the Company has not surrendered or disclosed any transactions, previously unrecorded as income in the books of account, in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 as income during the year.</span></p><p>&nbsp;</p>
 According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the company, the company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Goods and Services Tax, provident fund, employees' state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and any other statutory dues to the appropriate authorities. According to the information and explanation given to us there were no outstanding statutory dues as on 31st of March, 2024 for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.
 (viii)	(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the company, the company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to any lender 

(b)	According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the company, the company has not been declared a willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender;
(c)	 According to the information and explanations given to us, terms loans were applied for the purpose for which loans were obtained 
(d)	According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the balance sheet of the Company, we report that no funds raised on short term basis have been used for long term purposes by the company.
    (e)According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company , we report that the company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures.
(f)In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies.
 Based on examination of the books and records of the Company and according to the information and explanations given to us , no fraud by the company or any fraud on the company has been noticed or reported during the course of audit.
 (b)	According to the information and explanations given to us, no report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government;
 (xi)	The company is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, clause 3(xii)(a), 3(xii)(b) and 3(xii)(c) of the Order is not applicable.
 (xii)	In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of Companies Act, where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the financial statements, as required by the applicable accounting standards;
 NA
 (xiv)	In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him and according to the information and explanations given to us the requirements of Section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 have been complied with.
 (xv)	(a) In our Opinion and based on our examination, the Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 (2 of 1934). Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(a) of the Order is not applicable.
(b)	In our Opinion and based on our examination, the Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities without a valid Certificate of Registration (CoR) from the Reserve Bank of India as per the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(b) of the Order is not applicable. ,
(c)	In our Opinion and based on our examination, the Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by the Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(c) of the Order is not applicable.
(d)	According to the information and explanations given by the management, the Group does not have any CIC as part of the Group.
 <p>Independent Auditor`s Report</p><p>To the Members of Armour Security (India) Limited</p><p>Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements</p><p>Opinion</p><p>We have audited the financial statements of &nbsp;ARMOUR SECURITY INDIA LIMITED&nbsp; &nbsp;(`the Company`), which comprise the balance sheet as at 31st March 2024, and the statement of Profit and Loss and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.</p><p>In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2024, its profit/loss and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.</p><p>Basis for Opinion</p><p>We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor`s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.</p><p>Key Audit Matters</p><p>Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the standalone financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. We have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in our report.</p><p></p><table><tbody><tr><td class="bordered"><p>S. No.</p></td><td class="bordered"><p>Key Audit Matter</p></td><td class="bordered"><p>Auditor`s Response</p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered"><p>1.</p></td><td class="bordered"><p>Nil</p></td><td class="bordered"><p>Nil</p></td></tr></tbody></table><p>Information other than the financial statements and auditors` report thereon</p><p>The Company`s board of directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other information comprises the information included in the Board`s Report including Annexures to Board`s Report but does not include the financial statements and our auditor`s report thereon,</p><p>Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.</p><p>In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.</p><p>If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.</p><p>Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Standalone Financial Statements</p><p>The Company`s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (`the Act`) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.</p><p>In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company`s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.</p><p>Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company`s financial reporting process.</p><p>Auditor`s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements</p><p>Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor`s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.</p><p>As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:</p><p>1 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.</p><p>2&nbsp;Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.</p><p>3. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.</p><p>4. Conclude on the appropriateness of management`s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company`s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor`s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor`s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.</p><p>5. &nbsp;Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.</p><p>Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that, individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the standalone financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the standalone financial statements.</p><p>We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.</p><p>We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.</p><p>Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements</p><p><br /></p><p>1.&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; As required by the Companies (Auditor`s Report) Order, 2020 (`the Order`), issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in the `Annexure A`, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.<br /></p><p>2.&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;</p><p><br /></p><p>a)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.</p><p>b)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.</p><p>c)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.</p><p>d)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act and rules made thereunder.</p><p><br /></p><p>e)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 2024 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2024 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.</p><p><br /></p><p>f)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; The provisions of clause (i) of sub-section (3) for Section 143 of the Act in respect of Internal Financial Controls are not applicable to the Company.&nbsp;&nbsp;<br /></p><p>g)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor`s report in accordance with the requirements of Sec 197(16) of the Act as amended, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the renumeration paid to the company to its directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions of Section 197 of the Act.</p><p>h)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor`s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:</p><p><br /></p><p>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; i.&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position.</p><p><br /></p><p>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; ii.&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses.</p><p><br /></p><p>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; iii.&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.</p><p><br /></p><p>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; iv.&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; (a) The management has represented that, to the best of it`s knowledge and belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (`Intermediaries`), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (`Ultimate Beneficiaries`) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;</p><p><br /></p><p>(b) The management has represented, that, to the best of it`s knowledge and belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been received by the company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (`Funding Parties`), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (`Ultimate Beneficiaries`) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and</p><p><br /></p><p>(c) Based on such audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material mis-statement.</p><p><br /></p><p>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; v.&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; No dividend have been declared or paid during the year by the company.</p><p>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; vi.&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; Based on our examination which included test checks, the company has used an accounting software for maintaining its books of account which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the software. Further, during the course of our audit we did not come across any instance of audit trail feature being tampered with.</p><p><br /></p><p><br /></p><p><br /></p><p>For PDMS &amp; CO</p><p>Chartered Accountants</p><p>FRN: 019621C</p><p><br /></p><p><br /></p><p><br /></p><p>CA Sachin Pathak</p><p>(Partner)</p><p>Membership No.099065&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;</p><p>Date: 28-08-2024</p><p>UDIN:24099065BKALPT1931</p><p>Place: -Mumbai</p><p>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;</p><p>Annexure `A`</p><p>The Annexure referred to in paragraph 1 of Our Report on `Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements`.</p><p><br /></p><p>We report that:</p><p>(i)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; (a)&nbsp; &nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; (A) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment;</p><p>(B) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets;</p><p>(b)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the Company, the Property, Plant and Equipment have been physically verified by the management at reasonable intervals; no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification;</p><p>(c)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the Company, the title deeds of all the immovable properties (other than properties where the company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee) disclosed in the financial statements are held in the name of the company, except land to the tune of Rs 6.40 crores acquired during the year basis unregistered agreement dated 22nd December 2023.</p><p>(d)&nbsp;&nbsp; According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the Company, the company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of Use assets) or intangible assets during the year. Accordingly, the reporting under Clause 3(i)(d) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.</p><p>(e)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the Company, there are no proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the company for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder.</p><p><br /></p><p>(ii)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; (a). The company does not have any inventory, hence provisions of clause 3 (ii) of the order are not applicable</p><p><br /></p><p>(b)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the Company, the company has not been sanctioned during any point of time of the year, working capital limits in excess of five crore rupees, in aggregate, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets and hence reporting under clause 3(ii)(b) of the Order is not applicable.</p><p><br /></p><p><br /></p><p>(iii)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; a) On the basis of examination of records of the Company, during the year the Company has not made investments in, provided any security or guarantee but has granted loans or advances in the nature of loan, to its related parties. Refer table below</p><p><br /></p><p></p><table><tbody><tr><td class="bordered"><p>Particulars</p></td><td class="bordered"><p>Loans (Rs)</p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered"><p>Balance outstanding of Aggregate amount granted / provided / assigned during the year</p></td><td class="bordered"><p><br /></p></td></tr><tr><td class="bordered"><p>Related Parties</p></td><td class="bordered"><p>30200857.35</p></td></tr></tbody></table><p><br /></p><p>b)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the Company, in the case of loans and advance in the nature of loan given, in our opinion the repayment of principal and payment of interest has been stipulated and the repayments or receipts have been regular.</p><p><br /></p><p>c)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the Company, there are no overdue amounts for more than 90 days in respect of the loans granted to the parties</p><p><br /></p><p>d)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the Company, no loan or advance in the nature of loan granted which has fallen due during the year, has been renewed or extended or fresh loans granted to settle the overdues of existing loans given to the same parties</p><p><br /></p><p><br /></p><p>e)&nbsp;&nbsp; According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the Company, the company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans either repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment.</p><p><br /></p><p>(iv)&nbsp; According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records, in respect of loans, investments, guarantees, and security, provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 have been complied with</p><p><br /></p><p>(v)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; &nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;The company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be deposits covered under sections 73 to 76 of the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable.</p><p><br /></p><p>(vi)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; &nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;As per information &amp; explanation given by the management, maintenance of cost records has not been specified by the Central Government under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act</p><p>(vii)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the company, the company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Goods and Services Tax, provident fund, employees` state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and any other statutory dues to the appropriate authorities. According to the information and explanation given to us there were no outstanding statutory dues as on 31st of March, 2024 for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.</p><p>(b)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the company, there is no statutory dues referred to in sub-clause (a) that have not been deposited on account of any dispute</p><p>(c)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the company, the Company has not surrendered or disclosed any transactions, previously unrecorded as income in the books of account, in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 as income during the year.</p><p><br /></p><p>(viii)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the company, the company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to any lender</p><p><br /></p><p>(b)According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the company, the company has not been declared a willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender;</p><p>(c)&nbsp;According to the information and explanations given to us, terms loans were applied for the purpose for which loans were obtained</p><p>(d)According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the balance sheet of the Company, we report that no funds raised on short term basis have been used for long term purposes by the company.</p><p>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; (e)According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company , we report that the company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures.</p><p>(f)In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies.</p><p><br /></p><p>(ix)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; &nbsp;(a)Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer&nbsp; or further public offer&nbsp; (including debt instruments)during the year,</p><p>(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the Company, the company has made private placement of shares during the year and the same is in accordance with section 42 and section 62 of the Companies Act, 2013. The funds raised, have been used for the purposes they were raised.</p><p><br /></p><p>(x)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; a) Based on examination of the books and records of the Company and according to the information and explanations given to us , no fraud by the company or any fraud on the company has been noticed or reported during the course of audit.</p><p>(b)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; According to the information and explanations given to us, no report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government;</p><p>(c)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; According to the information and explanations given to us by the management, no whistle-blower complaints had been received by the company</p><p><br /></p><p>(xi)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; The company is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, clause 3(xii)(a), 3(xii)(b) and 3(xii)(c) of the Order is not applicable.</p><p><br /></p><p>(xii)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of Companies Act, where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the financial statements, as required by the applicable accounting standards;</p><p><br /></p><p>(xiii)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; &nbsp;In our opinion and based on our examination, the company does not require to have an internal audit system.Accordingly, clause 3(xiv)(a), of the Order is not applicable</p><p><br /></p><p>(b) Based on information and explanations provided to us, no internal audit had been conducted of the company. Accordingly, clause 3(xiv)(a), of the Order is not applicable</p><p><br /></p><p>(xiv)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him and according to the information and explanations given to us the requirements of Section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 have been complied with.</p><p><br /></p><p>(xv)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; (a) In our Opinion and based on our examination, the Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 (2 of 1934). Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(a) of the Order is not applicable.</p><p>(b)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; In our Opinion and based on our examination, the Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities without a valid Certificate of Registration (CoR) from the Reserve Bank of India as per the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(b) of the Order is not applicable. ,</p><p>(c)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; In our Opinion and based on our examination, the Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by the Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(c) of the Order is not applicable.</p><p>(d)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; According to the information and explanations given by the management, the Group does not have any CIC as part of the Group.</p><p><br /></p><p><br /></p><p>(xvi)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; Based on our examination, the company has not incurred cash losses in the financial year and in the immediately preceding financial year.</p><p><br /></p><p>(xvii)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; There has been resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Accordingly, provisions of clause 3(xviii) of the Order has been complied with.</p><p><br /></p><p>(xviii)&nbsp; According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the company as and when they fall due.</p><p><br /></p><p>(xix)&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp; Based on our examination, the provision of section 135 are not applicable on the company. Accordingly, clauses 3(xx)(a) and 3(xx)(b) of the Order are not applicable.</p><p><br /></p><p>For PDMS &amp; CO</p><p>Chartered Accountants</p><p>FRN: 019621C</p><p><br /></p><p><br /></p><p>CA Sachin Pathak</p><p>(Partner)</p><p>Membership No. 099065&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;</p><p>Date: 28-08-2024</p><p>UDIN:24099065BKALPT1931</p><p>Place: -Mumbai</p><p>&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;</p><p><br /></p><p><br /></p><p><br /></p><p><br /></p><p><br /></p><p><br /></p><p><br /></p><p><br /></p><p><br /></p>
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Note -1. SHARE CAPITAL				
Particulars	" As at 
31st March 2024 "		" As at 
31st March 2023 "	
	 Number of shares 	 Rupees 	 Number of shares 	 Rupees 
(a) Authorised				
10000 Equity shares of Rs.10/- each with voting rights	 10,000 	 1 	 10,000 	 1 
17990000 Equity shares of Rs.10/- each with voting rights	 17,990,000 	 1,799 	 -   	 -   
Total	 18,000,000 	 1,800 	 10,000 	 1 
(b) Issued,  Subscribed and Paid up	 -   	 -   		 -   
12220000 Equity shares of Rs.10 each with voting rights	 12,220,000 	 1,222 	 10,000 	 1 
Total	 12,220,000 	 1,222 	 10,000 	 100,000 
				
List of Shareholders holding more than 5% share capital				
Name of Shareholders	No. of Shares	 % 	Value/Share	Total Value (Rs in Lakh)
Vinod Gupta	 5,915,000.00 	 48.40 	10	 591.5 
Arnima Gupta	 5,915,000.00 	 48.40 	10	 591.5 
				 -   
TOTAL	 11,830,000 	 96.80 		 1,183 
				
Fully paid Equity shares				
	Number of Shares	 Share Capital (Rs in Lakh) 		
Balance as at 31st March 2022	 10,000.00 	 1.00 		
Changes in Equity Capital during the year	-	 -   		
Balance as at 31st March 2023	 10,000.00 	 1.00 		
Changes in Equity Capital during the year	 12,210,000.00 	 1,221.00 		
Balance as at 31st March 2024	 12,220,000.00 	 1,222.00 		
				
NOTE 1A. SHARES HELD BY PROMOTORS				
Current Reporting Period				
Sr No.	Promotor's Name	No of shares	% of total shares	% Change during the year
1	Vinod Gupta	 5,915,000.00 	 48.40 	 1.60 
2	Arnima Gupta	 5,915,000.00 	 48.40 	 1.60 
TOTAL	 -   	 11,830,000.00 	 96.80 	 3.20 
				
Previous reporting Period				
Sr No.	Promotor's Name	No of shares	% of total shares	% Change during the year
1	Vinod Gupta	 5,000.00 	50	 -   
2	Arnima Gupta	 5,000.00 	50	 -   
TOTAL	 -   	 10,000.00 	100	 -   
				
				
NOTE 1B: Term/rights attached to equity shares:				
The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs 10 per share. Holder of each equity share is entitled to one vote. The Company declares and pays dividends in Indian Rupees				
The dividend proposed by the board of directors is subject to the approval of shareholders at the ensuing Annual General Meeting.				
The company has issued 5.42 Lacs bonus shares (i.e. in the ratio of 1:542) during the year				
In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the Company, after distribution of all 				
preferential amounts The distribution to equity shareholders will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.   				
Company has issued 3.9 lac equity shares at Rs.10 per share at premium of Rs. 40 per share as Preferential allotment during the year.

 
 
 
Note 2  RESERVES AND SURPLUS		
Particulars	" As at 
31st March 2024 "	" As at 
31st March 2023 "
	 Rupees in Lakh 	 Rupees in Lakh 
(A) Securities premium account		
Opening balance	 -   	 -   
Addition during the year	 156.00 	
Closing balance	 156.00 	 -   
(B) Surplus / (Deficit) in Statement of Profit and Loss 		
Opening balance	 269.23 	 120.47 
Add: Profit / (Loss) for the year	 313.36 	 150.18 
Add: Excess/Short Provision of Income Tax	 -   	 1.16 
Less:- Income Tax Refund  Short Recd due to late payment of ESIC+PF (AY-2021-22)	 -   	 2.58 
Less:- Bonus Share Issue 54.20 lacs@10/- Each	 542.00 	 -   
		
Closing balance	 40.59 	 269.23 
		
Total	 196.59 	 269.23

 
 
 
Note 3  LONG TERM BORROWINGS		
Particulars	" As at 
31st March 2024 "	" As at 
31st March 2023 "
	 Rupees in Lakh 	 Rupees in Lakh 
UNSECURED LOANS		
		
Loan from Director & Other Parties		
Bhavnesh Gupta	 3.01 	 3.01 
Arnima Gupta	 -   	 39.11 
		
		
Secured Loans		
Axis Bank Limited (Car Wagon RLXI CNG) 	 -   	 0.77 
HDFC Car loan (Against Wagon -R)	 16.59 	 3.95 
ICICI Bank -LADEL00045769512	 3.20 	 4.44 
Tata Capital Finance Limited	 102.12 	 34.15 
TOTAL  	 124.91 	 85.43

 
 
 
Note 4  LONG TERM PROVISIONS		
Particulars	" As at 
31st March 2024 "	" As at 
31st March 2023 "
	 Rupees in Lakh 	 Rupees in Lakh 
Provision for Gratuity	 29.87

 
 
 
Note 5 SHORT TERM BORROWINGS		
Particulars	" As at 
31st March 2024 "	" As at 
31st March 2023 "
	 Rupees in Lakh 	 Rupees in Lakh 
SECURED LOANS		
Deutsche Bank	 55.15 	 - 
TOTAL  	 55.15 	 -

 
 
 
Note 7  OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES		
Particulars	" As at 
31st March 2024 "	" As at 
31st March 2023 "
	 Rupees in Lakh 	 Rupees in Lakh 
Other Payables		
Advance from Customers	 5.02 	 230.77 
Expenses Payable	 3.82 	 -   
Total	 8.84 	 230.77

 
 
 
Note 8  SHORT TERM PROVISIONS		
Particulars	" As at 
31st March 2024 "	" As at 
31st March 2023 "
	 Rupees in Lakh 	 Rupees in Lakh 
(a) Provision for employee benefits	 382.48 	 240.13 
(b) Provision - for Tax	 -   	 -   
Provision for Income Tax(Current Year)	 122.79 	 51.29 
TDS Payable	 0.92 	 20.32 
GST Payable 	 123.12 	 116.24 
Service Tax Payable	 11.75 	 11.75 
(c) Provision - Others	 -   	 -   
Power Payable	 0.27 	 0.14 
Accountancy Charges Payable	 0.90 	 0.90 
Audit Fees Payable	 7.20 	 3.20 
	 -   	 -   
Total	 649.43 	 443.97

 
 
 
STATEMENT OF FIXED ASSETS  AS ON 31st MARCH 2024		STATEMENT OF FIXED ASSETS  AS ON 31st MARCH 2024											
 PARTICULARS 	RATE OF	G  R   O   S   S ------- B   L   O   C   K					DEPRECIATION  			    N  E T   --   B  L  O  C  K			
	DEPRI-	AS ON	ADDITIONS	ADDITIONS	SALE	AS ON 	UP TO 	FOR THE 	AS ON	AS ON	AS ON 		
	CIATION	01/04/2023	Before 30.09.2023	After 30.09.2023	during the year	31.3.2024	01.04.2023	    YEAR	31.03.2024	31.03.2024	31.03.2023		
													
 FURNITURE & FIXTURES 	25.89%	 25.26 	 -   	 0.18 	 -   	 25.44 	 21.68 	 0.93 	 22.61 	 2.83 	 3.58 		
 MOBILE PHONE 	18.10%	 2.84 	 3.28 	 -   	 -   	 6.12 	 2.11 	 0.67 	 2.78 	 3.34 	 0.73 		
 AIR CONDITIONER 	18.10%	 5.45 	 -   	 -   	 -   	 5.45 	 3.87 	 0.29 	 4.16 	 1.29 	 1.58 		
 EQUIPMENTS 	18.10%	 88.39 	 -   	 0.77 	 -   	 89.15 	 53.27 	 6.37 	 59.63 	 29.52 	 35.12 		
 INVERTER 	18.10%	 4.17 	 -   	 -   	 -   	 4.17 	 2.47 	 0.31 	 2.78 	 1.39 	 1.70 		
 SCOOTER 	25.89%	 0.59 	 -   	 -   	 -   	 0.59 	 0.49 	 0.03 	 0.52 	 0.07 	 0.10 		
 TELEVISION 	18.10%	 2.95 	 0.43 	 -   	 -   	 3.38 	 2.07 	 0.20 	 2.27 	 1.11 	 0.88 		
 METAL DETECTOR 	18.10%	 30.82 	 -   	 -   	 -   	 30.82 	 19.62 	 2.03 	 21.64 	 9.18 	 11.21 		
 COMPUTER 	63.16%	 7.85 	 0.12 	 -   	 -   	 7.97 	 7.29 	 0.41 	 7.70 	 0.27 	 0.55 		
 CAR 	25.89%	 135.60 	 33.00 	 -   	 -   	 168.60 	 116.18 	 11.00 	 127.18 	 41.43 	 19.42 		
 Land 		 -   	 -   	 640.00 	 -   	 640.00 	 -   	 -   	 -   	 640.00 	 -   		
 TOTAL 		 303.92 	 36.83 	 640.95 	 -   	 981.70 	 229.05 	 22.22 	 251.27 	 730.43 	 74.87 		
 PREVIOUS YEAR

 
 
 
Note 10  OTHER NON CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS		
Particulars	" As at 
31st March 2024 "	" As at 
31st March 2023 "
	 Rupees in Lakh 	 Rupees in Lakh 
Fixed Deposit -Agst Bank Guranties	 155.48 	 202.46 
Total 	 155.48 	 202.46

 
 
 
Note 11  OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS		
Loans and Advances to Related Parties	 302.01 	 114.36 
Total 	 302.01 	 114.36

 
 
 
Note 14  CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS		
		
Particulars		
		
Cash In Hand	 9.05 	 9.10 
Balance with Banks	 164.17 	 33.10 
		
Total 	 173.22 	 42.20

 
 
 
Note 15  SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES		
Particulars	" As at 
31st March 2024 "	" As at 
31st March 2023 "
	 Rupees in Lakh 	 Rupees in Lakh 
Advance to Suppliesr	 17.00 	 14.03 
Earnest Money Deposit 	 76.33 	 46.77 
Security Deposit Rent :	 5.41 	 5.30 
Security Deposit 10% Agst Bank Gurantee:-	 6.28 	 -   
Security Deposit with Parties	 10.88 	 12.59 
TDS Receivable P.Y 	 55.65 	 56.80 
Income Tax Refund	 -   	 20.66 
Interest Accrued on FDR	 14.87 	 16.24 
Prepaid Expenses	 1.20 	 0.26 
GST Recoverable on SEZ Sale	 6.82 	 1.62 
		
Total	 194.43 	 174.28

 
 
 
Note 16 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS		
		
Particulars	" As at 
31st March 2024 "	" As at 
31st March 2023 "
	 Rupees in Lakh 	 Rupees in Lakh 
Advance Payment - Credit Card	 12.31 	
Other receivables	 0.05 	
Total 	 12.37 	 -

 
 
 
Note 17  REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS		 (Rupees in Lakh) 
Particulars	" As at 
31st March 2024 "	" As at 
31st March 2023 "
	 Rupees in Lakh 	 Rupees in Lakh 
Sale of Services	 3,293.29 	 2,781.60 
		
Total - Sales	 3,293.29 	 2,781.60

 
 
 
Note 18  OTHER INCOME 		
		
Particulars	" As at 
31st March 2024 "	" As at 
31st March 2023 "
	 Rupees in Lakh 	 Rupees in Lakh 
Interest Income	 12.10 	 10.95 
Interest Recd From Customer	 3.04 	 1.04 
Income Tax Refund	 0.25 	 -   
Other Non Operating Income	 1.42 	 0.45 
Total	 16.81 	 12.44

 
 
 
Note 21  EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES		
		
Particulars	" As at 
31st March 2024 "	" As at 
31st March 2023 "
	 Rupees in Lakh 	 Rupees in Lakh 
Salaries and wages	 2,347.49 	 2,172.95 
Bonus	 98.50 	 25.87 
Gratuity	 29.87 	 -   
Uniform & badges	 13.42 	 13.56 
Director Remuneration	 31.50 	 36.00 
ESI Employer's Contribution	 30.13 	 34.16 
EPF Employer's Contribution	 119.70 	 147.78 
Labour Cess	 0.06 	 1.63 
Incentive Paid	 -   	 0.25 
Staff Welfare	 3.09 	 3.67 
Total	 2,673.77 	 2,435.86

 
 
 
Note 22  FINANCE COST		
		
Particulars	" As at 
31st March 2024 "	" As at 
31st March 2023 "
	 Rupees in Lakh 	 Rupees in Lakh 
		
Bank Charges	 0.49 	 1.43 
Bank Gurantee charges	 1.88 	 -   
Interest on Car loan	 0.55 	 2.02 
Interest on OD	 3.22 	 -   
Interest on Tata Finance	 5.93 	 -   
Total	 12.08 	 3.45

 
 
 
Note 23  OTHER EXPENSES		
Particulars	" As at 
31st March 2024 "	" As at 
31st March 2023 "
	 Rupees in Lakh 	 Rupees in Lakh 
(A) DIRECT EXPENSES		
Consumables	 -   	 -   
Total (A)	 -   	 -   
(B) INDIRECT EXPENSES		
Audit Fees 	 4.00 	 2.00 
Business promotional Expenses	 2.21 	 3.67 
Bad Debts	 24.36 	 4.84 
Vehicle Insurance	 0.61 	 0.84 
Consumable Items	 34.68 	 24.07 
Conveyance Expenses	 2.84 	 4.46 
Donation	 0.05 	 0.05 
Electricity & Water Expenses	 5.49 	 4.95 
Late Fees on GST	 0.07 	 0.24 
Interest on late payment of GST	 4.66 	 4.26 
Festive /Diwali Expenses	 1.44 	 2.31 
Miscellaneous Expenses	 3.46 	 0.36 
Newspaper /Advertisement Expenses	 0.02 	 0.05 
Office Expenses	 0.66 	 2.07 
PWD- Late Payment Recovery	 -   	 0.91 
Late filing TDS / Demand	 4.20 	 -   
Software Rent	 0.40 	 0.40 
Freight & Forwarding Charges	 0.16 	 0.25 
Printing & Stationery Expenses	 1.54 	 2.38 
ROC Fees	 0.10 	 0.03 
ROC Additional Fees	 0.04 	 -   
Rent	 31.17 	 30.07 
Repair & Maintenance	 4.48 	 5.23 
Service Charge on Manpower  Supply	 2.95 	 14.56 
Short & Excess	 0.47 	 0.92 
Tour & Travelling	 9.11 	 5.87 
Telephone & Internet /Website Devloping Exp.	 1.65 	 1.50 
Tender Fees & Forms	 18.08 	 1.77 
Vehicle Running & Maintenance	 4.91 	 4.54 
Postage & Telegram	 0.36 	 0.29 
Processing Fees 18%	 1.66 	 -   
Membership Fees /Subscriptions	 0.05 	 0.25 
Parking & Toll Tax	 0.07 	 0.09 
EPF damages & interest	 6.06 	 -   
Damages under EPF Act	 1.60 	 -   
EPF Arrear 21-22	 0.17 	 1.45 
Legal & Professional Charges	 85.27 	 9.51 
Insurance Expenses on Loan	 0.78 	 -   
LATE FEE ON PT	 0.06 	 -   
Interest on late payment of TDS	 0.05 	 -   
Total (B)	 259.97 	 134.21 
 Total   (A+B)    	 259.97 	 134.21

 
 
 
CASH FLOW STATEMENT				
PARTICULARS			 For the year ended 31.03.2024 	 For the year ended 31.03.2023 
A	CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:			
	Net Profit before tax		 445.10 	 201.27 
	Depreciation & Amortisation		 22.22 	 19.25 
	Interest Paid		 12.08 	 3.45 
	Interest Income		 (12.10)	 (10.95)
	Prior Period Adjustment		 -   	 (1.42)
	Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes		 467.30 	 211.60 
	Adjusted for:			
	Inventories			
	Trade receivables		 49.15 	 (189.14)
	Short Term Loans & Advances		 (20.15)	 (74.88)
	Other Current Assets		 (12.37)	 -   
	Trade Payable		 (338.06)	 15.30 
	Non Current Liabilities		 29.87 	 -   
	Other Current Liabilities		 (221.93)	 54.68 
	Short term provision		 117.27 	 4.24 
	Total Change in Working Capital		 (396.22)	 (189.80)
	Cash generated/(used) From Operations		 71.09 	 21.81 
	Income Tax Paid		 51.29 	 36.25 
	Net Cash generated/(used in) from Operating Activities (A)		 19.80 	 (14.44)
				
B	CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:			
	Purchase of plant & equipment 		 (37.78)	 (11.03)
	Interest Income		 12.10 	 10.95 
	Increase/Decrease in Non-Current Financial Assets		 46.98 	 5.01 
	Increase/Decrease in Non-Current Assets		 (187.64)	 -   
	Net Cash used in Investing Activities (B)		 (166.35)	 4.92 
				
C	CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:			
	Increase in share capital 		 195.00 	 -   
	Net Proceeds from long term borrowing 		 39.49 	 15.40 
	Net Proceeds from short term borrowing 		 55.15 	 -   
	Finance Cost 		 (12.08)	 (3.45)
	Net Cash used in Financing Activities (C)		 277.56 	 11.95 
	Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents		 131.01 	 2.43 
	Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year		 42.20 	 39.77 
	Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year		 173.22 	 42.20 
				
Note :-				
1. Components of Cash & Cash Equivalent				
	Particulars		 For the year ended 31.03.2024 	 For the year ended 31.03.2023 
	a. Balances with banks		 164.17 	 33.10 
	b. FD with banks		 -   	 -   
	c. Cash in hand 		 9.05 	 9.10 
	Total		 173.22 	 42.20
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[400100] Disclosure of general information about company


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2023 


to 
31/03/2024


01/04/2022 
to 


31/03/2023


      Name of company ARMOUR SECURITY (INDIA) 
. LTD.


      Corporate identity number U74920DL1999PLC101313 


      Permanent account number of entity aauto2354u


      Address of registered office of company 


B-87,  SECOND FLOOR 
DEFENCE COLONY NA, NEW 
DELHI, Delhi,  110024, 
India,


      Type of industry C o m m e r c i a l  a n d  
Industrial


      Registration date 27/08/1999


      Category/sub-category of company Company limited by shares 


      Number of employees in the company at the end of the financial Year 3


      Whether company has published sustainability report for the financial 
      Year 


No


      Date of board meeting when final accounts were approved 28/08/2024


      Period covered by financial statements 12 12


      Date of start of reporting period 01/04/2023 01/04/2022


      Date of end of reporting period 31/03/2024 31/03/2023


      Nature of report standalone consolidated Standalone


      Content of report Financial Statements


      Description of presentation currency INR


      Level of rounding used in financial statements Lakhs


      Type of cash flow statement Indirect Method


      Whether company is maintaining books of account and other 
      relevant books and papers in electronic form 


No


Disclosure of principal product or services [Table] ..(1)


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Types of principal product or services [Axis] 1


01/04/2023 
to 


31/03/2024
Disclosure of general information about company [Abstract] 
   Disclosure of principal product or services [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of principal product or services [LineItems] 
         Product or service category (ITC 4 digit) code 9985


         Description of product or service category S U P P O R T
SERVICES


         Turnover of product or service category 3,293.29


         Highest turnover contributing product or service (ITC 8 digit) code 99852909


         Description of product or service 


S e c u r i t y
arrangement at the
premises of
individuals, Private
& Public Sector for
the purpose of
protection.


         Turnover of highest contributing product or service 3,923.29
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ARMOUR SECURITY (INDIA) . LTD. Standalone Financial Statements for period 01/04/2023 to 31/03/2024 


[400400] Disclosures - Directors report


Details of directors signing board report [Table] ..(1)


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Directors signing board report [Axis] NO1 NO2


01/04/2023 
to 


31/03/2024


01/04/2023 
to 


31/03/2024
   Details of signatories of board report [Abstract] 
      Details of directors signing board report [LineItems] 
         Name of director signing board report [Abstract] 
            First name of director VINOD ARNIMA


            Last name of director GUPTA GUPTA


         Designation of director Managing Director Director


         Director identification number of director 00530291 02212966


         Date of signing board report 28/08/2024 28/08/2024
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ARMOUR SECURITY (INDIA) . LTD. Standalone Financial Statements for period 01/04/2023 to 31/03/2024 


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2023 


to 
31/03/2024


Disclosure in board of directors report explanatory [TextBlock] T e x t u a l  i n f o r m a t i o n  ( 1 )  
[See below]


   Description of state of companies affair T e x t u a l  i n f o r m a t i o n  ( 2 )  
[See below]


   Disclosure relating to amounts if any which is proposed to carry to any 
   reserves 


D u r i n g  t h e  y e a r  u n d e r  
r e v i e w ,  t h e  C o m p a n y  h a s  
n o t  t r a n s f e r r e d  a n y  
a m o u n t  t o  G e n e r a l  R e s e r v e  
o u t  o f  t h e  n e t  p r o f i t s  o f  
t h e  C o m p a n y  f o r  t h e  
financial year 2023-24. 


   Disclosures relating to amount recommended to be paid as dividend 


T h e  B o a r d  o f  D i r e c t o r s  o f  
t h e  C o m p a n y  h a s  n o t  
r e c o m m e n d e d  a n y  d i v i d e n d  
o n  e q u i t y  s h a r e s  o f  t h e  
C o m p a n y  d u r i n g  t h e  
financial year 2023-24. 


   Details regarding energy conservation T e x t u a l  i n f o r m a t i o n  ( 3 )  
[See below]


   Details regarding technology absorption T e x t u a l  i n f o r m a t i o n  ( 4 )  
[See below]


   Details regarding foreign exchange earnings and outgo 


D e t a i l s  o f  F o r e i g n  
E x c h a n g e ,  e a r n i n g s  a n d  
O u t g o  a r e  g i v e n  a s  
f o l l o w s :  C u r r e n c y  ( I n  


Rupees) 2023-24 2023-24 2022-23 2022-23 Earning Outgo Earning Outgo Amt. 
i n  
millions Nil Nil Nil Nil


   Disclosures in director’s responsibility statement T e x t u a l  i n f o r m a t i o n  ( 5 )  
[See below]


   Details of material changes and commitment occurred during period 
   affecting financial position of company 


T h e r e  a r e  n o  m a t e r i a l  
c h a n g e s  a n d  c o m m i t m e n t s  
a f f e c t i n g  t h e  f i n a n c i a l  
p o s i t i o n  o f  t h e  c o m p a n y  
b e t w e e n  t h e  e n d  o f  t h e  
f i n a n c i a l  y e a r  t o  w h i c h  
B a l a n c e  S h e e t  r e l a t e s  a n d  
t h e  d a t e  o f  D i r e c t o r ' s  
report.


   Particulars of loans guarantee investment under section 186 [TextBlock] T e x t u a l  i n f o r m a t i o n  ( 6 )  
[See below]


   Particulars of contracts/arrangements with related parties under section 
   188(1) [TextBlock] 


T e x t u a l  i n f o r m a t i o n  ( 7 )  
[See below]


         Whether there are contracts/arrangements/transactions not at arm's 
         length basis 


No


         Whether there are material contracts/arrangements/transactions at 
         arm's length basis 


No


   Date of board of directors' meeting in which board's report referred 
   to under section 134 was approved 


28/08/2024


   Disclosure of extract of annual return as provided under section 92(3) 
   [TextBlock] 


NA


   Disclosure of statement on declaration given by independent directors 
   under section 149(6) [TextBlock] 


T e x t u a l  i n f o r m a t i o n  ( 8 )  
[See below]


   Disclosure for companies covered under section 178(1) on 
   directors appointment and remuneration including other matters 
   provided under section 178(3) [TextBlock] 


T e x t u a l  i n f o r m a t i o n  ( 9 )  
[See below]


   Disclosure of statement on development and implementation of risk 
   management policy [TextBlock] 


T e x t u a l  i n f o r m a t i o n  ( 1 0 )  
[See below]


   Details on policy development and implementation by company on 
   corporate social responsibility initiatives taken during year 
   [TextBlock] 


T e x t u a l  i n f o r m a t i o n  ( 1 1 )  
[See below]


   Disclosure as per rule 8(5) of companies accounts rules 2014 [TextBlock] 


      Disclosure of financial summary or highlights [TextBlock] T e x t u a l  i n f o r m a t i o n  ( 1 2 )  
[See below]
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ARMOUR SECURITY (INDIA) . LTD. Standalone Financial Statements for period 01/04/2023 to 31/03/2024 


      Disclosure of change in nature of business [TextBlock] 


D u r i n g  t h e  
F i n a n c i a l  y e a r  u n d e r  
r e v i e w ,  t h e r e  a r e  n o  
c h a n g e s  i n  t h e  n a t u r e  o f  
t h e  b u s i n e s s  o f  t h e  
Company.


 


      Details of directors or key managerial personnels who were 
      appointed or have resigned during year [TextBlock] 


T e x t u a l  i n f o r m a t i o n  ( 1 3 )  
[See below]


      Disclosure of companies which have become or ceased to be its 
      subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies during 
      year [TextBlock] 


T h e  C o m p a n y  d o e s  
n o t  h a v e  s u b s i d i a r i e s  
c o m p a n i e s  a s  o n  3 1 s t  
M a r c h ,  
2024


 


      Details relating to deposits covered under chapter v of companies act 
      [TextBlock] 


T e x t u a l  i n f o r m a t i o n  ( 1 4 )  
[See below]


      Details of deposits which are not in compliance with requirements 
      of chapter v of act [TextBlock] 


T e x t u a l  i n f o r m a t i o n  ( 1 5 )  
[See below]


      Details of significant and material orders passed by 
      regulators or courts or tribunals impacting going concern 
      status and company’s operations in future [TextBlock] 


T e x t u a l  i n f o r m a t i o n  ( 1 6 )  
[See below]


      Details regarding adequacy of internal financial controls with 
      reference to financial statements [TextBlock] 


T e x t u a l  i n f o r m a t i o n  ( 1 7 )  
[See below]


   Disclosure of appointment and remuneration of managerial personnels 
   [TextBlock] 


T e x t u a l  i n f o r m a t i o n  ( 1 8 )  
[See below]


   Number of meetings of board 12
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ARMOUR SECURITY (INDIA) . LTD. Standalone Financial Statements for period 01/04/2023 to 31/03/2024 


Textual information (1)


Disclosure in board of directors report explanatory [Text Block]


BOARD REPORT


Dear Stakeholders,


The Board of Directors of Armour Security (India) Limited (`the Company`) hereby present the Board`s Report outlining business performance of
the Company together with the audited financial statements for the financial year ended March 31, 2024.


1.      Financial Statement


The financial performances  of the Company for the financial year ended 31st March, 2024 are summarized below:


                                                                                                                                                      (Amount in Lakhs)


Particulars Standalone Standalone


Year ended


31.03.2024


Year ended


31.03.2023


Revenue from Operations 3293.29 2781.60


Other Income 16.81 12.44


Total Revenue 3310.10 2794.04


Total Expenses 2968.04 2592.76


Profit/(Loss) before tax from continued operations 445.10 201.27


Tax Expenses for continued operations 131.74 51.09


Profit/(Loss) for the year 313.36 150.18


2.      Review of Standalone Business Operations
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ARMOUR SECURITY (INDIA) . LTD. Standalone Financial Statements for period 01/04/2023 to 31/03/2024 


The company has reported Revenue of Rs. 3293.29 lakhs from operations for the current year as compared to Rs. 2781.60 lakhs in the previous
year, The Company recorded a net Profit after tax amount to Rs. 313.36 lakhs in comparison with net profit of Rs. 150.18 lakhs in the previous
year.


3.      Transfer to Reserves


During the year under review, the Company has not transferred any amount to General Reserve out of the net profits of the Company for the
financial year 2023-24.


4.      Dividend


The Board of Directors of the Company has not recommended any dividend on equity shares of the Company during the financial year 2023-24.


5.      Share Capital


The Authorised Share Capital as at March 31, 2024 stood at Rs. 18,00,00,000 (Rupees Eighteen Crore Only) divided into 1,80,00,000 (One Crore
Eighty Lakhs Only) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each.


The Paid-up Share Capital as at March 31, 2024 stood at Rs. 12,22,00,000 (Rupees Twelve Crore Twenty-Two Lakh Only) divided into
1,22,20,000 (One Crore Twenty-two Lakh Twenty Thousand Only) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each.


During the year under review, there was following change occurred in Authorised share capital of the Company:


Date of Board
Meeting


Date of
Shareholder
Meeting


From To


24/10/2023 24/10/2023 Rs.1,00,000 comprising of 10,000
shares of Rs.10/- each


Rs. 18,00,00,000 comprising of 1,80,00,000
shares of Rs.10/- each


During the year under review, there was following change occurred in Issued and paid-up share capital of the Company:


Date of Allotment of Equity Shares No. of Shares Allotted Reason / Particulars of allotment of equity shares


05/12/2023 54,20,000 Bonus Issue


26/12/2023
64,00,000 Right Issue


07/02/2024
3,90,000 Preferential Allotment


6.      Buy Back of Securities:
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ARMOUR SECURITY (INDIA) . LTD. Standalone Financial Statements for period 01/04/2023 to 31/03/2024 


The Company has not bought back any of its securities during the period under review.


7.      Sweat Equity


No Sweat Equity Shares were issued during the period under review.


8.      Bonus Shares


54,20,000 Bonus Shares were issued on 05th December, 2024.


9.      Disclosure about ESOP


No ESOP Shares were issued during the period under review.


10.   Statutory Auditors


M/s Nikhil Arora & Associates, Chartered Accountants having (FRN 027760N) were appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company at Annual
General Meeting held on 30th day of December, 2021 for a term of five years till the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting to be held in the
year 2026.


M/s Nikhil Arora & Associates, Chartered Accountants tender his resignation as the Statutory Auditors of the company on 09th February, 2024.
Accordingly, as per the requirements of the Act, the board of directors of the company has in its meeting held on 27th November, 2023 proposed
to appoint M/s. PDMS & CO., Chartered Accountants, (Firm Registration Number - 019621C) as the Statutory Auditors of the Company till the
conclusion of ensuing Annual General Meeting to be held in the year 2024.


The Company has received a certificate from M/s. PDMS & CO., Chartered Accountants, (Firm Registration Number - 019621C), have
confirmed that if appointed in the ensuing AGM, their appointment shall be within the limit prescribed under the Section 141 of the Companies
Act, 2013 and that they are not disqualified from being appointed as Auditors of the Company.


11.   Explanation(s) / comment(s) to qualifications, reservations, adverse remarks & disclaimers made by the statutory auditors:


The Board has duly examined the statutory auditors` report to the accounts, which is self-explanatory. Clarifications, wherever necessary, have
been included in the notes forming part of the annual accounts. There has been no qualification, reservation, adverse remark or disclaimer given
by the Auditors in their Report. During the year under review, the Auditors had not reported any matter under Section 143 (12) of the Companies
Act, 2013.


12.   Secretarial Auditor & Report


In terms of section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under, the Company is not required to appoint Secretarial Auditor and
conduct Secretarial Audit.


13.   Appointment of Cost Auditor


The provision of section 148 of the Act relating to Appointment of cost auditor are not applicable to the Company


14.   Maintenance of Cost Records


Pursuant to Section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Amendment Rules, 2014, company is not
required to maintain cost records.
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15.   Internal Audit


The provision of section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rules 13 Companies Required to Appoint Internal Auditorthe Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014 relating to internal audit are not applicable to the Company.


16.   Directors & Key Managerial Personnel


The composition of board of directors and KMP of your company at the end of the financial year is as follows:


Sr.
No.


Name of Directors DIN/PAN Designation Date of
appointment


Change in designation during
the year


Date of
Cessation


1 Mr. Vinod Gupta
00530291 Director 27/08/1999


- -


2. Mr. Arnima Gupta
02212966 Director 01/07/2008


- -


3.
Mr. Krishna Kumar
Singh


02854747 Additional
Director


12/01/2024
- -


4.
Mr. Shrikant Shriram
Modak


10353569 Additional
Director


12/01/2024
- -


After closure of the period under review following changes took place in the company:


*Mr. Krishna Kumar Singh & Mr. Shrikant Shriram Modak, has changed designation as Director w.e.f. 01st April, 2024.


* Mrs. Anshu Singh, has been appointed as Company Secretary & Mr. Subodh Jindal as Chief Financial Officer w.e.f.  05th April, 2024.


* Mr. Vinod Gupta, has been appointed as Managing Director w.e.f. 06th May, 2024.


* Mr. Nilendra Kumar, has been appointed as Independent Director w.e.f.  17th August, 2024.
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* Mrs. Anshu Singh, resigned as Company Secretary w.e.f.  30th October, 2024


* Ms. Shakshi Mishra, has been appointed as Company Secretary w.e.f.  01st November, 2024


17.   Independent Director


The company is in process of appointing independent directors in compliance with the section 134 read with Companies (Accounts) Rule 2014 in
rule 8(5)(iii) and other applicable provision.


18.   Internal control, Internal Financial Control & Risk Management


Internal Control


The Company has a robust system of internal control, commensurate with the size and nature of its business and complexity of its operations.


The Company has a proper and adequate system of internal control. Some significant features of the internal control systems are:


-        Preparation of annual budgets and its regular monitoring


-        Control over transaction processing and ensuring integrity of accounting system by deployment of integrated ERP system


-        Well documented authorisation matrix, policies, procedures and guidelines covering all important operations of the company


-        Adequate insurance of company`s assets


Internal Financial Control


Directors  have  an  overall  responsibility for ensuring that the Company has implemented a robust  system  and  framework  of  internal 
financial controls.


The Company had developed and implemented a framework for ensuring internal controls over financial reporting.  This  framework includes 
entity-level  policies,  processes  controls, IT General  Controls  and  Standard  Operating Procedures  (SOP).


Risk Management


Risk management has always been an integral part of the Company and for this purpose the Company has been for years implementing a risk
management policy. The Company has implemented an effective and meaningful system in place to safeguard the interest of the Company. The
main objectives of this policy are:


1  Manage the risk without adversely impacting the normal business and its growth.


2 Enable sustained business performance.


3  Lesser impact on the Company`s finances.


4  Be compliant to the regular requirements of the Exchange/Regulation.
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19.   Extract of Annual Return


The extract Annual Return of the Company as on March 31, 2024 in Form MGT - 7 in accordance with Section 92(3) of the Act read with the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, shall be available on the website of the Company at www.margerp.com


20.   Particulars of Contracts or Arrangements with Related Parties


The disclosure of particulars of contracts or arrangements with Related Parties referred to in Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 as
prescribed in Form No. AOC-2 pursuant to Section 134(3) (h) of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 are given in
Annexure-II to this Directors` Report.


21.   Meetings of the Board


During the financial year ended 31st March, 2024, 12 (Tweleveth) meetings of the Board of Directors were held during the year on the following
dates: 13.06.2023, 06.09.2023, 24.10.2023, 10.11.2023, 27.11.2023, 05.12.2023, 26.12.2023, 29.12.2023, 12.01.2024, 07.02.2024, 09.02.2024
and 12.02.2024.


None of the two Board Meetings have a gap of more than 120 days between them.


22.   Corporate Social Responsibility


The Company is not required to constitute a Corporate Social Responsibility Committee as it does not fall under the ambit of Section 135(1) of
the Companies Act, 2013 and hence it is not required to formulate a policy on Corporate Social Responsibility.


23.   Vigil Mechanism


The Vigil Mechanism provides for (a) adequate safeguards against victimization of persons who use the Vigil Mechanism; and (b) direct access to
the Chairperson of the Audit Committee of the Board of Directors of the Company in appropriate or exceptional cases. The Audit Committee of
the Board has been entrusted with the responsibility of overseeing the Vigil Mechanism.


24.   Particulars of Loans Given, Investment Made, Guarantees Given and Security Provided


The particulars of loans, guarantees or investments made during the Financial Year 2023-24, if any, have been disclosed in the Financial
Statements of the Company prepared for the financial year ended March 31, 2024.


25.   Subsidiary & Associate Company


The Company does not have subsidiaries companies as on 31st March, 2024:


26.   Particulars of Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption and Foreign Exchange Earnings and Out Go


Information required to be given pursuant to section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act,2013 read with Rule 8(3) of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014 and forming part of the Director`s report for the year ended 31st March, 2024 are given below:


I.     Conservation of Energy & Technology Absorption


The Company is conscious about its responsibility to conserve energy, power and other energy Sources, wherever possible. We emphasis towards
a safe and clean environment and continue to adhere to all regulatory requirements and guidelines. The Company has been taking energy saving
measures viz., use of energy several electrical equipment`s, LED fittings are provided inside the building for common are alighting or minimum
usage of papers.


Moreover, company emphasis towards a safe and clean environment and continue to adhere to all regulatory requirements and guidelines.
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II.               Research & Development


Company has not undertaken any research and development work during the year 2023-24 but we are trying to maintain highest standard of
quality.


III.    Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo


Details of Foreign Exchange, earnings and Outgo are given as follows:


Currency


(In Rupees)
2023-24 2023-24 2022-23 2022-23


Earning Outgo Earning Outgo


Amt. in millions Nil Nil Nil Nil


27.   Particulars of Employees and Remuneration


Details as required under the provisions of section 197(12) of the Act read with rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, as amended, has given in the table mentioned below:


                                                                                                      


S.N Name


Age


(In
years)


Qualification
Date of
commencement
of employment


Designation


Remuneration


(In Rs.)
Total
Experience


Previous
employment
Designation


1 Vinod
Gupta


50


Bachelor`s degree in
Commerce with a
specialization in
International Business


27.08.1999 Director 13,50,000 4 NA


2 Arnima
Gupta


40


Bachelor`s degree in
Commerce with a
specialization in
International Business


01.07.2008 Director 18,00,000 4 NA


*Except directors of the Company mentioned above no other employees received the remuneration in excess of the limits prescribed in the as per
Rule 5 of The Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.
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28.   Material Changes between the Date of the Board Report and end of financial year


There are no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the company between the end of the financial year to which
Balance Sheet relates and the date of Director`s report.


29.   Significant and Material Orders Passed By the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals Impacting the Going Concern status and Company`s
Operations in Future


During the year under review there has been no such significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals impacting the
going concern status and company`s operations in future.


30.   Deposits:


As on March 31, 2024, the Company has not accepted any deposits from the public under section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014.


31.   Change in the Nature of the Business


During the Financial year under review, there are no changes in the nature of the business of the Company.


32.   One-Time settlement


During the year under review, the Company has not entered into any one-time settlement with Banks or financial institutions during the year,
therefore, there was no reportable instance of difference in amount of valuation.


33.   Details of application made or any proceeding pending under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016


During the year under review, no application was made by the Company and accordingly, no proceeding is pending under the Insolvency and
bankruptcy Code, 2016.


34.   Director`s Responsibility Statement


The Board of Directors acknowledges the responsibility for ensuring compliance with the provisions of Section134(3)(c) read with Section 134(5)
of the Companies Act, 2013 in the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended 31st March, 2024 and state that:


   i.          In the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2024, the applicable accounting standards had been
followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;


  ii.          The directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable
and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the
company for that period;


iii.          The directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions
of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;


iv.          The directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and


  v.          The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were
adequate and operating effectively.


vi.          The Directors have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and that such internal financial controls are
adequate and are operating effectively.
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35.   Secretarial Standards


Your Company is in compliance with the Secretarial Standards on Meetings of the Board of Directors (SS-1) and Secretarial Standards on
General Meetings (SS-2) issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India (`ICSI`) as may be amended from time to time.


36.   Acknowledgements


Directors wish to place on record their deep thanks and gratitude to;


a)      The Central and State Government as well as their respective Departments and Development Authorities connected with the business of the
Company.


b)      The Shareholders, Suppliers and Contractors for the trust and confidence reposed and to the Customers for their valued patronage.


c)      Company`s employees, customers and vendors for their continuous support.


For NEETU YOSHI LIMITED


(Formerly Neetu Yoshi Private Limited)


Vinod Gupta


(Director)


DIN: 00530291


Add:B-105, Second Floor, Defence Colony Lajpat Nagar, South
Delhi, India, 110024


Arnima Gupta


(Director)


DIN:02212966


Add:B-105, Second Floor, Defence Colony Lajpat Nagar, South
Delhi, India, 110024


Date: 28.08.2024


Place: Delhi
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Textual information (2)


Description of state of companies affair
The company has reported Revenue of Rs. 3293.29 lakhs from operations for the current year as compared to Rs. 2781.60 lakhs in the previous
year, The Company recorded a net Profit after tax amount to Rs. 313.36 lakhs in comparison with net profit of Rs. 150.18 lakhs in the previous
year.


Textual information (3)


Details regarding energy conservation
Information required to be given pursuant to section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act,2013 read with Rule 8(3) of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014 and forming part of the Director's report for the year ended 31st March, 2024 are given below: I. Conservation of Energy &
Technology Absorption The Company is conscious about its responsibility to conserve energy, power and other energy Sources, wherever
possible. We emphasis towards a safe and clean environment and continue to adhere to all regulatory requirements and guidelines. The Company
has been taking energy saving measures viz., use of energy several electrical equipment's, LED fittings are provided inside the building for
common are alighting or minimum usage of papers. Moreover, company emphasis towards a safe and clean environment and continue to adhere
to all regulatory requirements and guidelines.


Textual information (4)


Details regarding technology absorption
Information required to be given pursuant to section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act,2013 read with Rule 8(3) of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014 and forming part of the Director's report for the year ended 31st March, 2024 are given below: I. Conservation of Energy &
Technology Absorption The Company is conscious about its responsibility to conserve energy, power and other energy Sources, wherever
possible. We emphasis towards a safe and clean environment and continue to adhere to all regulatory requirements and guidelines. The Company
has been taking energy saving measures viz., use of energy several electrical equipment's, LED fittings are provided inside the building for
common are alighting or minimum usage of papers. Moreover, company emphasis towards a safe and clean environment and continue to adhere
to all regulatory requirements and guidelines.


Textual information (5)


Disclosures in director’s responsibility statement
The Board of Directors acknowledges the responsibility for ensuring compliance with the provisions of Section134(3)(c) read with Section 134(5)
of the Companies Act, 2013 in the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended 31st March, 2024 and state that: i. In the preparation of
the annual accounts for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2024, the applicable accounting standards had been followed along with proper
explanation relating to material departures; ii. The directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the
financial year and of the profit and loss of the company for that period; iii. The directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance
of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and
detecting fraud and other irregularities; iv. The directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and v. The directors had
devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating
effectively. vi. The Directors have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and that such internal financial controls
are adequate and are operating effectively.
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Textual information (6)


Particulars of loans guarantee investment under section 186 [Text Block]


The particulars of loans, guarantees or investments made during the Financial Year 2023-24, if any, have been disclosed in the Financial
 Statements of the Company prepared for the financial year ended March 31, 2024 .


Textual information (7)


Particulars of contracts/arrangements with related parties under section 188(1) [Text Block]


The disclosure of particulars of contracts or arrangements with Related Parties referred to in Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 as
prescribed in Form No. AOC-2 pursuant to Section 134(3) (h) of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 are given in
Annexure-II to this Directors' Report.


Textual information (8)


Disclosure of statement on declaration given by independent directors under section 149(6) [Text Block]


The company is in process of appointing independent directors in compliance with the section 134 read with Companies (Accounts) Rule 2014 in
rule 8(5)(iii) and other applicable provision.
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Textual information (9)


Disclosure for companies covered under section 178(1) on directors appointment and remuneration including other
matters provided under section 178(3) [Text Block]


The composition of board of directors and KMP of your company at the end of the financial year is as follows:


Sr.
 No.


 Name of Directors  DIN/PAN  Designation Date of
 appointment


Change in designation during
 the year


 


 


 


 


 


Date of
 Cessation


1 Mr. Vinod Gupta
00530291


 


Director


 


27/08/1999


 
- -


2. Mr. Arnima Gupta
02212966


 


Director


 


01/07/2008


 
- -


3.
Mr. Krishna Kumar
Singh


02854747


 


Additional
Director


12/01/2024


 
- -


4.
Mr. Shrikant Shriram


 Modak


10353569


 


Additional
Director


12/01/2024


 
- -


 


After closure of the period under review following changes took place in the company:


 


*Mr. Krishna Kumar Singh & Mr. Shrikant Shriram Modak, has changed designation as Director w.e.f. 01st April, 2024.


* Mrs. Anshu Singh, has been appointed as Company Secretary & Mr. Subodh Jindal as Chief Financial Officer w.e.f. 05th April, 2024. 


* Mr. Vinod Gupta, has been appointed as Managing Director w.e.f. 06th May, 2024.


* Mr. Nilendra Kumar, has been appointed as Independent Director w.e.f. 17th August, 2024. 
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* Mrs. Anshu Singh, resigned as Company Secretary w.e.f. 30th October, 2024 


* Ms. Shakshi Mishra, has been appointed as Company Secretary w.e.f. 01st November, 2024 


 


Textual information (10)


Disclosure of statement on development and implementation of risk management policy [Text Block]


Risk management has always been an integral part of the Company and for this purpose the Company has been for years implementing a risk
management policy. The Company has implemented an effective and meaningful system in place to safeguard the interest of the Company. The
main objectives of this policy are:


 


ï¿½    Manage the risk without adversely impacting the normal business and its growth.


ï¿½    Enable sustained business performance.


ï¿½    Lesser impact on the Company's finances.


ï¿½    Be compliant to the regular requirements of the Exchange/Regulation.


 


Textual information (11)


Details on policy development and implementation by company on corporate social responsibility initiatives taken
during year [Text Block]


The Company is not required to constitute a Corporate Social Responsibility Committee as it does not fall under the ambit of Section 135(1) of
the Companies Act, 2013 and hence it is not required to formulate a policy on Corporate Social Responsibility.
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Textual information (12)


Disclosure of financial summary or highlights [Text Block]


 Particulars  Standalone  Standalone


 
 Year ended


  31.03. 2024


 Year ended


 31.03.2023


Revenue from Operations 3293.29 2781.60


Other Income 16.81 12.44


Total Revenue 3310.10 2794.04 


Total Expenses 2968.04 2592.76 


Profit/(Loss) before tax from continued operations 445.10 201.27


 Tax Expenses for continued operations 131.74 51.09 


Profit/(Loss) for the year 313.36 150.18
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Textual information (13)


Details of directors or key managerial personnels who were appointed or have resigned during year [Text Block]


The composition of board of directors and KMP of your company at the end of the financial year is as follows:


Sr.
 No.


 Name of Directors  DIN/PAN  Designation Date of
 appointment


Change in designation during
 the year


 


 


 


 


 


Date of
 Cessation


1 Mr. Vinod Gupta
00530291


 


Director


 


27/08/1999


 
- -


2. Mr. Arnima Gupta
02212966


 


Director


 


01/07/2008


 
- -


3.
Mr. Krishna Kumar
Singh


02854747


 


Additional
Director


12/01/2024


 
- -


4.
Mr. Shrikant Shriram


 Modak


10353569


 


Additional
Director


12/01/2024


 
- -


 


After closure of the period under review following changes took place in the company:


 


*Mr. Krishna Kumar Singh & Mr. Shrikant Shriram Modak, has changed designation as Director w.e.f. 01st April, 2024.


* Mrs. Anshu Singh, has been appointed as Company Secretary & Mr. Subodh Jindal as Chief Financial Officer w.e.f. 05th April, 2024. 


* Mr. Vinod Gupta, has been appointed as Managing Director w.e.f. 06th May, 2024.


* Mr. Nilendra Kumar, has been appointed as Independent Director w.e.f. 17th August, 2024. 
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* Mrs. Anshu Singh, resigned as Company Secretary w.e.f. 30th October, 2024 


* Ms. Shakshi Mishra, has been appointed as Company Secretary w.e.f. 01st November, 2024 


 


Textual information (14)


Details relating to deposits covered under chapter v of companies act [Text Block]


As on March 31, 2024, the Company has not accepted any deposits from the public under section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014.


 


Textual information (15)


Details of deposits which are not in compliance with requirements of chapter v of act [Text Block]


As on March 31, 2024, the Company has not accepted any deposits from the public under section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014.


 


Textual information (16)


Details of significant and material orders passed by regulators or courts or tribunals impacting going concern status
and company’s operations in future [Text Block]


During the year under review there has been no such significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals impacting the
going concern status and company's operations in future.


 


Textual information (17)


Details regarding adequacy of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements [Text Block]


Directors have an overall responsibility for ensuring that the Company has implemented a robust system and framework of internal                    
financial controls.


 


The Company had developed and implemented a framework for ensuring internal controls over financial reporting. This framework includes      
entity-level policies, processes controls, IT General Controls and Standard Operating Procedures (SOP).               
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Textual information (18)


Disclosure of appointment and remuneration of managerial personnels [Text Block]


The composition of board of directors and KMP of your company at the end of the financial year is as follows:


Sr.
 No.


 Name of Directors  DIN/PAN  Designation Date of
 appointment


Change in designation during
 the year


 


 


 


 


 


Date of
 Cessation


1 Mr. Vinod Gupta
00530291


 


Director


 


27/08/1999


 
- -


2. Mr. Arnima Gupta
02212966


 


Director


 


01/07/2008


 
- -


3.
Mr. Krishna Kumar
Singh


02854747


 


Additional
Director


12/01/2024


 
- -


4.
Mr. Shrikant Shriram


 Modak


10353569


 


Additional
Director


12/01/2024


 
- -


 


After closure of the period under review following changes took place in the company:


 


*Mr. Krishna Kumar Singh & Mr. Shrikant Shriram Modak, has changed designation as Director w.e.f. 01st April, 2024.


* Mrs. Anshu Singh, has been appointed as Company Secretary & Mr. Subodh Jindal as Chief Financial Officer w.e.f. 05th April, 2024. 


* Mr. Vinod Gupta, has been appointed as Managing Director w.e.f. 06th May, 2024.


* Mr. Nilendra Kumar, has been appointed as Independent Director w.e.f. 17th August, 2024. 
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* Mrs. Anshu Singh, resigned as Company Secretary w.e.f. 30th October, 2024 


* Ms. Shakshi Mishra, has been appointed as Company Secretary w.e.f. 01st November, 2024 


 


[400200] Disclosures - Auditors report


Details regarding auditors [Table] ..(1)


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Auditors [Axis] 1


01/04/2023 
to 


31/03/2024
   Details regarding auditors [Abstract] 
      Details regarding auditors [LineItems] 
         Category of auditor Auditors firm


         Name of audit firm PDMS & CO


         Name of auditor signing report Sachin Pathak


         Firms registration number of audit firm 019621C


         Membership number of auditor 099065


         Address of auditors 


401, 4th Floor,
White House
Building, Andheri
West, Mumbai,
Maharashtra-
400058


         Permanent account number of auditor or auditor's firm AAQFP3258H


         SRN of form ADT-1 F99486086


         Date of signing audit report by auditors 28/08/2024


         Date of signing of balance sheet by auditors 28/08/2024
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Disclosure of auditor's qualification(s), reservation(s) or adverse remark(s) in auditors' report [Table] ..(1)


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR


Auditor's qualification(s), reservation(s) or adverse remark(s) in auditors' report [Axis]
Auditor's


favourable remark
[Member]


01/04/2023 
to 


31/03/2024
   Disclosure of auditor's qualification(s), reservation(s) or adverse remark(s) in auditors' report [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of auditor's qualification(s), reservation(s) or adverse remark(s) in auditors' report 
      [LineItems] 


         Disclosure in auditors report relating to fixed assets Textual information
(19) [See below]


         Disclosure in auditors report relating to inventories 


The company does
not have any
inventory, hence
provisions of clause
3 (ii) of the order are
not applicable


         Disclosure in auditors report relating to loans Textual information
(20) [See below]


            Disclosure regarding receipt of loans granted Textual information
(21) [See below]


         Disclosure in auditors report relating to compliance with Section 185 and 186 of Companies Act, 2013 Textual information
(22) [See below]


         Disclosure in auditors report relating to deposits accepted Textual information
(23) [See below]


         Disclosure in auditors report relating to maintenance of cost records 


As per information
& explanation given
by the management,
maintenance of cost
records has not been
specified by the
Central Government
under sub-section (1)
of section 148 of the
Companies Act


         Disclosure in auditors report relating to statutory dues [TextBlock] Textual information
(24) [See below]


         Disclosure in auditors report relating to default in repayment of financial dues Textual information
(25) [See below]


         Disclosure in auditors report relating to public offer and term loans used for purpose for which 
         those were raised 


Textual information
(26) [See below]


         Disclosure in auditors report relating to fraud by the company or on the company by its officers 
         or its employees reported during period 


Textual information
(27) [See below]


         Disclosure in auditors report relating to managerial remuneration Textual information
(28) [See below]


         Disclosure in auditors report relating to Nidhi Company 


(xi) The company is
not  a  Nidhi
C o m p a n y .
Accordingly, clause
3(xii)(a), 3(xii)(b)
and 3(xii)(c) of the
Order is not
applicable.


         Disclosure in auditors report relating to transactions with related parties Textual information
(29) [See below]


         Disclosure in auditors report relating to preferential allotment or private placement of shares or 
         convertible debentures 


NA


         Disclosure in auditors report relating to non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected 
         with him 


Textual information
(30) [See below]


         Disclosure in auditors report relating to registration under section 45-IA of Reserve Bank of India 
         Act, 1934 


Textual information
(31) [See below]


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2023 


to 
31/03/2024


Disclosure in auditor’s report explanatory [TextBlock] Textual information (32) 
[See below]


   Whether companies auditors report order is applicable on company Yes


   Whether auditors' report has been qualified or has any reservations or 
   contains adverse remarks 


No
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Textual information (19)


Disclosure in auditors report relating to fixed assets
(A) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and
Equipment; (B) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets; (b) According to the information and
explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the Company, the Property, Plant and Equipment have been
physically verified by the management at reasonable intervals; no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification; (c) According to the
information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the Company, the title deeds of all the immovable
properties (other than properties where the company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee) disclosed in
the financial statements are held in the name of the company, except land to the tune of Rs 6.40 crores acquired during the year basis unregistered
agreement dated 22nd December 2023. (d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, the company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of Use assets) or intangible assets
during the year. Accordingly, the reporting under Clause 3(i)(d) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. (e) According to the information
and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the Company, there are no proceedings have been initiated or
are pending against the company for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules
made thereunder.


Textual information (20)


Disclosure in auditors report relating to loans
According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the Company, the company has
not been sanctioned during any point of time of the year, working capital limits in excess of five crore rupees, in aggregate, from banks or
financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets and hence reporting under clause 3(ii)(b) of the Order is not applicable.


Textual information (21)


Disclosure regarding receipt of loans granted
On the basis of examination of records of the Company, during the year the Company has not made investments in, provided any security or
guarantee but has granted loans or advances in the nature of loan, to its related parties. Refer table below Particulars Loans (Rs) Balance
outstanding of Aggregate amount granted / provided / assigned during the year Related Parties 30200857.35


Textual information (22)


Disclosure in auditors report relating to compliance with Section 185 and 186 of Companies Act, 2013
According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records, in respect of loans, investments,
guarantees, and security, provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 have been complied with


Textual information (23)


Disclosure in auditors report relating to deposits accepted
The company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be deposits covered under sections 73 to 76 of the Companies Act,
2013. Accordingly, clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable.
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Textual information (24)


Disclosure in auditors report relating to statutory dues [Text Block]


(v)               (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the company, the
company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Goods and Services Tax, provident fund, employees' state insurance,
income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and any other statutory dues to the appropriate


  authorities. According to the information and explanation given to us there were no outstanding statutory dues as on 31st of March, 2024 for a
period of more than six months from the date they became payable.


(b)       According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the company, there is no
statutory dues referred to in sub-clause (a) that have not been deposited on account of any dispute


(c)       According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the company, the Company
has not surrendered or disclosed any transactions, previously unrecorded as income in the books of account, in the tax assessments under the
Income Tax Act, 1961 as income during the year.


 


Textual information (25)


Disclosure in auditors report relating to default in repayment of financial dues
According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the company, the company is
regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Goods and Services Tax, provident fund, employees' state insurance, income-tax,
sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and any other statutory dues to the appropriate authorities. According
to the information and explanation given to us there were no outstanding statutory dues as on 31st of March, 2024 for a period of more than six
months from the date they became payable.


Textual information (26)


Disclosure in auditors report relating to public offer and term loans used for purpose for which those were raised
(viii) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the company, the
company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to any lender (b) According to the
information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the company, the company has not been declared a
willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender; (c) According to the information and explanations given to us, terms loans
were applied for the purpose for which loans were obtained (d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall
examination of the balance sheet of the Company, we report that no funds raised on short term basis have been used for long term purposes by the
company. (e)According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company
, we report that the company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet obligations of its subsidiaries, associates
or joint ventures. (f)In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not raised loans during the
year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies.


Textual information (27)


Disclosure in auditors report relating to fraud by the company or on the company by its officers or its employees
reported during period


Based on examination of the books and records of the Company and according to the information and explanations given to us , no fraud by the
company or any fraud on the company has been noticed or reported during the course of audit.
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Textual information (28)


Disclosure in auditors report relating to managerial remuneration
(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been
filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government;


Textual information (29)


Disclosure in auditors report relating to transactions with related parties
(xii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with
sections 177 and 188 of Companies Act, where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the financial statements, as required by the
applicable accounting standards;


Textual information (30)


Disclosure in auditors report relating to non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him
(xiv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has entered into any non-cash transactions with
directors or persons connected with him and according to the information and explanations given to us the requirements of Section 192 of the
Companies Act, 2013 have been complied with.


Textual information (31)


Disclosure in auditors report relating to registration under section 45-IA of Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934
(xv) (a) In our Opinion and based on our examination, the Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934 (2 of 1934). Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(a) of the Order is not applicable. (b) In our Opinion and based on our examination, the
Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities without a valid Certificate of Registration (CoR) from the
Reserve Bank of India as per the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(b) of the Order is not applicable. , (c) In our
Opinion and based on our examination, the Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by the Reserve
Bank of India. Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(c) of the Order is not applicable. (d) According to the information and explanations given by the
management, the Group does not have any CIC as part of the Group.
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Textual information (32)


Disclosure in auditor’s report explanatory [Text Block]


Independent Auditor`s Report


To the Members of Armour Security (India) Limited


Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements


Opinion


We have audited the financial statements of  ARMOUR SECURITY INDIA LIMITED   (`the Company`), which comprise the balance sheet as at
31st March 2024, and the statement of Profit and Loss and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements,
including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.


In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid financial statements give the
information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2024, its profit/loss and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.


Basis for Opinion


We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our
responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor`s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of
our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.


Key Audit Matters


Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the standalone financial
statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the standalone financial statements as a whole, and in
forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. We have determined the matters described below to be
the key audit matters to be communicated in our report.


S. No. Key Audit Matter Auditor`s Response


1. Nil Nil


Information other than the financial statements and auditors` report thereon


The Company`s board of directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other information comprises the information
included in the Board`s Report including Annexures to Board`s Report but does not include the financial statements and our auditor`s report
thereon,


Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.


In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the
other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise
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appears to be materially misstated.


If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report
that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.


Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Standalone Financial Statements


The Company`s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (`the Act`) with respect to
the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the
Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting Standards specified under section
133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.


In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company`s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing,
as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the
Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.


Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company`s financial reporting process.


Auditor`s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements


Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor`s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.


As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We
also:


1 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit
procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.


2 Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances.
Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate
internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.


3. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by
management.


4. Conclude on the appropriateness of management`s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained,
whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company`s ability to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor`s report to the related disclosures
in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained
up to the date of our auditor`s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.


5.  Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financial
statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.


Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that, individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the
economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the standalone financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative
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materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the
effect of any identified misstatements in the standalone financial statements.


We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant
audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.


We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding
independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.


Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements


1.      As required by the Companies (Auditor`s Report) Order, 2020 (`the Order`), issued by the Central Government of India in terms of
sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in the `Annexure A`, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3
and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable. 


2.      As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:    


a)     We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the
purposes of our audit.


b)     In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from our examination of
those books.


c)      The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books
of account.


d)     In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act and rules
made thereunder.


e)     On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 2024 taken on record by the Board of Directors,
none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2024 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.


f)      The provisions of clause (i) of sub-section (3) for Section 143 of the Act in respect of Internal Financial Controls are not applicable to the
Company.   


g)     With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor`s report in accordance with the requirements of Sec 197(16) of the Act as
amended, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the renumeration paid to the company to
its directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions of Section 197 of the Act.


h)     With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor`s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:
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                           i.        The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position.


                         ii.        The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any material
foreseeable losses.


                       iii.        There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the
Company.


                 iv.          (a) The management has represented that, to the best of it`s knowledge and belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the
accounts, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of
funds) by the company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (`Intermediaries`), with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in
any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (`Ultimate Beneficiaries`) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the
Ultimate Beneficiaries;


(b) The management has represented, that, to the best of it`s knowledge and belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds
have been received by the company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (`Funding Parties`), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (`Ultimate Beneficiaries`) or provide any guarantee, security or the like
on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and


(c) Based on such audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice
that has caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any
material mis-statement.


                   v.          No dividend have been declared or paid during the year by the company.


                 vi.          Based on our examination which included test checks, the company has used an accounting software for maintaining its books
of account which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions
recorded in the software. Further, during the course of our audit we did not come across any instance of audit trail feature being tampered with.


For PDMS & CO


Chartered Accountants







 


31


ARMOUR SECURITY (INDIA) . LTD. Standalone Financial Statements for period 01/04/2023 to 31/03/2024 


FRN: 019621C


CA Sachin Pathak


(Partner)


Membership No.099065                                                             


Date: 28-08-2024


UDIN:24099065BKALPT1931


Place: -Mumbai


                                                               


Annexure `A`


The Annexure referred to in paragraph 1 of Our Report on `Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements`.


We report that:


(i)                                  (a)       (A) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and
situation of Property, Plant and Equipment;


(B) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets;


(b)    According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the Company, the Property,
Plant and Equipment have been physically verified by the management at reasonable intervals; no material discrepancies were noticed on such
verification;


(c)     According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the Company, the title
deeds of all the immovable properties (other than properties where the company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour
of the lessee) disclosed in the financial statements are held in the name of the company, except land to the tune of Rs 6.40 crores acquired during
the year basis unregistered agreement dated 22nd December 2023.


(d)   According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the Company, the company
has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of Use assets) or intangible assets during the year. Accordingly, the reporting
under Clause 3(i)(d) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.


(e)    According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the Company, there are no
proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the company for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition)
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Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder.


(ii)        (a). The company does not have any inventory, hence provisions of clause 3 (ii) of the order are not applicable


(b)     According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the Company, the company
has not been sanctioned during any point of time of the year, working capital limits in excess of five crore rupees, in aggregate, from banks or
financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets and hence reporting under clause 3(ii)(b) of the Order is not applicable.


(iii)       a) On the basis of examination of records of the Company, during the year the Company has not made investments in, provided any
security or guarantee but has granted loans or advances in the nature of loan, to its related parties. Refer table below


Particulars Loans (Rs)


Balance outstanding of Aggregate amount granted / provided / assigned during the year


Related Parties 30200857.35


b)       According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the Company, in the case
of loans and advance in the nature of loan given, in our opinion the repayment of principal and payment of interest has been stipulated and the
repayments or receipts have been regular.


c)      According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the Company, there are no
overdue amounts for more than 90 days in respect of the loans granted to the parties


d)       According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the Company, no loan or
advance in the nature of loan granted which has fallen due during the year, has been renewed or extended or fresh loans granted to settle the
overdues of existing loans given to the same parties
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e)   According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the Company, the company
has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans either repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment.


(iv)  According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records, in respect of loans,
investments, guarantees, and security, provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 have been complied with


(v)                   The company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be deposits covered under sections 73 to 76 of the
Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable.


(vi)                 As per information & explanation given by the management, maintenance of cost records has not been specified by the Central
Government under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act


(vii)         (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the company, the
company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Goods and Services Tax, provident fund, employees` state insurance,
income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and any other statutory dues to the appropriate
authorities. According to the information and explanation given to us there were no outstanding statutory dues as on 31st of March, 2024 for a
period of more than six months from the date they became payable.


(b)     According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the company, there is no
statutory dues referred to in sub-clause (a) that have not been deposited on account of any dispute


(c)     According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the company, the Company
has not surrendered or disclosed any transactions, previously unrecorded as income in the books of account, in the tax assessments under the
Income Tax Act, 1961 as income during the year.


(viii)      (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the company, the
company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to any lender


(b)According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the company, the company has
not been declared a willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender;


(c) According to the information and explanations given to us, terms loans were applied for the purpose for which loans were obtained


(d)According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the balance sheet of the Company, we report that
no funds raised on short term basis have been used for long term purposes by the company.


    (e)According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company , we
report that the company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or
joint ventures.


(f)In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of
securities held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies.
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(ix)           (a)Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer  or further public offer  (including debt instruments)during the year,


(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the Company, the company
has made private placement of shares during the year and the same is in accordance with section 42 and section 62 of the Companies Act, 2013.
The funds raised, have been used for the purposes they were raised.


(x)            a) Based on examination of the books and records of the Company and according to the information and explanations given to us , no
fraud by the company or any fraud on the company has been noticed or reported during the course of audit.


(b)    According to the information and explanations given to us, no report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been
filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government;


(c)     According to the information and explanations given to us by the management, no whistle-blower complaints had been received by the
company


(xi)           The company is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, clause 3(xii)(a), 3(xii)(b) and 3(xii)(c) of the Order is not applicable.


(xii)        In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, all transactions with the related parties are in compliance
with sections 177 and 188 of Companies Act, where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the financial statements, as required by the
applicable accounting standards;


(xiii)       In our opinion and based on our examination, the company does not require to have an internal audit system.Accordingly, clause
3(xiv)(a), of the Order is not applicable


(b) Based on information and explanations provided to us, no internal audit had been conducted of the company. Accordingly, clause 3(xiv)(a), of
the Order is not applicable


(xiv)      In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has entered into any non-cash transactions
with directors or persons connected with him and according to the information and explanations given to us the requirements of Section 192 of
the Companies Act, 2013 have been complied with.


(xv)        (a) In our Opinion and based on our examination, the Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank
of India Act, 1934 (2 of 1934). Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(a) of the Order is not applicable.


(b)      In our Opinion and based on our examination, the Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities
without a valid Certificate of Registration (CoR) from the Reserve Bank of India as per the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. Accordingly, clause
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3(xvi)(b) of the Order is not applicable. ,


(c)       In our Opinion and based on our examination, the Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made
by the Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(c) of the Order is not applicable.


(d)      According to the information and explanations given by the management, the Group does not have any CIC as part of the Group.


(xvi)      Based on our examination, the company has not incurred cash losses in the financial year and in the immediately preceding financial
year.


(xvii)    There has been resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Accordingly, provisions of clause 3(xviii) of the Order has been
complied with.


(xviii)  According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation
of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and based on our
examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material
uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and
when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future
viability of the company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any
guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the
company as and when they fall due.


(xix)      Based on our examination, the provision of section 135 are not applicable on the company. Accordingly, clauses 3(xx)(a) and 3(xx)(b) of
the Order are not applicable.


For PDMS & CO


Chartered Accountants


FRN: 019621C


CA Sachin Pathak


(Partner)
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Membership No. 099065                                                             


Date: 28-08-2024


UDIN:24099065BKALPT1931


Place: -Mumbai


                                                               


[400500] Disclosures - Secretarial audit report


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2023 


to 
31/03/2024


Disclosure in secretarial audit report explanatory [TextBlock] 
   Whether secretarial audit report is applicable on company No
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[100100] Balance sheet


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
31/03/2024 31/03/2023


Balance sheet [Abstract] 
   Equity and liabilities [Abstract] 
      Shareholders' funds [Abstract] 


         Share capital (A)   1,222
1


         Reserves and surplus (B)   196.59
269.23


         Total shareholders' funds 1,418.59 270.23


      Share application money pending allotment 0 0


      Minority interest 0 0


      Non-current liabilities [Abstract] 


         Long-term borrowings (C)   124.91
85.43


         Other long-term liabilities 0 0


         Long-term provisions (D)   29.87
0


         Total non-current liabilities 154.78 85.43


      Current liabilities [Abstract] 


         Short-term borrowings (E)   55.15
0


         Trade payables 74.65 412.7


         Other current liabilities (F)   8.84
230.77


         Short-term provisions (G)   649.43
443.97


         Total current liabilities 788.07 1,087.44


      Total equity and liabilities 2,361.44 1,443.1


   Assets [Abstract] 
      Non-current assets [Abstract] 
         Fixed assets [Abstract] 


            Tangible assets (H)   730.43
74.88


            Intangible assets 0 0


            Tangible assets capital work-in-progress (I)   155.47
202.46


            Total fixed assets 885.9 277.34


         Non-current investments 0 0


         Deferred tax assets (net) 18.99 11.26


         Long-term loans and advances 0 0


         Other non-current assets (J)   302.01
114.36


         Total non-current assets 1,206.9 402.96


      Current assets [Abstract] 
         Current investments 0 0


         Inventories 0 0


         Trade receivables 774.52 823.66


         Cash and bank balances (K)   173.22
42.2


         Short-term loans and advances (L)   194.43
174.28


         Other current assets (M)   12.37
0


         Total current assets 1,154.54 1,040.14


      Total assets 2,361.44 1,443.1
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Footnotes
 (A) Note -1. SHARE CAPITAL Particulars " As at 31st March 2024 " " As at 31st March 2023 " Number of shares Rupees Number of


shares Rupees (a) Authorised 10000 Equity shares of Rs.10/- each with voting rights 10,000 1 10,000 1 17990000 Equity shares of
Rs.10/- each with voting rights 17,990,000 1,799 - - Total 18,000,000 1,800 10,000 1 (b) Issued, Subscribed and Paid up - - - 12220000
Equity shares of Rs.10 each with voting rights 12,220,000 1,222 10,000 1 Total 12,220,000 1,222 10,000 100,000 List of Shareholders
holding more than 5% share capital Name of Shareholders No. of Shares % Value/Share Total Value (Rs in Lakh) Vinod Gupta
5,915,000.00 48.40 10 591.5 Arnima Gupta 5,915,000.00 48.40 10 591.5 - TOTAL 11,830,000 96.80 1,183 Fully paid Equity shares
Number of Shares Share Capital (Rs in Lakh) Balance as at 31st March 2022 10,000.00 1.00 Changes in Equity Capital during the year -
- Balance as at 31st March 2023 10,000.00 1.00 Changes in Equity Capital during the year 12,210,000.00 1,221.00 Balance as at 31st
March 2024 12,220,000.00 1,222.00 NOTE 1A. SHARES HELD BY PROMOTORS Current Reporting Period Sr No. Promotor's Name
No of shares % of total shares % Change during the year 1 Vinod Gupta 5,915,000.00 48.40 1.60 2 Arnima Gupta 5,915,000.00 48.40
1.60 TOTAL - 11,830,000.00 96.80 3.20 Previous reporting Period Sr No. Promotor's Name No of shares % of total shares % Change
during the year 1 Vinod Gupta 5,000.00 50 - 2 Arnima Gupta 5,000.00 50 - TOTAL - 10,000.00 100 - NOTE 1B: Term/rights attached to
equity shares: The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs 10 per share. Holder of each equity share is
entitled to one vote. The Company declares and pays dividends in Indian Rupees The dividend proposed by the board of directors is
subject to the approval of shareholders at the ensuing Annual General Meeting. The company has issued 5.42 Lacs bonus shares (i.e. in
the ratio of 1:542) during the year In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive
remaining assets of the Company, after distribution of all preferential amounts The distribution to equity shareholders will be in
proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders. Company has issued 3.9 lac equity shares at Rs.10 per share at
premium of Rs. 40 per share as Preferential allotment during the year.


 (B) Note 2 RESERVES AND SURPLUS Particulars " As at 31st March 2024 " " As at 31st March 2023 " Rupees in Lakh Rupees in
Lakh (A) Securities premium account Opening balance - - Addition during the year 156.00 Closing balance 156.00 - (B) Surplus /
(Deficit) in Statement of Profit and Loss Opening balance 269.23 120.47 Add: Profit / (Loss) for the year 313.36 150.18 Add:
Excess/Short Provision of Income Tax - 1.16 Less:- Income Tax Refund Short Recd due to late payment of ESIC+PF (AY-2021-22) -
2.58 Less:- Bonus Share Issue 54.20 lacs@10/- Each 542.00 - Closing balance 40.59 269.23 Total 196.59 269.23


 (C) Note 3 LONG TERM BORROWINGS Particulars " As at 31st March 2024 " " As at 31st March 2023 " Rupees in Lakh Rupees in
Lakh UNSECURED LOANS Loan from Director & Other Parties Bhavnesh Gupta 3.01 3.01 Arnima Gupta - 39.11 Secured Loans Axis
Bank Limited (Car Wagon RLXI CNG) - 0.77 HDFC Car loan (Against Wagon -R) 16.59 3.95 ICICI Bank -LADEL00045769512 3.20
4.44 Tata Capital Finance Limited 102.12 34.15 TOTAL 124.91 85.43


 (D) Note 4 LONG TERM PROVISIONS Particulars " As at 31st March 2024 " " As at 31st March 2023 " Rupees in Lakh Rupees in
Lakh Provision for Gratuity 29.87


 (E) Note 5 SHORT TERM BORROWINGS Particulars " As at 31st March 2024 " " As at 31st March 2023 " Rupees in Lakh Rupees in
Lakh SECURED LOANS Deutsche Bank 55.15 - TOTAL 55.15 -


 (F) Note 7 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES Particulars " As at 31st March 2024 " " As at 31st March 2023 " Rupees in Lakh Rupees
in Lakh Other Payables Advance from Customers 5.02 230.77 Expenses Payable 3.82 - Total 8.84 230.77


 (G) Note 8 SHORT TERM PROVISIONS Particulars " As at 31st March 2024 " " As at 31st March 2023 " Rupees in Lakh Rupees in
Lakh (a) Provision for employee benefits 382.48 240.13 (b) Provision - for Tax - - Provision for Income Tax(Current Year) 122.79 51.29
TDS Payable 0.92 20.32 GST Payable 123.12 116.24 Service Tax Payable 11.75 11.75 (c) Provision - Others - - Power Payable 0.27 0.14
Accountancy Charges Payable 0.90 0.90 Audit Fees Payable 7.20 3.20 - - Total 649.43 443.97


 (H) STATEMENT OF FIXED ASSETS AS ON 31st MARCH 2024 STATEMENT OF FIXED ASSETS AS ON 31st MARCH 2024
PARTICULARS RATE OF G R O S S ------- B L O C K DEPRECIATION N E T -- B L O C K DEPRI- AS ON ADDITIONS
ADDITIONS SALE AS ON UP TO FOR THE AS ON AS ON AS ON CIATION 01/04/2023 Before 30.09.2023 After 30.09.2023
during the year 31.3.2024 01.04.2023 YEAR 31.03.2024 31.03.2024 31.03.2023 FURNITURE & FIXTURES 25.89% 25.26 - 0.18 -
25.44 21.68 0.93 22.61 2.83 3.58 MOBILE PHONE 18.10% 2.84 3.28 - - 6.12 2.11 0.67 2.78 3.34 0.73 AIR CONDITIONER 18.10%
5.45 - - - 5.45 3.87 0.29 4.16 1.29 1.58 EQUIPMENTS 18.10% 88.39 - 0.77 - 89.15 53.27 6.37 59.63 29.52 35.12 INVERTER 18.10%
4.17 - - - 4.17 2.47 0.31 2.78 1.39 1.70 SCOOTER 25.89% 0.59 - - - 0.59 0.49 0.03 0.52 0.07 0.10 TELEVISION 18.10% 2.95 0.43 - -
3.38 2.07 0.20 2.27 1.11 0.88 METAL DETECTOR 18.10% 30.82 - - - 30.82 19.62 2.03 21.64 9.18 11.21 COMPUTER 63.16% 7.85
0.12 - - 7.97 7.29 0.41 7.70 0.27 0.55 CAR 25.89% 135.60 33.00 - - 168.60 116.18 11.00 127.18 41.43 19.42 Land - - 640.00 - 640.00 - -
- 640.00 - TOTAL 303.92 36.83 640.95 - 981.70 229.05 22.22 251.27 730.43 74.87 PREVIOUS YEAR


 (I) Note 10 OTHER NON CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS Particulars " As at 31st March 2024 " " As at 31st March 2023 " Rupees in
Lakh Rupees in Lakh Fixed Deposit -Agst Bank Guranties 155.48 202.46 Total 155.48 202.46


 (J) Note 11 OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS Loans and Advances to Related Parties 302.01 114.36 Total 302.01 114.36


 (K) Note 14 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS Particulars Cash In Hand 9.05 9.10 Balance with Banks 164.17 33.10 Total 173.22
42.20


 (L) Note 15 SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES Particulars " As at 31st March 2024 " " As at 31st March 2023 " Rupees in
Lakh Rupees in Lakh Advance to Suppliesr 17.00 14.03 Earnest Money Deposit 76.33 46.77 Security Deposit Rent : 5.41 5.30 Security
Deposit 10% Agst Bank Gurantee:- 6.28 - Security Deposit with Parties 10.88 12.59 TDS Receivable P.Y 55.65 56.80 Income Tax
Refund - 20.66 Interest Accrued on FDR 14.87 16.24 Prepaid Expenses 1.20 0.26 GST Recoverable on SEZ Sale 6.82 1.62 Total 194.43
174.28


 (M) Note 16 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS Particulars " As at 31st March 2024 " " As at 31st March 2023 " Rupees in Lakh Rupees in
Lakh Advance Payment - Credit Card 12.31 Other receivables 0.05 Total 12.37 -







 


39


ARMOUR SECURITY (INDIA) . LTD. Standalone Financial Statements for period 01/04/2023 to 31/03/2024 


[400300] Disclosures - Signatories of financial statements


Details of directors signing financial statements [Table] ..(1)


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Directors signing financial statements [Axis] NO1 NO2


01/04/2023 
to 


31/03/2024


01/04/2023 
to 


31/03/2024
Details of signatories of financial statements [Abstract] 
   Details of directors signing financial statements [Abstract] 
      Details of directors signing financial statements [LineItems] 
         Name of director signing financial statements [Abstract] 
            First name of director VINOD ARNIMA


            Last name of director GUPTA GUPTA


         Designation of director Managing Director Director


         Director identification number of director 00530291 02212966


         Date of signing of financial statements by director 28/08/2024 28/08/2024


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2023 


to 
31/03/2024


      Name of company secretary ANSHU SINGH


      Permanent account number of company secretary BIUPS1676K


      Date of signing of financial statements by company secretary 28/08/2024


      Name of chief financial officer SUBODH JINDAL


      Permanent account number of chief financial officer AEXPJ5403R


      Date of signing of financial statements by chief financial officer 28/08/2024
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[100400] Cash flow statement, indirect


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2023 


to 
31/03/2024


01/04/2022 
to 


31/03/2023
Statement of cash flows [Abstract] 
   Whether cash flow statement is applicable on company Yes Yes


   Cash flows from used in operating activities [Abstract] 


      Profit before extraordinary items and tax (A)   445.1
201.27


      Adjustments for reconcile profit (loss) [Abstract] 
         Adjustments to profit (loss) [Abstract] 
            Adjustments for depreciation and amortisation expense 22.22 19.25


            Total adjustments to profit (loss) 22.22 19.25


         Adjustments for working capital [Abstract] 
            Adjustments for decrease (increase) in trade receivables 49.15 -189.14


            Adjustments for decrease (increase) in other current assets -32.52 -74.88


            Adjustments for increase (decrease) in trade payables -338.06 15.3


            Adjustments for increase (decrease) in other current liabilities -192.05 54.68


            Adjustments for provisions 117.26 4.25


            Total adjustments for working capital -396.22 -189.79


         Total adjustments for reconcile profit (loss) -374 -170.54


      Net cash flows from (used in) operations 71.1 30.73


      Interest paid -12.08 -3.45


      Income taxes paid (refund) 51.27 36.25


      Other inflows (outflows) of cash -12.1 -12.37


      Net cash flows from (used in) operating activities before extraordinary 
      items 


19.81 -14.44


      Net cash flows from (used in) operating activities 19.81 -14.44


   Cash flows from used in investing activities [Abstract] 
      Proceeds from sales of tangible assets 46.98 5.01


      Purchase of tangible assets 37.79 11.03


      Interest received 12.1 10.94


      Other inflows (outflows) of cash -187.64 0


      Net cash flows from (used in) investing activities before extraordinary 
      items 


-166.35 4.92


      Net cash flows from (used in) investing activities -166.35 4.92


   Cash flows from used in financing activities [Abstract] 
      Proceeds from issuing shares 195 0


      Proceeds from borrowings 94.64 15.4


      Other inflows (outflows) of cash -12.08 -3.45


      Net cash flows from (used in) financing activities before extraordinary 
      items 


277.56 11.95


      Net cash flows from (used in) financing activities 277.56 11.95


   Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents before effect of 
   exchange rate changes 


131.02 2.43


   Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 131.02 2.43


   Cash and cash equivalents cash flow statement at end of period 173.22 42.2
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Footnotes
 (A) CASH FLOW STATEMENT PARTICULARS For the year ended 31.03.2024 For the year ended 31.03.2023 A CASH FLOW


FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES: Net Profit before tax 445.10 201.27 Depreciation & Amortisation 22.22 19.25 Interest Paid 12.08
3.45 Interest Income (12.10) (10.95) Prior Period Adjustment - (1.42) Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes 467.30 211.60
Adjusted for: Inventories Trade receivables 49.15 (189.14) Short Term Loans & Advances (20.15) (74.88) Other Current Assets (12.37) -
Trade Payable (338.06) 15.30 Non Current Liabilities 29.87 - Other Current Liabilities (221.93) 54.68 Short term provision 117.27 4.24
Total Change in Working Capital (396.22) (189.80) Cash generated/(used) From Operations 71.09 21.81 Income Tax Paid 51.29 36.25
Net Cash generated/(used in) from Operating Activities (A) 19.80 (14.44) B CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES: Purchase
of plant & equipment (37.78) (11.03) Interest Income 12.10 10.95 Increase/Decrease in Non-Current Financial Assets 46.98 5.01
Increase/Decrease in Non-Current Assets (187.64) - Net Cash used in Investing Activities (B) (166.35) 4.92 C CASH FLOW FROM
FINANCING ACTIVITIES: Increase in share capital 195.00 - Net Proceeds from long term borrowing 39.49 15.40 Net Proceeds from
short term borrowing 55.15 - Finance Cost (12.08) (3.45) Net Cash used in Financing Activities (C) 277.56 11.95 Net
Increase/(Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 131.01 2.43 Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year 42.20 39.77 Cash
and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 173.22 42.20 Note :- 1. Components of Cash & Cash Equivalent Particulars For the year
ended 31.03.2024 For the year ended 31.03.2023 a. Balances with banks 164.17 33.10 b. FD with banks - - c. Cash in hand 9.05 9.10
Total 173.22 42.20


[200100] Notes - Share capital


Disclosure of shareholding more than five per cent in company [Table] ..(1)


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of share capital [Axis] Equity shares 1 [Member]
Name of shareholder [Axis] Shareholder 1 [Member] Shareholder 2 [Member]


01/04/2023 
to 


31/03/2024


01/04/2022 
to 


31/03/2023


01/04/2023 
to 


31/03/2024


01/04/2022 
to 


31/03/2023
   Disclosure of shareholding more than five per cent in 
   company [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of shareholding more than five per cent 
      in company [LineItems] 
         Type of share EQUITY EQUITY EQUITY EQUITY


         Name of shareholder VINOD GUPTA VINOD GUPTA ARNIMA GUPTA ARNIMA GUPTA


         PAN of shareholder ADHPG4907G ADHPG4907G AIWPG1284A AIWPG1284A


         Country of incorporation or residence of 
         shareholder 


INDIA INDIA INDIA INDIA


         Number of shares held in company [shares] 59,15,000 [shares] 5,000 [shares] 59,15,000 [shares] 5,000


         Percentage of shareholding in company 48.40% 50.00% 48.40% 50.00%
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Disclosure of classes of share capital [Table] ..(1)


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of share capital [Axis] Share capital [Member] Equity shares [Member]


01/04/2023 
to 


31/03/2024


01/04/2022 
to 


31/03/2023


01/04/2023 
to 


31/03/2024


01/04/2022 
to 


31/03/2023
   Disclosure of classes of share capital [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of classes of share capital [LineItems] 
         Number of shares authorised [shares] 1,80,00,000 [shares] 10,000 [shares] 1,80,00,000 [shares] 10,000


         Value of shares authorised 1,800 1 1,800 1


         Number of shares issued [shares] 1,22,20,000 [shares] 10,000 [shares] 1,22,20,000 [shares] 10,000


         Value of shares issued 1,222 1 1,222 1


         Number of shares subscribed and fully paid [shares] 1,22,20,000 [shares] 10,000 [shares] 1,22,20,000 [shares] 10,000


         Value of shares subscribed and fully paid 1,222 1 1,222 1


         Number of shares subscribed but not fully paid [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0


         Value of shares subscribed but not fully paid 0 0 0 0


         Total number of shares subscribed [shares] 1,22,20,000 [shares] 10,000 [shares] 1,22,20,000 [shares] 10,000


         Total value of shares subscribed 1,222 1 1,222 1


         Value of shares paid-up [Abstract] 
            Number of shares paid-up [shares] 1,22,20,000 [shares] 10,000 [shares] 1,22,20,000 [shares] 10,000


            Value of shares called 1,222 1 1,222 1


            Calls unpaid [Abstract] 
               Calls unpaid by directors and officers 
               [Abstract] 
                  Calls unpaid by directors 0 0 0 0


                  Calls unpaid by officers 0 0 0 0


                  Total calls unpaid by directors and 
                  officers 


0 0 0 0


               Calls unpaid by others 0 0 0 0


               Total calls unpaid 0 0 0 0


            Forfeited shares 0 0 0 0


            Forfeited shares reissued 0 0 0 0


            Value of shares paid-up 1,222 1 1,222 1


         Reconciliation of number of shares outstanding 
         [Abstract] 
            Changes in number of shares outstanding 
            [Abstract] 
               Increase in number of shares outstanding 
               [Abstract] 
                  Number of shares issued in public offering [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0


                  Number of shares issued as bonus shares [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0


                  Number of shares issued as rights [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0


                  Number of shares issued in private 
                  placement arising out of conversion of 
                  debentures preference shares during 
                  period 


[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0


                  Number of shares issued in other private 
                  placement 


[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0


                  Number of shares issued as preferential 
                  allotment arising out of conversion of 
                  debentures preference shares during 
                  period 


[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0


                  Number of shares issued as other 
                  preferential allotment 


[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0


                  Number of shares allotted for 
                  contracts without payment received 
                  in cash 


[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0


                  Number of shares issued under scheme of 
                  amalgamation 


[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0


                  Number of other issues of shares [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0


                  Number of shares issued under employee 
                  stock option plan 


[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0


                  Number of other issue of shares 
                  arising out of conversion of 
                  securities 


[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0


                  Total aggregate number of shares issued 
                  during period 


[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0
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               Decrease in number of shares during period 
               [Abstract] 
                  Number of shares bought back [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0


                  Other decrease in number of shares [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0


                  Total decrease in number of shares during 
                  period 


[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0


               Total increase (decrease) in number of 
               shares outstanding 


[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0


            Number of shares outstanding at end of period [shares] 1,22,20,000 [shares] 10,000 [shares] 1,22,20,000 [shares] 10,000


         Reconciliation of value of shares outstanding 
         [Abstract] 
            Changes in share capital [Abstract] 
               Increase in share capital during period 
               [Abstract] 
                  Amount of public issue during period 0 0 0 0


                  Amount of bonus issue during period 0 0 0 0


                  Amount of rights issue during period 0 0 0 0


                  Amount of private placement issue 
                  arising out of conversion of debentures 
                  preference shares during period 


0 0 0 0


                  Amount of other private placement issue 
                  during period 


0 0 0 0


                  Amount of preferential allotment issue 
                  arising out of conversion of debentures 
                  preference shares during period 


0 0 0 0


                  Amount of other preferential allotment 
                  issue during period 


0 0 0 0


                  Amount of issue allotted for 
                  contracts without payment 
                  received in cash during period 


0 0 0 0


                  Amount of issue under scheme of 
                  amalgamation during period 


0 0 0 0


                  Amount of other issues during period 0 0 0 0


                  Amount of employee stock option plan 
                  issued during period 


0 0 0 0


                  Amount of other issue arising out of 
                  conversion of securities during 
                  period 


0 0 0 0


                  Total aggregate amount of increase in 
                  share capital during period 


0 0 0 0


               Decrease in share capital during period 
               [Abstract] 
                  Decrease in amount of shares bought back 0 0 0 0


                  Other decrease in amount of shares 0 0 0 0


                  Total decrease in share capital during 
                  period 


0 0 0 0


               Total increase (decrease) in share capital 0 0 0 0


            Share capital at end of period (A)   1,222 1 1,222 1


         Rights preferences and restrictions attaching 
         to class of share capital 


0 0 0 0


         Shares in company held by holding company or 
         ultimate holding company or by its subsidiaries 
         or associates [Abstract] 
            Shares in company held by holding company [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0


            Shares in company held by ultimate holding 
            company 


[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0


            Shares in company held by subsidiaries of its 
            holding company 


[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0


            Shares in company held by subsidiaries of its 
            ultimate holding company 


[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0


            Shares in company held by associates of its 
            holding company 


[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0


            Shares in company held by associates of its 
            ultimate holding company 


[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0


            Total shares in company held by holding company 
            or ultimate holding company or by its 
            subsidiaries or associates 


[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0


         Shares reserved for issue under options 
         and contracts or commitments for sale of 
         shares or disinvestment 


[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0
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         Amount of shares reserved for issue under options 
         and contracts or commitments for sale of shares or 
         disinvestment 


0 0 0 0


         Description of terms of shares reserved for issue 
         under options and contracts or commitments for 
         sale of shares or disinvestment 


0 0 0 0


         Aggregate number of fully paid-up shares issued 
         pursuant to contracts without payment being 
         received in cash during last five years 


[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0


         Aggregate number of fully paid-up shares 
         issued by way of bonus shares during last 
         five years 


[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0


         Aggregate number of shares bought back during 
         last five years 


[shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0


         Original paid-up value of forfeited shares 0 0 0 0


         Terms of securities convertible into 
         equity/preference shares issued along with 
         earliest date of conversion in descending order 
         starting from farthest such date [TextBlock] 


 


         Details of application money received for 
         allotment of securities and due for refund and 
         interest accrued thereon [Abstract] 
            Application money received for allotment of 
            securities and due for refund and interest 
            accrued thereon [Abstract] 
               Application money received for 
               allotment of securities and due for 
               refund, principal 


0 0 0 0


               Application money received for 
               allotment of securities and due for 
               refund, interest accrued 


0 0 0 0


               Total application money received for 
               allotment of securities and due for refund 
               and interest accrued thereon 


0 0 0 0


            Terms and conditions of shares pending allotment 0 0 0 0


            Number of shares proposed to be issued [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0 [shares] 0


            Share premium for shares to be allotted 0 0 0 0


            Description of whether company have 
            sufficient authorised capital to cover 
            proposed share capital amount resulting from 
            allotment 


0 0 0 0


            Over due period for which application 
            money is pending prior to allotment of 
            shares 


0 0 0 0


            Reason for over due period for which 
            application money is pending prior to 
            allotment of shares 


0 0 0 0


Footnotes
 (A) Note -1. SHARE CAPITAL Particulars " As at 31st March 2024 " " As at 31st March 2023 " Number of shares Rupees Number of


shares Rupees (a) Authorised 10000 Equity shares of Rs.10/- each with voting rights 10,000 1 10,000 1 17990000 Equity shares of
Rs.10/- each with voting rights 17,990,000 1,799 - - Total 18,000,000 1,800 10,000 1 (b) Issued, Subscribed and Paid up - - - 12220000
Equity shares of Rs.10 each with voting rights 12,220,000 1,222 10,000 1 Total 12,220,000 1,222 10,000 100,000 List of Shareholders
holding more than 5% share capital Name of Shareholders No. of Shares % Value/Share Total Value (Rs in Lakh) Vinod Gupta
5,915,000.00 48.40 10 591.5 Arnima Gupta 5,915,000.00 48.40 10 591.5 - TOTAL 11,830,000 96.80 1,183 Fully paid Equity shares
Number of Shares Share Capital (Rs in Lakh) Balance as at 31st March 2022 10,000.00 1.00 Changes in Equity Capital during the year -
- Balance as at 31st March 2023 10,000.00 1.00 Changes in Equity Capital during the year 12,210,000.00 1,221.00 Balance as at 31st
March 2024 12,220,000.00 1,222.00 NOTE 1A. SHARES HELD BY PROMOTORS Current Reporting Period Sr No. Promotor's Name
No of shares % of total shares % Change during the year 1 Vinod Gupta 5,915,000.00 48.40 1.60 2 Arnima Gupta 5,915,000.00 48.40
1.60 TOTAL - 11,830,000.00 96.80 3.20 Previous reporting Period Sr No. Promotor's Name No of shares % of total shares % Change
during the year 1 Vinod Gupta 5,000.00 50 - 2 Arnima Gupta 5,000.00 50 - TOTAL - 10,000.00 100 - NOTE 1B: Term/rights attached to
equity shares: The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs 10 per share. Holder of each equity share is
entitled to one vote. The Company declares and pays dividends in Indian Rupees The dividend proposed by the board of directors is
subject to the approval of shareholders at the ensuing Annual General Meeting. The company has issued 5.42 Lacs bonus shares (i.e. in
the ratio of 1:542) during the year In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive
remaining assets of the Company, after distribution of all preferential amounts The distribution to equity shareholders will be in
proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders. Company has issued 3.9 lac equity shares at Rs.10 per share at
premium of Rs. 40 per share as Preferential allotment during the year.
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Disclosure of classes of share capital [Table] ..(2)


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of share capital [Axis] Equity shares 1 [Member]


01/04/2023 
to 


31/03/2024


01/04/2022 
to 


31/03/2023
   Disclosure of classes of share capital [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of classes of share capital [LineItems] 
         Type of share EQUITY EQUITY


         Number of shares authorised [shares] 1,80,00,000 [shares] 10,000


         Value of shares authorised 1,800 1


         Number of shares issued [shares] 1,22,20,000 [shares] 10,000


         Value of shares issued 1,222 1


         Number of shares subscribed and fully paid [shares] 1,22,20,000 [shares] 10,000


         Value of shares subscribed and fully paid 1,222 1


         Number of shares subscribed but not fully paid [shares] 0 [shares] 0


         Value of shares subscribed but not fully paid 0 0


         Total number of shares subscribed [shares] 1,22,20,000 [shares] 10,000


         Total value of shares subscribed 1,222 1


         Value of shares paid-up [Abstract] 
            Number of shares paid-up [shares] 1,22,20,000 [shares] 10,000


            Value of shares called 1,222 1


            Calls unpaid [Abstract] 
               Calls unpaid by directors and officers [Abstract] 
                  Calls unpaid by directors 0 0


                  Calls unpaid by officers 0 0


                  Total calls unpaid by directors and officers 0 0


               Calls unpaid by others 0 0


               Total calls unpaid 0 0


            Forfeited shares 0 0


            Forfeited shares reissued 0 0


            Value of shares paid-up 1,222 1


         Par value per share [INR/shares] 10 [INR/shares] 10


         Amount per share called in case shares not fully called [INR/shares] 0 [INR/shares] 0


         Reconciliation of number of shares outstanding [Abstract] 
            Changes in number of shares outstanding [Abstract] 
               Increase in number of shares outstanding [Abstract] 
                  Number of shares issued in public offering [shares] 0 [shares] 0


                  Number of shares issued as bonus shares [shares] 0 [shares] 0


                  Number of shares issued as rights [shares] 0 [shares] 0


                  Number of shares issued in private placement arising out of conversion 
                  of debentures preference shares during period 


[shares] 0 [shares] 0


                  Number of shares issued in other private placement [shares] 0 [shares] 0


                  Number of shares issued as preferential allotment arising out of 
                  conversion of debentures preference shares during period 


[shares] 0 [shares] 0


                  Number of shares issued as other preferential allotment [shares] 0 [shares] 0


                  Number of shares allotted for contracts without payment received in cash [shares] 0 [shares] 0


                  Number of shares issued under scheme of amalgamation [shares] 0 [shares] 0


                  Number of other issues of shares [shares] 0 [shares] 0


                  Number of shares issued under employee stock option plan [shares] 0 [shares] 0


                  Number of other issue of shares arising out of conversion of securities [shares] 0 [shares] 0


                  Total aggregate number of shares issued during period [shares] 0 [shares] 0


               Decrease in number of shares during period [Abstract] 
                  Number of shares bought back [shares] 0 [shares] 0


                  Other decrease in number of shares [shares] 0 [shares] 0


                  Total decrease in number of shares during period [shares] 0 [shares] 0


               Total increase (decrease) in number of shares outstanding [shares] 0 [shares] 0


            Number of shares outstanding at end of period [shares] 1,22,20,000 [shares] 10,000


         Reconciliation of value of shares outstanding [Abstract] 
            Changes in share capital [Abstract] 
               Increase in share capital during period [Abstract] 
                  Amount of public issue during period 0 0


                  Amount of bonus issue during period 0 0


                  Amount of rights issue during period 0 0
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                  Amount of private placement issue arising out of conversion of 
                  debentures preference shares during period 


0 0


                  Amount of other private placement issue during period 0 0


                  Amount of preferential allotment issue arising out of conversion of 
                  debentures preference shares during period 


0 0


                  Amount of other preferential allotment issue during period 0 0


                  Amount of issue allotted for contracts without payment received in cash 
                  during period 


0 0


                  Amount of issue under scheme of amalgamation during period 0 0


                  Amount of other issues during period 0 0


                  Amount of employee stock option plan issued during period 0 0


                  Amount of other issue arising out of conversion of securities during period 0 0


                  Total aggregate amount of increase in share capital during period 0 0


               Decrease in share capital during period [Abstract] 
                  Decrease in amount of shares bought back 0 0


                  Other decrease in amount of shares 0 0


                  Total decrease in share capital during period 0 0


               Total increase (decrease) in share capital 0 0


            Share capital at end of period 1,222 1


         Rights preferences and restrictions attaching to class of share capital 0 0


         Shares in company held by holding company or ultimate holding company or by its 
         subsidiaries or associates [Abstract] 
            Shares in company held by holding company [shares] 0 [shares] 0


            Shares in company held by ultimate holding company [shares] 0 [shares] 0


            Shares in company held by subsidiaries of its holding company [shares] 0 [shares] 0


            Shares in company held by subsidiaries of its ultimate holding company [shares] 0 [shares] 0


            Shares in company held by associates of its holding company [shares] 0 [shares] 0


            Shares in company held by associates of its ultimate holding company [shares] 0 [shares] 0


            Total shares in company held by holding company or ultimate holding company 
            or by its subsidiaries or associates 


[shares] 0 [shares] 0


         Shares reserved for issue under options and contracts or commitments for sale of 
         shares or disinvestment 


[shares] 0 [shares] 0


         Amount of shares reserved for issue under options and contracts or commitments 
         for sale of shares or disinvestment 


0 0


         Description of terms of shares reserved for issue under options and contracts 
         or commitments for sale of shares or disinvestment 


0 0


         Aggregate number of fully paid-up shares issued pursuant to contracts 
         without payment being received in cash during last five years 


[shares] 0 [shares] 0


         Aggregate number of fully paid-up shares issued by way of bonus shares during last 
         five years 


[shares] 0 [shares] 0


         Aggregate number of shares bought back during last five years [shares] 0 [shares] 0


         Original paid-up value of forfeited shares 0 0


         Terms of securities convertible into equity/preference shares issued 
         along with earliest date of conversion in descending order starting from 
         farthest such date [TextBlock] 


0 0


         Details of application money received for allotment of securities and due for 
         refund and interest accrued thereon [Abstract] 
            Application money received for allotment of securities and due for refund and 
            interest accrued thereon [Abstract] 
               Application money received for allotment of securities and due for refund, 
               principal 


0 0


               Application money received for allotment of securities and due for refund, 
               interest accrued 


0 0


               Total application money received for allotment of securities and due for 
               refund and interest accrued thereon 


0 0


            Terms and conditions of shares pending allotment 0 0


            Number of shares proposed to be issued [shares] 0 [shares] 0


            Share premium for shares to be allotted 0 0


            Description of whether company have sufficient authorised capital to cover 
            proposed share capital amount resulting from allotment 


0 0


            Over due period for which application money is pending prior to allotment of 
            shares 


0 0


            Reason for over due period for which application money is pending prior to 
            allotment of shares 


0 0
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Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2023 


to 
31/03/2024


01/04/2022 
to 


31/03/2023
Disclosure of notes on share capital explanatory [TextBlock] 
      Whether there are any shareholders holding more than five per cent 
      shares in company 


Yes Yes


         Number of persons on private placement of equity share 0 0


         Number of persons on private placement of preference share 0 0


      Number of shareholders of company 15 2


      Number of allottees in case of preferential allotment 0 0


      Whether money raised from public offering during year No No


      Amount raised from public offering during year 0 0


      Amount utilised towards specified purposes for public offering 0 0


      Amount remaining unutilised received in respect of public offering 0 0


[200200] Notes - Reserves and surplus


Statement of changes in reserves [Table] ..(1)


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Components of reserves [Axis] Reserves [Member] Securities premium account [Member]


01/04/2023 
to 


31/03/2024


01/04/2022 
to 


31/03/2023


01/04/2023 
to 


31/03/2024


01/04/2022 
to 


31/03/2023
   Statement of changes in reserves [Abstract] 
      Statement of changes in reserves [LineItems] 
         Changes in reserves [Abstract] 
            Additions to reserves [Abstract] 
               Profit (loss) for period 313.36 150.18 0 0


               Other additions to reserves 156 1.16 156 0


               Total additions to reserves 469.36 151.34 156 0


            Deductions to reserves [Abstract] 
               Other deductions to reserves 542 2.58 0 0


               Total deductions to reserves 542 2.58 0 0


            Appropriations for dividend, dividend tax and 
            general reserve [Abstract] 
               Other appropriations 0 0 0 0


               Transfer to general reserve 0 0 0 0


               Total appropriations for dividend, 
               dividend tax and general reserve 


0 0 0 0


            Appropriation towards bonus shares 0 0 0 0


            Total changes in reserves -72.64 148.76 156 0


         Reserves at end of period 196.59 269.23 156 0
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Statement of changes in reserves [Table] ..(2)


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Components of reserves [Axis] Surplus [Member]


01/04/2023 
to 


31/03/2024


01/04/2022 
to 


31/03/2023
   Statement of changes in reserves [Abstract] 
      Statement of changes in reserves [LineItems] 
         Changes in reserves [Abstract] 
            Additions to reserves [Abstract] 
               Profit (loss) for period 313.36 150.18


               Other additions to reserves 0 1.16


               Total additions to reserves 313.36 151.34


            Deductions to reserves [Abstract] 
               Other deductions to reserves 542 2.58


               Total deductions to reserves 542 2.58


            Appropriations for dividend, dividend tax and general reserve [Abstract] 
               Other appropriations 0 0


               Transfer to general reserve 0 0


               Total appropriations for dividend, dividend tax and general reserve 0 0


            Appropriation towards bonus shares 0 0


            Total changes in reserves -228.64 148.76


         Reserves at end of period 40.59 269.23


[200300] Notes - Borrowings


Classification of borrowings [Table] ..(1)


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classification based on time period [Axis] Long-term [Member]


Classification of borrowings [Axis] Term loans [Member] Term loans from banks [Member]
Subclassification of borrowings [Axis] Secured borrowings [Member] Secured borrowings [Member]


31/03/2024 31/03/2023 31/03/2024 31/03/2023
   Borrowings notes [Abstract] 
      Details of borrowings [Abstract] 
         Details of borrowings [LineItems] 
            Borrowings 121.9 43.3 121.9 43.3


            Details on defaults on borrowings [Abstract] 
               Outstanding amount of continuing default 
               principal 


0 0 0 0


               Outstanding amount of continuing default 
               interest 


0 0 0 0
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Classification of borrowings [Table] ..(2)


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classification based on time period [Axis] Long-term [Member]


Classification of borrowings [Axis] Rupee term loans from banks [Member] Loans and advances from related parties
[Member]


Subclassification of borrowings [Axis] Secured borrowings [Member] Unsecured borrowings [Member]


01/04/2023 
to 


31/03/2024


01/04/2022 
to 


31/03/2023
31/03/2024 31/03/2023


   Borrowings notes [Abstract] 
      Details of borrowings [Abstract] 
         Details of borrowings [LineItems] 
            Borrowings 121.9 43.3 3.01 42.13


            Nature of security [Abstract] 
               Nature of security collateral collateral


            Details on defaults on borrowings [Abstract] 
               Outstanding amount of continuing default 
               principal 


0 0 0 0


               Outstanding amount of continuing default 
               interest 


0 0 0 0


Classification of borrowings [Table] ..(3)


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classification based on time period [Axis] Long-term [Member] Short-term [Member]


Classification of borrowings [Axis] Loans and advances from directors
[Member]


Term loans [Member]


Subclassification of borrowings [Axis] Unsecured borrowings [Member] Secured borrowings [Member]


31/03/2024 31/03/2023 31/03/2024 31/03/2023
   Borrowings notes [Abstract] 
      Details of borrowings [Abstract] 
         Details of borrowings [LineItems] 
            Borrowings 3.01 42.13 55.15 0


            Details on defaults on borrowings [Abstract] 
               Outstanding amount of continuing default 
               principal 


0 0 0 0


               Outstanding amount of continuing default 
               interest 


0 0 0 0


Classification of borrowings [Table] ..(4)


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classification based on time period [Axis] Short-term [Member]


Classification of borrowings [Axis] Term loans from banks [Member]
Rupee term loans


from banks
[Member]


Subclassification of borrowings [Axis] Secured borrowings [Member]
Secured


borrowings
[Member]


31/03/2024 31/03/2023
01/04/2023 


to 
31/03/2024


   Borrowings notes [Abstract] 
      Details of borrowings [Abstract] 
         Details of borrowings [LineItems] 
            Borrowings 55.15 0 55.15


            Nature of security [Abstract] 
               Nature of security collateral


            Details on defaults on borrowings [Abstract] 
               Outstanding amount of continuing default principal 0 0 0


               Outstanding amount of continuing default interest 0 0 0
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[201000] Notes - Tangible assets


Disclosure of additional information tangible assets [Table] ..(1)


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR


Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Company total tangible assets
[Member]


Land [Member]


Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned and leased assets
[Member]


Owned and leased assets
[Member]


Owned assets [Member]


01/04/2023 
to 


31/03/2024


01/04/2022 
to 


31/03/2023


01/04/2023 
to 


31/03/2024


01/04/2022 
to 


31/03/2023


01/04/2023 
to 


31/03/2024


01/04/2022 
to 


31/03/2023
   Disclosure of additional information 
   tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of additional information 
      tangible assets [LineItems] 
         Depreciation method tangible assets AS PER ACT AS PER ACT AS PER ACT AS PER ACT AS PER ACT AS PER ACT


         Useful lives or depreciation rates 
         tangible assets 


AS PER ACT AS PER ACT AS PER ACT AS PER ACT AS PER ACT AS PER ACT


Disclosure of additional information tangible assets [Table] ..(2)


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Furniture and fixtures [Member] Office equipment [Member]


Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned and leased assets
[Member]


Owned assets [Member] Owned and leased assets
[Member]


01/04/2023 
to 


31/03/2024


01/04/2022 
to 


31/03/2023


01/04/2023 
to 


31/03/2024


01/04/2022 
to 


31/03/2023


01/04/2023 
to 


31/03/2024


01/04/2022 
to 


31/03/2023
   Disclosure of additional information 
   tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of additional information 
      tangible assets [LineItems] 
         Depreciation method tangible assets AS PER ACT AS PER ACT AS PER ACT AS PER ACT AS PER ACT AS PER ACT


         Useful lives or depreciation rates 
         tangible assets 


AS PER ACT AS PER ACT AS PER ACT AS PER ACT AS PER ACT AS PER ACT


Disclosure of additional information tangible assets [Table] ..(3)


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Office equipment [Member] Computer equipments [Member]


Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned assets [Member] Owned and leased assets
[Member]


Owned assets [Member]


01/04/2023 
to 


31/03/2024


01/04/2022 
to 


31/03/2023


01/04/2023 
to 


31/03/2024


01/04/2022 
to 


31/03/2023


01/04/2023 
to 


31/03/2024


01/04/2022 
to 


31/03/2023
   Disclosure of additional information 
   tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of additional information 
      tangible assets [LineItems] 
         Depreciation method tangible assets AS PER ACT AS PER ACT AS PER ACT AS PER ACT AS PER ACT AS PER ACT


         Useful lives or depreciation rates 
         tangible assets 


AS PER ACT AS PER ACT AS PER ACT AS PER ACT AS PER ACT AS PER ACT
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Disclosure of additional information tangible assets [Table] ..(4)


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR


Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Other tangible assets [Member] Other tangible assets, others
[Member]


Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned and leased assets
[Member]


Owned assets [Member] Owned and leased assets
[Member]


01/04/2023 
to 


31/03/2024


01/04/2022 
to 


31/03/2023


01/04/2023 
to 


31/03/2024


01/04/2022 
to 


31/03/2023


01/04/2023 
to 


31/03/2024


01/04/2022 
to 


31/03/2023
   Disclosure of additional information 
   tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of additional information 
      tangible assets [LineItems] 
         Depreciation method tangible assets AS PER ACT AS PER ACT AS PER ACT AS PER ACT AS PER ACT AS PER ACT


         Useful lives or depreciation rates 
         tangible assets 


AS PER ACT AS PER ACT AS PER ACT AS PER ACT AS PER ACT AS PER ACT


Disclosure of additional information tangible assets [Table] ..(5)


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Other tangible assets, others [Member]


Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned assets [Member]


01/04/2023 
to 


31/03/2024


01/04/2022 
to 


31/03/2023
   Disclosure of additional information tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of additional information tangible assets [LineItems] 
         Depreciation method tangible assets AS PER ACT AS PER ACT


         Useful lives or depreciation rates tangible assets AS PER ACT AS PER ACT
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Disclosure of tangible assets [Table] ..(1)


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Company total tangible assets [Member]


Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned and leased assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross


carrying amount [Axis]
Carrying amount [Member] Gross carrying amount


[Member]
Accumulated depreciation and


impairment [Member]


01/04/2023 
to 


31/03/2024


01/04/2022 
to 


31/03/2023


01/04/2023 
to 


31/03/2024


01/04/2022 
to 


31/03/2023


01/04/2023 
to 


31/03/2024


01/04/2022 
to 


31/03/2023
   Disclosure of tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of tangible assets 
      [LineItems] 
         Reconciliation of changes in 
         tangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in tangible assets 
            [Abstract] 
               Additions other than through 
               business combinations tangible 
               assets 


37.78 11.03 37.78 11.03


               Acquisitions through 
               business combinations 
               tangible assets 


0 0 0 0


               Depreciation tangible assets -22.23 -19.25 22.23 19.25


               Impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or 
               loss tangible assets 


0 0 0 0


               Reversal of impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or loss 
               tangible assets 


0 0 0 0


               Revaluation increase 
               (decrease) tangible assets 


0 0 0 0


               Disposals tangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Disposals tangible assets 
                  through demergers 


0 0 0 0


                  Disposals tangible assets, 
                  others 


0 0 0 0 0 0


                  Total disposals tangible 
                  assets 


0 0 0 0 0 0


               Other adjustments tangible 
               assets [Abstract] 
                  Increase (decrease) through 
                  net exchange differences 
                  tangible assets 


0 0 0 0


                  Other adjustments tangible 
                  assets, others 


0 0 0 0 0 0


                  Total other adjustments 
                  tangible assets 


0 0 0 0 0 0


               Total changes in tangible 
               assets 


15.55 -8.22 37.78 11.03 22.23 19.25


            Tangible assets at end of period (A)   730.43 74.88 981.73 303.95 251.3 229.07


Footnotes
 (A) STATEMENT OF FIXED ASSETS AS ON 31st MARCH 2024 STATEMENT OF FIXED ASSETS AS ON 31st MARCH 2024


PARTICULARS RATE OF G R O S S ------- B L O C K DEPRECIATION N E T -- B L O C K DEPRI- AS ON ADDITIONS
ADDITIONS SALE AS ON UP TO FOR THE AS ON AS ON AS ON CIATION 01/04/2023 Before 30.09.2023 After 30.09.2023
during the year 31.3.2024 01.04.2023 YEAR 31.03.2024 31.03.2024 31.03.2023 FURNITURE & FIXTURES 25.89% 25.26 - 0.18 -
25.44 21.68 0.93 22.61 2.83 3.58 MOBILE PHONE 18.10% 2.84 3.28 - - 6.12 2.11 0.67 2.78 3.34 0.73 AIR CONDITIONER 18.10%
5.45 - - - 5.45 3.87 0.29 4.16 1.29 1.58 EQUIPMENTS 18.10% 88.39 - 0.77 - 89.15 53.27 6.37 59.63 29.52 35.12 INVERTER 18.10%
4.17 - - - 4.17 2.47 0.31 2.78 1.39 1.70 SCOOTER 25.89% 0.59 - - - 0.59 0.49 0.03 0.52 0.07 0.10 TELEVISION 18.10% 2.95 0.43 - -
3.38 2.07 0.20 2.27 1.11 0.88 METAL DETECTOR 18.10% 30.82 - - - 30.82 19.62 2.03 21.64 9.18 11.21 COMPUTER 63.16% 7.85
0.12 - - 7.97 7.29 0.41 7.70 0.27 0.55 CAR 25.89% 135.60 33.00 - - 168.60 116.18 11.00 127.18 41.43 19.42 Land - - 640.00 - 640.00 - -
- 640.00 - TOTAL 303.92 36.83 640.95 - 981.70 229.05 22.22 251.27 730.43 74.87 PREVIOUS YEAR
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Disclosure of tangible assets [Table] ..(2)


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Land [Member]


Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned and leased assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross


carrying amount [Axis]
Carrying amount [Member] Gross carrying amount


[Member]
Accumulated depreciation and


impairment [Member]


01/04/2023 
to 


31/03/2024


01/04/2022 
to 


31/03/2023


01/04/2023 
to 


31/03/2024


01/04/2022 
to 


31/03/2023


01/04/2023 
to 


31/03/2024


01/04/2022 
to 


31/03/2023
   Disclosure of tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of tangible assets 
      [LineItems] 
         Reconciliation of changes in 
         tangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in tangible assets 
            [Abstract] 
               Additions other than through 
               business combinations tangible 
               assets 


0 0 0 0


               Acquisitions through 
               business combinations 
               tangible assets 


0 0 0 0


               Depreciation tangible assets 0 0 0 0


               Impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or 
               loss tangible assets 


0 0 0 0


               Reversal of impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or loss 
               tangible assets 


0 0 0 0


               Revaluation increase 
               (decrease) tangible assets 


0 0 0 0


               Disposals tangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Disposals tangible assets 
                  through demergers 


0 0 0 0


                  Disposals tangible assets, 
                  others 


0 0 0 0 0 0


                  Total disposals tangible 
                  assets 


0 0 0 0 0 0


               Other adjustments tangible 
               assets [Abstract] 
                  Increase (decrease) through 
                  net exchange differences 
                  tangible assets 


0 0 0 0


                  Other adjustments tangible 
                  assets, others 


0 0 0 0 0 0


                  Total other adjustments 
                  tangible assets 


0 0 0 0 0 0


               Total changes in tangible 
               assets 


0 0 0 0 0 0


            Tangible assets at end of period 640 0 640 0 0 0
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Disclosure of tangible assets [Table] ..(3)


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Land [Member]


Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross


carrying amount [Axis]
Carrying amount [Member] Gross carrying amount


[Member]
Accumulated depreciation and


impairment [Member]


01/04/2023 
to 


31/03/2024


01/04/2022 
to 


31/03/2023


01/04/2023 
to 


31/03/2024


01/04/2022 
to 


31/03/2023


01/04/2023 
to 


31/03/2024


01/04/2022 
to 


31/03/2023
   Disclosure of tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of tangible assets 
      [LineItems] 
         Reconciliation of changes in 
         tangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in tangible assets 
            [Abstract] 
               Additions other than through 
               business combinations tangible 
               assets 


0 0 0 0


               Acquisitions through 
               business combinations 
               tangible assets 


0 0 0 0


               Depreciation tangible assets 0 0 0 0


               Impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or 
               loss tangible assets 


0 0 0 0


               Reversal of impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or loss 
               tangible assets 


0 0 0 0


               Revaluation increase 
               (decrease) tangible assets 


0 0 0 0


               Disposals tangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Disposals tangible assets 
                  through demergers 


0 0 0 0


                  Disposals tangible assets, 
                  others 


0 0 0 0 0 0


                  Total disposals tangible 
                  assets 


0 0 0 0 0 0


               Other adjustments tangible 
               assets [Abstract] 
                  Increase (decrease) through 
                  net exchange differences 
                  tangible assets 


0 0 0 0


                  Other adjustments tangible 
                  assets, others 


0 0 0 0 0 0


                  Total other adjustments 
                  tangible assets 


0 0 0 0 0 0


               Total changes in tangible 
               assets 


0 0 0 0 0 0


            Tangible assets at end of period 640 0 640 0 0 0
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Disclosure of tangible assets [Table] ..(4)


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Furniture and fixtures [Member]


Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned and leased assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross


carrying amount [Axis]
Carrying amount [Member] Gross carrying amount


[Member]
Accumulated depreciation and


impairment [Member]


01/04/2023 
to 


31/03/2024


01/04/2022 
to 


31/03/2023


01/04/2023 
to 


31/03/2024


01/04/2022 
to 


31/03/2023


01/04/2023 
to 


31/03/2024


01/04/2022 
to 


31/03/2023
   Disclosure of tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of tangible assets 
      [LineItems] 
         Reconciliation of changes in 
         tangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in tangible assets 
            [Abstract] 
               Additions other than through 
               business combinations tangible 
               assets 


0.18 0 0.18 0


               Acquisitions through 
               business combinations 
               tangible assets 


0 0 0 0


               Depreciation tangible assets -0.94 -1.26 0.94 1.26


               Impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or 
               loss tangible assets 


0 0 0 0


               Reversal of impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or loss 
               tangible assets 


0 0 0 0


               Revaluation increase 
               (decrease) tangible assets 


0 0 0 0


               Disposals tangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Disposals tangible assets 
                  through demergers 


0 0 0 0


                  Disposals tangible assets, 
                  others 


0 0 0 0 0 0


                  Total disposals tangible 
                  assets 


0 0 0 0 0 0


               Other adjustments tangible 
               assets [Abstract] 
                  Increase (decrease) through 
                  net exchange differences 
                  tangible assets 


0 0 0 0


                  Other adjustments tangible 
                  assets, others 


0 0 0 0 0 0


                  Total other adjustments 
                  tangible assets 


0 0 0 0 0 0


               Total changes in tangible 
               assets 


-0.76 -1.26 0.18 0 0.94 1.26


            Tangible assets at end of period 2.82 3.58 25.44 25.26 22.62 21.68
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Disclosure of tangible assets [Table] ..(5)


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Furniture and fixtures [Member]


Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross


carrying amount [Axis]
Carrying amount [Member] Gross carrying amount


[Member]
Accumulated depreciation and


impairment [Member]


01/04/2023 
to 


31/03/2024


01/04/2022 
to 


31/03/2023


01/04/2023 
to 


31/03/2024


01/04/2022 
to 


31/03/2023


01/04/2023 
to 


31/03/2024


01/04/2022 
to 


31/03/2023
   Disclosure of tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of tangible assets 
      [LineItems] 
         Reconciliation of changes in 
         tangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in tangible assets 
            [Abstract] 
               Additions other than through 
               business combinations tangible 
               assets 


0.18 0 0.18 0


               Acquisitions through 
               business combinations 
               tangible assets 


0 0 0 0


               Depreciation tangible assets -0.94 -1.26 0.94 1.26


               Impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or 
               loss tangible assets 


0 0 0 0


               Reversal of impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or loss 
               tangible assets 


0 0 0 0


               Revaluation increase 
               (decrease) tangible assets 


0 0 0 0


               Disposals tangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Disposals tangible assets 
                  through demergers 


0 0 0 0


                  Disposals tangible assets, 
                  others 


0 0 0 0 0 0


                  Total disposals tangible 
                  assets 


0 0 0 0 0 0


               Other adjustments tangible 
               assets [Abstract] 
                  Increase (decrease) through 
                  net exchange differences 
                  tangible assets 


0 0 0 0


                  Other adjustments tangible 
                  assets, others 


0 0 0 0 0 0


                  Total other adjustments 
                  tangible assets 


0 0 0 0 0 0


               Total changes in tangible 
               assets 


-0.76 -1.26 0.18 0 0.94 1.26


            Tangible assets at end of period 2.82 3.58 25.44 25.26 22.62 21.68
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ARMOUR SECURITY (INDIA) . LTD. Standalone Financial Statements for period 01/04/2023 to 31/03/2024 


Disclosure of tangible assets [Table] ..(6)


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Office equipment [Member]


Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned and leased assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross


carrying amount [Axis]
Carrying amount [Member] Gross carrying amount


[Member]
Accumulated depreciation and


impairment [Member]


01/04/2023 
to 


31/03/2024


01/04/2022 
to 


31/03/2023


01/04/2023 
to 


31/03/2024


01/04/2022 
to 


31/03/2023


01/04/2023 
to 


31/03/2024


01/04/2022 
to 


31/03/2023
   Disclosure of tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of tangible assets 
      [LineItems] 
         Reconciliation of changes in 
         tangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in tangible assets 
            [Abstract] 
               Additions other than through 
               business combinations tangible 
               assets 


0.77 3.36 0.77 3.36


               Acquisitions through 
               business combinations 
               tangible assets 


0 0 0 0


               Depreciation tangible assets -6.37 -7.55 6.37 7.55


               Impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or 
               loss tangible assets 


0 0 0 0


               Reversal of impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or loss 
               tangible assets 


0 0 0 0


               Revaluation increase 
               (decrease) tangible assets 


0 0 0 0


               Disposals tangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Disposals tangible assets 
                  through demergers 


0 0 0 0


                  Disposals tangible assets, 
                  others 


0 0 0 0 0 0


                  Total disposals tangible 
                  assets 


0 0 0 0 0 0


               Other adjustments tangible 
               assets [Abstract] 
                  Increase (decrease) through 
                  net exchange differences 
                  tangible assets 


0 0 0 0


                  Other adjustments tangible 
                  assets, others 


0 0 0 0 0 0


                  Total other adjustments 
                  tangible assets 


0 0 0 0 0 0


               Total changes in tangible 
               assets 


-5.6 -4.19 0.77 3.36 6.37 7.55


            Tangible assets at end of period 29.52 35.12 89.16 88.39 59.64 53.27
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ARMOUR SECURITY (INDIA) . LTD. Standalone Financial Statements for period 01/04/2023 to 31/03/2024 


Disclosure of tangible assets [Table] ..(7)


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Office equipment [Member]


Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross


carrying amount [Axis]
Carrying amount [Member] Gross carrying amount


[Member]
Accumulated depreciation and


impairment [Member]


01/04/2023 
to 


31/03/2024


01/04/2022 
to 


31/03/2023


01/04/2023 
to 


31/03/2024


01/04/2022 
to 


31/03/2023


01/04/2023 
to 


31/03/2024


01/04/2022 
to 


31/03/2023
   Disclosure of tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of tangible assets 
      [LineItems] 
         Reconciliation of changes in 
         tangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in tangible assets 
            [Abstract] 
               Additions other than through 
               business combinations tangible 
               assets 


0.77 3.36 0.77 3.36


               Acquisitions through 
               business combinations 
               tangible assets 


0 0 0 0


               Depreciation tangible assets -6.37 -7.55 6.37 7.55


               Impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or 
               loss tangible assets 


0 0 0 0


               Reversal of impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or loss 
               tangible assets 


0 0 0 0


               Revaluation increase 
               (decrease) tangible assets 


0 0 0 0


               Disposals tangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Disposals tangible assets 
                  through demergers 


0 0 0 0


                  Disposals tangible assets, 
                  others 


0 0 0 0 0 0


                  Total disposals tangible 
                  assets 


0 0 0 0 0 0


               Other adjustments tangible 
               assets [Abstract] 
                  Increase (decrease) through 
                  net exchange differences 
                  tangible assets 


0 0 0 0


                  Other adjustments tangible 
                  assets, others 


0 0 0 0 0 0


                  Total other adjustments 
                  tangible assets 


0 0 0 0 0 0


               Total changes in tangible 
               assets 


-5.6 -4.19 0.77 3.36 6.37 7.55


            Tangible assets at end of period 29.52 35.12 89.16 88.39 59.64 53.27
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ARMOUR SECURITY (INDIA) . LTD. Standalone Financial Statements for period 01/04/2023 to 31/03/2024 


Disclosure of tangible assets [Table] ..(8)


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Computer equipments [Member]


Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned and leased assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross


carrying amount [Axis]
Carrying amount [Member] Gross carrying amount


[Member]
Accumulated depreciation and


impairment [Member]


01/04/2023 
to 


31/03/2024


01/04/2022 
to 


31/03/2023


01/04/2023 
to 


31/03/2024


01/04/2022 
to 


31/03/2023


01/04/2023 
to 


31/03/2024


01/04/2022 
to 


31/03/2023
   Disclosure of tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of tangible assets 
      [LineItems] 
         Reconciliation of changes in 
         tangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in tangible assets 
            [Abstract] 
               Additions other than through 
               business combinations tangible 
               assets 


0.12 0.48 0.12 0.48


               Acquisitions through 
               business combinations 
               tangible assets 


0 0 0 0


               Depreciation tangible assets -0.41 -0.39 0.41 0.39


               Impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or 
               loss tangible assets 


0 0 0 0


               Reversal of impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or loss 
               tangible assets 


0 0 0 0


               Revaluation increase 
               (decrease) tangible assets 


0 0 0 0


               Disposals tangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Disposals tangible assets 
                  through demergers 


0 0 0 0


                  Disposals tangible assets, 
                  others 


0 0 0 0 0 0


                  Total disposals tangible 
                  assets 


0 0 0 0 0 0


               Other adjustments tangible 
               assets [Abstract] 
                  Increase (decrease) through 
                  net exchange differences 
                  tangible assets 


0 0 0 0


                  Other adjustments tangible 
                  assets, others 


0 0 0 0 0 0


                  Total other adjustments 
                  tangible assets 


0 0 0 0 0 0


               Total changes in tangible 
               assets 


-0.29 0.09 0.12 0.48 0.41 0.39


            Tangible assets at end of period 0.27 0.56 7.97 7.85 7.7 7.29
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ARMOUR SECURITY (INDIA) . LTD. Standalone Financial Statements for period 01/04/2023 to 31/03/2024 


Disclosure of tangible assets [Table] ..(9)


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Computer equipments [Member]


Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross


carrying amount [Axis]
Carrying amount [Member] Gross carrying amount


[Member]
Accumulated depreciation and


impairment [Member]


01/04/2023 
to 


31/03/2024


01/04/2022 
to 


31/03/2023


01/04/2023 
to 


31/03/2024


01/04/2022 
to 


31/03/2023


01/04/2023 
to 


31/03/2024


01/04/2022 
to 


31/03/2023
   Disclosure of tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of tangible assets 
      [LineItems] 
         Reconciliation of changes in 
         tangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in tangible assets 
            [Abstract] 
               Additions other than through 
               business combinations tangible 
               assets 


0.12 0.48 0.12 0.48


               Acquisitions through 
               business combinations 
               tangible assets 


0 0 0 0


               Depreciation tangible assets -0.41 -0.39 0.41 0.39


               Impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or 
               loss tangible assets 


0 0 0 0


               Reversal of impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or loss 
               tangible assets 


0 0 0 0


               Revaluation increase 
               (decrease) tangible assets 


0 0 0 0


               Disposals tangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Disposals tangible assets 
                  through demergers 


0 0 0 0


                  Disposals tangible assets, 
                  others 


0 0 0 0 0 0


                  Total disposals tangible 
                  assets 


0 0 0 0 0 0


               Other adjustments tangible 
               assets [Abstract] 
                  Increase (decrease) through 
                  net exchange differences 
                  tangible assets 


0 0 0 0


                  Other adjustments tangible 
                  assets, others 


0 0 0 0 0 0


                  Total other adjustments 
                  tangible assets 


0 0 0 0 0 0


               Total changes in tangible 
               assets 


-0.29 0.09 0.12 0.48 0.41 0.39


            Tangible assets at end of period 0.27 0.56 7.97 7.85 7.7 7.29
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ARMOUR SECURITY (INDIA) . LTD. Standalone Financial Statements for period 01/04/2023 to 31/03/2024 


Disclosure of tangible assets [Table] ..(10)


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Other tangible assets [Member]


Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned and leased assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross


carrying amount [Axis]
Carrying amount [Member] Gross carrying amount


[Member]
Accumulated depreciation and


impairment [Member]


01/04/2023 
to 


31/03/2024


01/04/2022 
to 


31/03/2023


01/04/2023 
to 


31/03/2024


01/04/2022 
to 


31/03/2023


01/04/2023 
to 


31/03/2024


01/04/2022 
to 


31/03/2023
   Disclosure of tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of tangible assets 
      [LineItems] 
         Reconciliation of changes in 
         tangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in tangible assets 
            [Abstract] 
               Additions other than through 
               business combinations tangible 
               assets 


36.71 7.19 36.71 7.19


               Acquisitions through 
               business combinations 
               tangible assets 


0 0 0 0


               Depreciation tangible assets -14.51 -10.05 14.51 10.05


               Impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or 
               loss tangible assets 


0 0 0 0


               Reversal of impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or loss 
               tangible assets 


0 0 0 0


               Revaluation increase 
               (decrease) tangible assets 


0 0 0 0


               Disposals tangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Disposals tangible assets 
                  through demergers 


0 0 0 0


                  Disposals tangible assets, 
                  others 


0 0 0 0 0 0


                  Total disposals tangible 
                  assets 


0 0 0 0 0 0


               Other adjustments tangible 
               assets [Abstract] 
                  Increase (decrease) through 
                  net exchange differences 
                  tangible assets 


0 0 0 0


                  Other adjustments tangible 
                  assets, others 


0 0 0 0 0 0


                  Total other adjustments 
                  tangible assets 


0 0 0 0 0 0


               Total changes in tangible 
               assets 


22.2 -2.86 36.71 7.19 14.51 10.05


            Tangible assets at end of period 57.82 35.62 219.16 182.45 161.34 146.83
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ARMOUR SECURITY (INDIA) . LTD. Standalone Financial Statements for period 01/04/2023 to 31/03/2024 


Disclosure of tangible assets [Table] ..(11)


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Other tangible assets [Member]


Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross


carrying amount [Axis]
Carrying amount [Member] Gross carrying amount


[Member]
Accumulated depreciation and


impairment [Member]


01/04/2023 
to 


31/03/2024


01/04/2022 
to 


31/03/2023


01/04/2023 
to 


31/03/2024


01/04/2022 
to 


31/03/2023


01/04/2023 
to 


31/03/2024


01/04/2022 
to 


31/03/2023
   Disclosure of tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of tangible assets 
      [LineItems] 
         Reconciliation of changes in 
         tangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in tangible assets 
            [Abstract] 
               Additions other than through 
               business combinations tangible 
               assets 


36.71 7.19 36.71 7.19


               Acquisitions through 
               business combinations 
               tangible assets 


0 0 0 0


               Depreciation tangible assets -14.51 -10.05 14.51 10.05


               Impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or 
               loss tangible assets 


0 0 0 0


               Reversal of impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or loss 
               tangible assets 


0 0 0 0


               Revaluation increase 
               (decrease) tangible assets 


0 0 0 0


               Disposals tangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Disposals tangible assets 
                  through demergers 


0 0 0 0


                  Disposals tangible assets, 
                  others 


0 0 0 0 0 0


                  Total disposals tangible 
                  assets 


0 0 0 0 0 0


               Other adjustments tangible 
               assets [Abstract] 
                  Increase (decrease) through 
                  net exchange differences 
                  tangible assets 


0 0 0 0


                  Other adjustments tangible 
                  assets, others 


0 0 0 0 0 0


                  Total other adjustments 
                  tangible assets 


0 0 0 0 0 0


               Total changes in tangible 
               assets 


22.2 -2.86 36.71 7.19 14.51 10.05


            Tangible assets at end of period 57.82 35.62 219.16 182.45 161.34 146.83
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ARMOUR SECURITY (INDIA) . LTD. Standalone Financial Statements for period 01/04/2023 to 31/03/2024 


Disclosure of tangible assets [Table] ..(12)


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Other tangible assets, others [Member]


Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned and leased assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross


carrying amount [Axis]
Carrying amount [Member] Gross carrying amount


[Member]
Accumulated depreciation and


impairment [Member]


01/04/2023 
to 


31/03/2024


01/04/2022 
to 


31/03/2023


01/04/2023 
to 


31/03/2024


01/04/2022 
to 


31/03/2023


01/04/2023 
to 


31/03/2024


01/04/2022 
to 


31/03/2023
   Disclosure of tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of tangible assets 
      [LineItems] 


         Nature of other tangible assets 


Mobile Phone,
Air Conditioner,
Inverter, Scooter,
Television, Metal
Detector, Car


Mobile Phone,
Air Conditioner,
Inverter, Scooter,
Television, Metal
Detector, Car


Mobile Phone,
Air Conditioner,
Inverter, Scooter,
Television, Metal
Detector, Car


Mobile Phone,
Air Conditioner,
Inverter, Scooter,
Television, Metal
Detector, Car


Mobile Phone,
Air Conditioner,
Inverter, Scooter,
Television, Metal
Detector, Car


Mobile Phone,
A i r
Conditioner,
Inverter,
Scooter,
Television,
Metal Detector,
Car


         Reconciliation of changes in 
         tangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in tangible assets 
            [Abstract] 
               Additions other than through 
               business combinations tangible 
               assets 


36.71 7.19 36.71 7.19


               Acquisitions through 
               business combinations 
               tangible assets 


0 0 0 0


               Depreciation tangible assets -14.51 -10.05 14.51 10.05


               Impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or 
               loss tangible assets 


0 0 0 0


               Reversal of impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or loss 
               tangible assets 


0 0 0 0


               Revaluation increase 
               (decrease) tangible assets 


0 0 0 0


               Disposals tangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Disposals tangible assets 
                  through demergers 


0 0 0 0


                  Disposals tangible assets, 
                  others 


0 0 0 0 0 0


                  Total disposals tangible 
                  assets 


0 0 0 0 0 0


               Other adjustments tangible 
               assets [Abstract] 
                  Increase (decrease) through 
                  net exchange differences 
                  tangible assets 


0 0 0 0


                  Other adjustments tangible 
                  assets, others 


0 0 0 0 0 0


                  Total other adjustments 
                  tangible assets 


0 0 0 0 0 0


               Total changes in tangible 
               assets 


22.2 -2.86 36.71 7.19 14.51 10.05


            Tangible assets at end of period 57.82 35.62 219.16 182.45 161.34 146.83
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ARMOUR SECURITY (INDIA) . LTD. Standalone Financial Statements for period 01/04/2023 to 31/03/2024 


Disclosure of tangible assets [Table] ..(13)


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classes of tangible assets [Axis] Other tangible assets, others [Member]


Sub classes of tangible assets [Axis] Owned assets [Member]
Carrying amount accumulated depreciation and gross


carrying amount [Axis]
Carrying amount [Member] Gross carrying amount


[Member]
Accumulated depreciation and


impairment [Member]


01/04/2023 
to 


31/03/2024


01/04/2022 
to 


31/03/2023


01/04/2023 
to 


31/03/2024


01/04/2022 
to 


31/03/2023


01/04/2023 
to 


31/03/2024


01/04/2022 
to 


31/03/2023
   Disclosure of tangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of tangible assets 
      [LineItems] 


         Nature of other tangible assets 


Mobile Phone,
Air Conditioner,
Inverter, Scooter,
Television, Metal
Detector, Car


Mobile Phone,
Air Conditioner,
Inverter, Scooter,
Television, Metal
Detector, Car


Mobile Phone,
Air Conditioner,
Inverter, Scooter,
Television, Metal
Detector, Car


Mobile Phone,
Air conditioner,
inverter, Scooter,
Television, Metal
Detector, Car


Mobile Phone,
Air Conditioner,
Inverter, Scooter,
Television, Metal
Detector, Car


Mobile Phone,
Air conditioner,
inverter,
Scooter,
Television,
Metal Detector,
Car


         Reconciliation of changes in 
         tangible assets [Abstract] 
            Changes in tangible assets 
            [Abstract] 
               Additions other than through 
               business combinations tangible 
               assets 


36.71 7.19 36.71 7.19


               Acquisitions through 
               business combinations 
               tangible assets 


0 0 0 0


               Depreciation tangible assets -14.51 -10.05 14.51 10.05


               Impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or 
               loss tangible assets 


0 0 0 0


               Reversal of impairment loss 
               recognised in profit or loss 
               tangible assets 


0 0 0 0


               Revaluation increase 
               (decrease) tangible assets 


0 0 0 0


               Disposals tangible assets 
               [Abstract] 
                  Disposals tangible assets 
                  through demergers 


0 0 0 0


                  Disposals tangible assets, 
                  others 


0 0 0 0 0 0


                  Total disposals tangible 
                  assets 


0 0 0 0 0 0


               Other adjustments tangible 
               assets [Abstract] 
                  Increase (decrease) through 
                  net exchange differences 
                  tangible assets 


0 0 0 0


                  Other adjustments tangible 
                  assets, others 


0 0 0 0 0 0


                  Total other adjustments 
                  tangible assets 


0 0 0 0 0 0


               Total changes in tangible 
               assets 


22.2 -2.86 36.71 7.19 14.51 10.05


            Tangible assets at end of period 57.82 35.62 219.16 182.45 161.34 146.83
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ARMOUR SECURITY (INDIA) . LTD. Standalone Financial Statements for period 01/04/2023 to 31/03/2024 


[201100] Notes - Intangible assets


Disclosure of intangible assets [Table] ..(1)


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR


Classes of intangible assets [Axis] Company total intangible assets
[Member]


Sub classes of intangible assets [Axis]
Internally generated and other than


internally generated intangible assets
[Member]


Carrying amount accumulated amortization and impairment and gross carrying amount [Axis] Carrying amount [Member]


31/03/2024 31/03/2023
   Disclosure of intangible assets [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of intangible assets [LineItems] 
         Reconciliation of changes in intangible assets [Abstract] 
            Intangible assets at end of period 0 0


[200400] Notes - Non-current investments


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
31/03/2024 31/03/2023


Disclosure of notes on non-current investments explanatory [TextBlock] 
      Aggregate amount of quoted non-current investments 0 0


      Market value of quoted non-current investments 0 0


      Aggregate amount of unquoted non-current investments 0 0


      Aggregate provision for diminution in value of non-current investments 0 0


[200500] Notes - Current investments


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
31/03/2024 31/03/2023


Disclosure of notes on current investments explanatory [TextBlock] 
      Aggregate amount of quoted current investments 0 0


      Market value of quoted current investments 0 0


      Aggregate amount of unquoted current investments 0 0


      Aggregate provision for diminution in value of current investments 0 0
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ARMOUR SECURITY (INDIA) . LTD. Standalone Financial Statements for period 01/04/2023 to 31/03/2024 


[200600] Notes - Subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets


Disclosure of breakup of provisions [Table] ..(1)


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classification based on time period [Axis] Long-term [Member] Short-term [Member]


31/03/2024 31/03/2023 31/03/2024 31/03/2023
   Subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets 
   [Abstract] 
      Provisions notes [Abstract] 
         Disclosure of breakup of provisions [Abstract] 
            Disclosure of breakup of provisions [LineItems] 
               Provisions [Abstract] 
                  Provisions for employee benefits 
                  [Abstract] 
                     Provision gratuity 29.87 382.48 240.13


                     Total provisions for employee benefits 29.87 382.48 240.13


                  Provision for corporate tax [Abstract] 
                     Provision for current tax 258.58 199.6


                     Total provision for corporate tax 258.58 199.6


                  CSR expenditure provision 0 0 0 0


                  Other provisions 8.37 4.24


                  Total provisions 29.87 0 649.43 443.97


Loans and advances [Table] ..(1)


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classification based on time period [Axis] Short-term [Member]
Classification of loans and advances [Axis] Security deposits [Member] Advance tax [Member]


Classification of assets based on security [Axis] Secured considered good [Member] Secured considered good [Member]


01/04/2023 
to 


31/03/2024


01/04/2022 
to 


31/03/2023


01/04/2023 
to 


31/03/2024


01/04/2022 
to 


31/03/2023
   Subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets 
   [Abstract] 
      Loans and advances notes [Abstract] 
         Loans and advances [Abstract] 
            Disclosure of loans and advances [LineItems] 
               Loans and advances, gross 98.89 64.65 78.54 95.59


               Allowance for bad and doubtful loans and 
               advances 


0 0 0 0


               Loans and advances 98.89 64.65 78.54 95.59


               Nature of other loans and advances Advance to Supplier Advance to Supplier Advance to Supplier Advance to Supplier


               Details of loans and advances due by 
               directors, other officers or others 
               [Abstract] 
                  Loans and advances due by directors 0 0 0 0


                  Loans and advances due by other officers 0 0 0 0


                  Total loans and advances due by 
                  directors, other officers or others 


0 0 0 0


               Details of loans and advances due by firms 
               or companies in which any director is 
               partner or director [Abstract] 
                  Loans and advances due by private 
                  companies in which any director is 
                  member 


0 0 0 0


                  Total loans and advances due 
                  by firms or companies in which 
                  any director is partner or 
                  director 


0 0 0 0
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Loans and advances [Table] ..(2)


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classification based on time period [Axis] Short-term [Member]


Classification of loans and advances [Axis] Other advance taxes [Member] Other loans and advances, others
[Member]


Classification of assets based on security [Axis] Secured considered good [Member] Secured considered good [Member]


01/04/2023 
to 


31/03/2024


01/04/2022 
to 


31/03/2023


01/04/2023 
to 


31/03/2024


01/04/2022 
to 


31/03/2023
   Subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets 
   [Abstract] 
      Loans and advances notes [Abstract] 
         Loans and advances [Abstract] 
            Disclosure of loans and advances [LineItems] 
               Loans and advances, gross 78.54 95.59 17 14.04


               Allowance for bad and doubtful loans and 
               advances 


0 0 0 0


               Loans and advances 78.54 95.59 17 14.04


               Nature of other loans and advances Advance to Supplier Advance to Supplier Advance to Supplier Advance to Supplier


               Details of loans and advances due by 
               directors, other officers or others 
               [Abstract] 
                  Loans and advances due by directors 0 0 0 0


                  Loans and advances due by other officers 0 0 0 0


                  Total loans and advances due by 
                  directors, other officers or others 


0 0 0 0


               Details of loans and advances due by firms 
               or companies in which any director is 
               partner or director [Abstract] 
                  Loans and advances due by private 
                  companies in which any director is 
                  member 


0 0 0 0


                  Total loans and advances due 
                  by firms or companies in which 
                  any director is partner or 
                  director 


0 0 0 0
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Subclassification of trade receivables [Table] ..(1)


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR


Classification of assets based on security [Axis] Classification of assets based on security
[Member]


Secured considered good [Member]


31/03/2024 31/03/2023 31/03/2024 31/03/2023
   Subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets 
   [Abstract] 
      Trade receivables notes [Abstract] 
         Trade receivables [Abstract] 
            Subclassification of trade receivables 
            [Abstract] 
               Subclassification of trade receivables 
               [LineItems] 
                  Breakup of trade receivables [Abstract] 
                     Trade receivables, gross 774.52 823.66 504.48 555.23


                     Allowance for bad and doubtful debts 0 0 0 0


                     Total trade receivables 774.52 823.66 504.48 555.23


                  Details of trade receivables due by 
                  directors, other officers or others 
                  [Abstract] 
                     Trade receivables due by directors 0 0


                     Trade receivables due by other officers 0 0


                     Total trade receivables due by 
                     directors, other officers or 
                     others 


0 0


                  Details of trade receivables due by 
                  firms or companies in which any director 
                  is partner or director [Abstract] 
                     Trade receivables due by private 
                     companies in which any director 
                     is member 


0 0


                     Total trade receivables due by firms 
                     or companies in which any director is 
                     partner or director 


0 0


Subclassification of trade receivables [Table] ..(2)


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classification of assets based on security [Axis] Unsecured considered good [Member]


31/03/2024 31/03/2023
   Subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets [Abstract] 
      Trade receivables notes [Abstract] 
         Trade receivables [Abstract] 
            Subclassification of trade receivables [Abstract] 
               Subclassification of trade receivables [LineItems] 
                  Breakup of trade receivables [Abstract] 
                     Trade receivables, gross 270.04 268.43


                     Allowance for bad and doubtful debts 0 0


                     Total trade receivables 270.04 268.43


                  Details of trade receivables due by directors, other officers or others 
                  [Abstract] 
                     Trade receivables due by directors 0 0


                     Trade receivables due by other officers 0 0


                     Total trade receivables due by directors, other officers or others 0 0


                  Details of trade receivables due by firms or companies in which any 
                  director is partner or director [Abstract] 
                     Trade receivables due by private companies in which any director is 
                     member 


0 0


                     Total trade receivables due by firms or companies in which any 
                     director is partner or director 


0 0
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Classification of inventories [Table] ..(1)


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Classification of inventories [Axis] Company total inventories [Member]


31/03/2024 31/03/2023
   Subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets [Abstract] 
      Inventories notes [Abstract] 
         Inventories [Abstract] 
            Classification of inventories [Abstract] 
               Details of inventories [LineItems] 
                  Inventories 0 0


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2023 


to 
31/03/2024


01/04/2022 
to 


31/03/2023
Disclosure of subclassification and notes on liabilities and assets 
explanatory [TextBlock] 
            Trade payables, long-term 0 0


            Total other long-term liabilities 0 0


            Nature of other provisions Short term Short term


            Interest accrued but not due on borrowings 0 0


            Interest accrued and due on borrowings 0 0


            Interest accrued but not due on public deposits 0 0


            Interest accrued and due on public deposits 0 0


            Debentures claimed but not paid 0 0


            Unpaid dividends 0 0


               Application money received for allotment of securities and 
               due for refund, principal 


0 0


            Unpaid matured deposits and interest accrued thereon 0 0


            Unpaid matured debentures and interest accrued thereon 0 0


               Public deposit payable, current 0 0


               Total other payables, current 0 0


            Current liabilities portion of share application money pending 
            allotment 


0 0


            Other current liabilities, others 8.84 230.77


            Total other current liabilities (A)   8.84
230.77


            Other non-current assets, others 302.01 114.36


            Total other non-current assets (B)   302.01
114.36


            Nature of other non-current assets, others Loans and Advances to 
Related Parties


Loans and Advances to 
Related Parties


            Aggregate amount of trade receivables outstanding for period 
            exceeding six months 


0 0


                     Fixed deposits with banks 0 0


                     Other balances with banks 164.17 33.1


                     Total balance with banks 164.17 33.1


                  Cash on hand 9.05 9.1


                  Total cash and cash equivalents 173.22 42.2


               Other bank balances 0 0


               Total cash and bank balances (C)   173.22
42.2


               Balances held with banks to extent held against other 
               commitments 


0 0


               Total balances held with banks to extent held as 
               margin money or security against borrowings, 
               guarantees or other commitments 


0 0


            Bank deposits with more than twelve months maturity 0 0


            Other current assets, others 12.37 0


            Total other current assets (D)   12.37
0


            Nature of other current assets other receivable
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Footnotes
 (A) Note 7 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES Particulars " As at 31st March 2024 " " As at 31st March 2023 " Rupees in Lakh Rupees


in Lakh Other Payables Advance from Customers 5.02 230.77 Expenses Payable 3.82 - Total 8.84 230.77


 (B) Note 11 OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS Loans and Advances to Related Parties 302.01 114.36 Total 302.01 114.36


 (C) Note 14 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS Particulars Cash In Hand 9.05 9.10 Balance with Banks 164.17 33.10 Total 173.22
42.20


 (D) Note 16 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS Particulars " As at 31st March 2024 " " As at 31st March 2023 " Rupees in Lakh Rupees in
Lakh Advance Payment - Credit Card 12.31 Other receivables 0.05 Total 12.37 -


[200700] Notes - Additional disclosures on balance sheet


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2023 


to 
31/03/2024


01/04/2022 
to 


31/03/2023
Disclosure of additional balance sheet notes explanatory [TextBlock] 
            Other commitments 0 0


            Total commitments 0 0


         Total contingent liabilities and commitments 0 0


         Amount of dividends proposed to be distributed to equity shareholders 0 0


         Amount of per share dividend proposed to be distributed to equity 
         shareholders 


[INR/shares] 0 [INR/shares] 0


         Amount of per share dividend proposed to be distributed to 
         preference shareholders 


[INR/shares] 0 [INR/shares] 0


         Percentage of proposed dividend 0.00% 0.00%


         Deposits accepted or renewed during period 0 0


         Deposits matured and claimed but not paid during period 0 0


         Deposits matured and claimed but not paid 0 0


         Deposits matured but not claimed 0 0


         Interest on deposits accrued and due but not paid 0 0


            Additions to equity share warrants during period 0 0


            Deductions in equity share warrants during period 0 0


            Total changes in equity share warrants during period 0 0


         Equity share warrants at end of period 0 0


            Equity share warrants for existing members 0 0


            Equity share warrants for others 0 0


            Total equity share warrants 0 0


         Share application money received during year 0 0


         Share application money paid during year 0 0


         Amount of share application money received back during year 0 0


         Amount of share application money repaid returned back during year 0 0


         Number of person share application money paid during year 0 0


         Number of person share application money received during year 0 0


         Number of person share application money paid as at end of year 0 0


         Number of person share application money received as at end of year 0 0


            Whether maintenance of cost records by company has been 
            mandated under Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 
            2014 


No No


         Unclaimed share application refund money 0 0


         Unclaimed matured debentures 0 0


         Unclaimed matured deposits 0 0


         Interest unclaimed amount 0 0


         Number of warrants converted into equity shares during period 0 0


         Number of warrants converted into preference shares during period 0 0


         Number of warrants converted into debentures during period 0 0


         Number of warrants issued during period (in foreign currency) 0 0


         Number of warrants issued during period (INR) 0 0
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[200800] Notes - Disclosure of accounting policies, changes in accounting policies and estimates


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2023 


to 
31/03/2024


01/04/2022 
to 


31/03/2023
Disclosure of accounting policies, change in accounting policies and 
changes in estimates explanatory [TextBlock] 


Textual information (33) 
[See below]


N o t  
required
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Textual information (33)


Disclosure of accounting policies, change in accounting policies and changes in estimates explanatory [Text Block]
 Opinion


We have audited the financial statements of ARMOUR SECURITY INDIA LIMITED  ("the Company"), which comprise the balance sheet as at
31st March 2024, and the statement of Profit and Loss and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements,


 including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid financial statements give the
information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally


   accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2024 , its profit/loss and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.


 Basis for Opinion
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our
responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of
our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics.


 We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.


 Key Audit Matters


Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the standalone financial
statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the standalone financial statements as a whole, and in
forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. We have determined the matters described below to be
the key audit matters to be communicated in our report.


S. No. Key Audit Matter Auditor's Response


Nil Nil


 Information other than the financial statements and auditors' report thereon
The Company's board of directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other information comprises the information
included in the Board's Report including Annexures to Board's Report but does not include the financial statements and our auditor's report


 thereon,
 Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.


In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the
other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise


 appears to be materially misstated.
If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report


 that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.


 Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Standalone Financial Statements


The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") with respect to
the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the
Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting Standards specified under section
133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,


 whether due to fraud or error.


In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing,
as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the


 Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.


 Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.


 Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether


 due to fraud or error, and to issue an
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auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of


 these financial statements.


As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We
 also:


ï¿½ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit
procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,


 intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.


ï¿½ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances.
Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate


 internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.


ï¿½ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by
 management.


ï¿½ Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained,
whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures
in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained


 up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.


ï¿½ Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financial
 statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.


Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that, individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the
 economic decisions of a reasonably


knowledgeable user of the standalone financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i)
planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the


 standalone financial statements.


We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant
 audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.


We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding
independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and


 where applicable, related safeguards.


 Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements


As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order"), issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section
(11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in the 'Annexure A', a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the


 Order, to the extent applicable.


 As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:


We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes
 of our audit.


In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those
 books.


The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of
 account.


In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act and rules made
 thereunder.


  On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 2024 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of
   the directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2024 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.


The provisions of clause (i) of sub-section (3) for Section 143 of the Act in respect of Internal Financial Controls are not applicable to the
 Company.


With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's report in accordance with the requirements of Sec 197(16) of the Act as amended,
in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the renumeration paid to the company to its


 directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions of Section 197 of the Act.
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With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,
 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:


 The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position.


 The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses.


 There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.


(a) The management has represented that, to the best of it's knowledge and belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds
have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the company to
or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities ("Intermediaries"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate


 Beneficiaries;


(b) The management has represented, that, to the best of it's knowledge and belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds
have been received by the company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities ("Funding Parties"), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like


 on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and


(c) Based on such audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice
that has caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any


 material mis-statement.


 No dividend have been declared or paid during the year by the company.
Based on our examination which included test checks, the company has used an accounting software for maintaining its books of account which
has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the


 software. Further, during the course of our audit we did not come across any instance of audit trail feature being tampered with.


 For PDMS & CO
 Chartered Accountants


 FRN: 019621C


 CA Sachin Pathak
 (Partner)


  Membership No. 099065                               
 Date: 28-08-2024


 UDIN:24099065BKALPT1931
 Place: -Mumbai


                                 


 Annexure 'A'
 The Annexure referred to in paragraph 1 of Our Report on "Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements".


 We report that:
(a)  (A) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and


 Equipment;
 (B) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets;


According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the Company, the Property, Plant
and Equipment have been physically verified by the management at reasonable intervals; no material discrepancies were noticed on such


 verification;
According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the Company, the title deeds of
all the immovable properties (other than properties where the company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the
lessee) disclosed in the financial statements are held in the name of the company, except land to the tune of Rs 6.40 crores acquired during the


 year basis unregistered agreement dated 22nd December 2023.
According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the Company, the company has
not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of Use assets) or intangible assets during the year. Accordingly, the reporting
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 under Clause 3(i)(d) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.
According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the Company, there are no
proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the company for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition)


 Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder.


 (a). The company does not have any inventory, hence provisions of clause 3 (ii) of the order are not applicable


According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the Company, the company has
not been sanctioned during any point of time of the year, working capital limits in excess of five crore rupees, in aggregate, from banks or


 financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets and hence reporting under clause 3(ii)(b) of the Order is not applicable.
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a) On the basis of examination of records of the Company, during the year the Company has not made investments in, provided any security or
 guarantee but has granted loans or advances in the nature of loan, to its related parties. Refer table below


Particulars Loans (Rs)


Balance outstanding of Aggregate amount granted / provided / assigned during the year


Related Parties 30200857.35


According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the Company, in the case of loans
and advance in the nature of loan given, in our opinion the repayment of principal and payment of interest has been stipulated and the repayments


 or receipts have been regular.


According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the Company, there are no
 overdue amounts for more than 90 days in respect of the loans granted to the parties


According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the Company, no loan or advance
in the nature of loan granted which has fallen due during the year, has been renewed or extended or fresh loans granted to settle the overdues of


 existing loans given to the same parties


According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the Company, the company has
 not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans either repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment.


 (iv)  According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records, in respect of loans,
 investments, guarantees, and security, provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 have been complied with


     The company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be deposits covered under sections 73 to 76 of the Companies
 Act, 2013. Accordingly, clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable.


   As per information & explanation given by the management, maintenance of cost records has not been specified by the Central Government
 under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act


(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the company, the company is
regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Goods and Services Tax, provident fund, employees' state insurance, income-tax,
sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and any other statutory dues to the appropriate authorities. According
to the information and explanation given to us there were no outstanding statutory dues as on 31st of March, 2024 for a period of more than six


 months from the date they became payable.
According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the company, there is no statutory


 dues referred to in sub-clause (a) that have not been deposited on account of any dispute
According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the company, the Company has
not surrendered or disclosed any transactions, previously unrecorded as income in the books of account, in the tax assessments under the Income


 Tax Act, 1961 as income during the year.


 (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the company, the company
 has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to any lender


According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the company, the company has
 not been declared a willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender;


 According to the information and explanations given to us, terms loans were applied for the purpose for which loans were obtained
According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the balance sheet of the Company, we report that no


 funds raised on short term basis have been used for long term purposes by the company.
   (e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company , we


report that the company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or
 joint ventures.


 (f) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge
 of securities held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies.


 (a)Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments)during the year,
(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the Company, the company
has made private placement of shares during the year and the same is in accordance with section 42 and section 62 of the Companies Act, 2013.


 The funds raised, have been used for the purposes they were raised.


a) Based on examination of the books and records of the Company and according to the information and explanations given to us , no fraud by the
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 company or any fraud on the company has been noticed or reported during the course of audit.
According to the information and explanations given to us, no report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed


 by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government;
 According to the information and explanations given to us by the management, no whistle-blower complaints had been received by the company


 The company is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, clause 3(xii)(a), 3(xii)(b) and 3(xii)(c) of the Order is not applicable.


In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with
sections 177 and 188 of Companies Act, where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the financial statements, as required by the


 applicable accounting standards;


 In our opinion and based on our examination, the company does not require to have an internal audit system. Accordingly, clause 3(xiv)(a), of the
 Order is not applicable


(b) Based on information and explanations provided to us, no internal audit had been conducted of the company. Accordingly, clause 3(xiv)(a), of
 the Order is not applicable


In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has entered into any non-cash transactions with
directors or persons connected with him and according to the information and explanations given to us the requirements of Section 192 of the


 Companies Act, 2013 have been complied with.


(a) In our Opinion and based on our examination, the Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India
 Act, 1934 (2 of 1934). Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(a) of the Order is not applicable.


In our Opinion and based on our examination, the Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities without
a valid Certificate of Registration (CoR) from the Reserve Bank of India as per the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. Accordingly, clause


 3(xvi)(b) of the Order is not applicable. ,
In our Opinion and based on our examination, the Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by the


 Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(c) of the Order is not applicable.
 According to the information and explanations given by the management, the Group does not have any CIC as part of the Group.


 Based on our examination, the company has not incurred cash losses in the financial year and in the immediately preceding financial year.


There has been resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Accordingly, provisions of clause 3(xviii) of the Order has been complied
 with.


According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of
financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and based on our
examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material
uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and
when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future
viability of the company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any
guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the


 company as and when they fall due.


Based on our examination, the provision of section 135 are not applicable on the company. Accordingly, clauses 3(xx)(a) and 3(xx)(b) of the
 Order are not applicable.


 For PDMS & CO
 Chartered Accountants


 FRN: 019621C


 CA Sachin Pathak
 (Partner)


 Membership No. 099065                               
 Date: 28-08-2024


 UDIN:24099065BKALPT1931
 Place: -Mumbai
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[201700] Notes - Government grants


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2023 


to 
31/03/2024


01/04/2022 
to 


31/03/2023
Disclosure of notes on government grants explanatory [TextBlock] 
   Capital subsidies or grants received from government authorities 0 0


   Revenue subsidies or grants received from government authorities 0 0


[201200] Notes - Employee benefits


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2023 


to 
31/03/2024


01/04/2022 
to 


31/03/2023


Disclosure of employee benefits explanatory [TextBlock]    


[201600] Notes - Related party


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2023 


to 
31/03/2024


01/04/2022 
to 


31/03/2023
Disclosure of notes on related party explanatory [TextBlock] 
      Whether there are any related party transactions during year No No


      Whether company is subsidiary company No No


[201400] Notes - Leases


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2023 


to 
31/03/2024


01/04/2022 
to 


31/03/2023
Disclosure of leases explanatory [TextBlock] 
   Whether any operating lease has been converted to financial lease or 
   vice-versa 


No No


[300300] Notes - Earnings per share


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2023 


to 
31/03/2024


01/04/2022 
to 


31/03/2023
Disclosure of earnings per share explanatory [TextBlock] 
   Adjustments of numerator to calculate basic earnings per share [Abstract] 
      Profit (loss) for period 313.36 150.18


   Adjustments of numerator to calculate diluted earnings per share [Abstract] 
      Profit (loss) for period 313.36 150.18
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[202800] Notes - Subsidiary information


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2023 


to 
31/03/2024


Disclosure of subsidiary information explanatory [TextBlock] 
   Whether company has subsidiary companies No


   Number of subsidiary companies 0


   Whether company has subsidiary companies which are yet to commence 
   operations 


No


   Whether company has subsidiary companies liquidated or sold during year No


[201900] Notes - Income taxes


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
31/03/2024 31/03/2023


Disclosure of notes on income taxes explanatory [TextBlock] 
   Disclosure of breakup of deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities 
   [Abstract] 
      Components of deferred tax assets [Abstract] 
         Deferred tax asset, other 18.99 11.26


         Total deferred tax assets 18.99 11.26


[202400] Notes - Investments in associates


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2023 


to 
31/03/2024


Disclosure of notes on investment in associates explanatory [TextBlock] 
   Whether company has invested in associates No


   Whether company has associates which are yet to commence operations No


   Whether company has associates liquidated or sold during year No


[202500] Notes - Financial reporting of interests in joint ventures


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2023 


to 
31/03/2024


Disclosure of notes on interests in joint ventures explanatory [TextBlock] 
   Whether company has invested in joint ventures No


   Whether company has joint ventures which are yet to commence operations No


   Whether company has joint ventures liquidated or sold during year No
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[202700] Notes - Cash flow statements


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2023 


to 
31/03/2024


01/04/2022 
to 


31/03/2023
Disclosure of cash flow statement explanatory [TextBlock] 
   Cash and cash equivalents if different from balance sheet [Abstract] 
      Cash and cash equivalents cash flow statement 173.22 42.2


      Total cash and cash equivalents 173.22 42.2


   Income taxes paid (refund) [Abstract] 
      Income taxes paid (refund), classified as operating activities 51.27 36.25


      Total income taxes paid (refund) 51.27 36.25
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[100200] Statement of profit and loss


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2023 


to 
31/03/2024


01/04/2022 
to 


31/03/2023
Statement of profit and loss [Abstract] 
   Disclosure of revenue from operations [Abstract] 
      Disclosure of revenue from operations for other than finance company 
      [Abstract] 
         Revenue from sale of products 0 0


         Revenue from sale of services (A)   3,293.29
2,781.6


         Total revenue from operations other than finance company 3,293.29 2,781.6


      Total revenue from operations 3,293.29 2,781.6


      Other income (B)   16.81
12.44


      Total revenue 3,310.1 2,794.04


   Expenses [Abstract] 
      Cost of materials consumed 0 0


      Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-progress and 
      stock-in-trade 


0 0


      Employee benefit expense (C)   2,673.77
2,435.86


      Finance costs (D)   12.08
3.45


      Depreciation, depletion and amortisation expense [Abstract] 
         Depreciation expense 22.23 19.25


         Total depreciation, depletion and amortisation expense 22.23 19.25


      CSR expenditure 0 0


      Other expenses (E)   259.96
134.21


      Total expenses 2,968.04 2,592.77


   Total profit before prior period items, exceptional items, extraordinary 
   items and tax 


342.06 201.27


   Prior period items before tax 103.04 0


   Total profit before extraordinary items and tax (F)   445.1
201.27


   Total profit before tax 445.1 201.27


   Tax expense [Abstract] 
      Current tax 139.48 51.29


      Deferred tax -7.74 -0.2


      Total tax expense 131.74 51.09


   Total profit (loss) for period from continuing operations 313.36 150.18


   Profit (loss) from discontinuing operations before tax 0 0


   Tax expense of discontinuing operations 0 0


   Total profit (loss) from discontinuing operation after tax 0 0


   Total profit (loss) for period before minority interest 313.36 150.18


   Profit (loss) of minority interest 0 0


   Total profit (loss) for period 313.36 150.18


   Earnings per equity share [Abstract] 
      Basic earning per equity share [INR/shares] 2.56 [INR/shares] 1,501.79 


      Diluted earnings per equity share [INR/shares] 2.56 [INR/shares] 1,501.79 


      Nominal value of per equity share [INR/shares] 10 [INR/shares] 10
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Footnotes
 (A) Note 17 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS (Rupees in Lakh) Particulars " As at 31st March 2024 " " As at 31st March 2023 "


Rupees in Lakh Rupees in Lakh Sale of Services 3,293.29 2,781.60 Total - Sales 3,293.29 2,781.60


 (B) Note 18 OTHER INCOME Particulars " As at 31st March 2024 " " As at 31st March 2023 " Rupees in Lakh Rupees in Lakh Interest
Income 12.10 10.95 Interest Recd From Customer 3.04 1.04 Income Tax Refund 0.25 - Other Non Operating Income 1.42 0.45 Total
16.81 12.44


 (C) Note 21 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES Particulars " As at 31st March 2024 " " As at 31st March 2023 " Rupees in Lakh
Rupees in Lakh Salaries and wages 2,347.49 2,172.95 Bonus 98.50 25.87 Gratuity 29.87 - Uniform & badges 13.42 13.56 Director
Remuneration 31.50 36.00 ESI Employer's Contribution 30.13 34.16 EPF Employer's Contribution 119.70 147.78 Labour Cess 0.06 1.63
Incentive Paid - 0.25 Staff Welfare 3.09 3.67 Total 2,673.77 2,435.86


 (D) Note 22 FINANCE COST Particulars " As at 31st March 2024 " " As at 31st March 2023 " Rupees in Lakh Rupees in Lakh Bank
Charges 0.49 1.43 Bank Gurantee charges 1.88 - Interest on Car loan 0.55 2.02 Interest on OD 3.22 - Interest on Tata Finance 5.93 -
Total 12.08 3.45


 (E) Note 23 OTHER EXPENSES Particulars " As at 31st March 2024 " " As at 31st March 2023 " Rupees in Lakh Rupees in Lakh (A)
DIRECT EXPENSES Consumables - - Total (A) - - (B) INDIRECT EXPENSES Audit Fees 4.00 2.00 Business promotional Expenses
2.21 3.67 Bad Debts 24.36 4.84 Vehicle Insurance 0.61 0.84 Consumable Items 34.68 24.07 Conveyance Expenses 2.84 4.46 Donation
0.05 0.05 Electricity & Water Expenses 5.49 4.95 Late Fees on GST 0.07 0.24 Interest on late payment of GST 4.66 4.26 Festive /Diwali
Expenses 1.44 2.31 Miscellaneous Expenses 3.46 0.36 Newspaper /Advertisement Expenses 0.02 0.05 Office Expenses 0.66 2.07 PWD-
Late Payment Recovery - 0.91 Late filing TDS / Demand 4.20 - Software Rent 0.40 0.40 Freight & Forwarding Charges 0.16 0.25
Printing & Stationery Expenses 1.54 2.38 ROC Fees 0.10 0.03 ROC Additional Fees 0.04 - Rent 31.17 30.07 Repair & Maintenance 4.48
5.23 Service Charge on Manpower Supply 2.95 14.56 Short & Excess 0.47 0.92 Tour & Travelling 9.11 5.87 Telephone & Internet
/Website Devloping Exp. 1.65 1.50 Tender Fees & Forms 18.08 1.77 Vehicle Running & Maintenance 4.91 4.54 Postage & Telegram
0.36 0.29 Processing Fees 18% 1.66 - Membership Fees /Subscriptions 0.05 0.25 Parking & Toll Tax 0.07 0.09 EPF damages & interest
6.06 - Damages under EPF Act 1.60 - EPF Arrear 21-22 0.17 1.45 Legal & Professional Charges 85.27 9.51 Insurance Expenses on Loan
0.78 - LATE FEE ON PT 0.06 - Interest on late payment of TDS 0.05 - Total (B) 259.97 134.21 Total (A+B) 259.97 134.21


 (F) CASH FLOW STATEMENT PARTICULARS For the year ended 31.03.2024 For the year ended 31.03.2023 A CASH FLOW
FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES: Net Profit before tax 445.10 201.27 Depreciation & Amortisation 22.22 19.25 Interest Paid 12.08
3.45 Interest Income (12.10) (10.95) Prior Period Adjustment - (1.42) Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes 467.30 211.60
Adjusted for: Inventories Trade receivables 49.15 (189.14) Short Term Loans & Advances (20.15) (74.88) Other Current Assets (12.37) -
Trade Payable (338.06) 15.30 Non Current Liabilities 29.87 - Other Current Liabilities (221.93) 54.68 Short term provision 117.27 4.24
Total Change in Working Capital (396.22) (189.80) Cash generated/(used) From Operations 71.09 21.81 Income Tax Paid 51.29 36.25
Net Cash generated/(used in) from Operating Activities (A) 19.80 (14.44) B CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES: Purchase
of plant & equipment (37.78) (11.03) Interest Income 12.10 10.95 Increase/Decrease in Non-Current Financial Assets 46.98 5.01
Increase/Decrease in Non-Current Assets (187.64) - Net Cash used in Investing Activities (B) (166.35) 4.92 C CASH FLOW FROM
FINANCING ACTIVITIES: Increase in share capital 195.00 - Net Proceeds from long term borrowing 39.49 15.40 Net Proceeds from
short term borrowing 55.15 - Finance Cost (12.08) (3.45) Net Cash used in Financing Activities (C) 277.56 11.95 Net
Increase/(Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 131.01 2.43 Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year 42.20 39.77 Cash
and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 173.22 42.20 Note :- 1. Components of Cash & Cash Equivalent Particulars For the year
ended 31.03.2024 For the year ended 31.03.2023 a. Balances with banks 164.17 33.10 b. FD with banks - - c. Cash in hand 9.05 9.10
Total 173.22 42.20
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[300500] Notes - Subclassification and notes on income and expenses


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2023 


to 
31/03/2024


01/04/2022 
to 


31/03/2023
Subclassification and notes on income and expense explanatory [TextBlock] 
   Disclosure of revenue from sale of products [Abstract] 
      Revenue from sale of products [Abstract] 
         Other allowances deductions on revenue from sale of products 0 0


         Total revenue from sale of products 0 0


   Disclosure of revenue from sale of services [Abstract] 
      Revenue from sale of services [Abstract] 
         Revenue from sale of services, gross 3,293.29 2,781.6


         Total revenue from sale of services (A)   3,293.29
2,781.6


   Disclosure of other income [Abstract] 
      Interest income [Abstract] 
         Interest income on long-term investments [Abstract] 
            Interest on fixed deposits, long-term investments 12.1 10.95


            Interest from customers on amounts overdue, long-term investments 3.04 1.04


            Total interest income on long-term investments 15.14 11.99


         Total interest income 15.14 11.99


      Dividend income [Abstract] 
         Dividend income long-term investments [Abstract] 
            Dividend income long-term investments from others 0 0


            Total dividend income long-term investments 0 0


         Total dividend income 0 0


      Other non-operating income [Abstract] 
         Interest on income tax refund 0.25 0


         Miscellaneous other non-operating income 1.42 0.45


         Total other non-operating income 1.67 0.45


      Total other income (B)   16.81
12.44


   Disclosure of finance cost [Abstract] 
      Interest expense [Abstract] 
         Interest expense long-term loans [Abstract] 
            Interest expense long-term loans, banks 0.55 2.02


            Total interest expense long-term loans 0.55 2.02


         Interest expense other borrowings 9.16 0


         Other interest charges 2.37 1.43


         Total interest expense 12.08 3.45


      Total finance costs (C)   12.08
3.45


   Employee benefit expense [Abstract] 
      Salaries and wages 2,347.49 2,172.95


      Managerial remuneration [Abstract] 
         Remuneration to directors [Abstract] 
            Salary to directors 31.5 36


            Total remuneration to directors 31.5 36


         Total managerial remuneration 31.5 36


      Gratuity 29.87 0


      Other employee related expenses 264.91 226.91


      Total employee benefit expense (D)   2,673.77
2,435.86


   Breakup of other expenses [Abstract] 
      Consumption of stores and spare parts 0 0


      Power and fuel 0 0


      Rent 31.17 30.07


      Repairs to building 4.48 5.23


      Repairs to machinery 0 0


      Insurance 0 0


      Rates and taxes excluding taxes on income [Abstract] 
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         Provision wealth tax 0 0


         Total rates and taxes excluding taxes on income 0 0


      Electricity expenses 5.49 4.95


      Telephone postage 1.65 1.5


      Printing stationery 1.54 2.38


      Travelling conveyance 9.11 5.87


      Vehicle running expenses 0.61 0.84


      Directors sitting fees 0 0


      Donations subscriptions 0.05 0.05


      Provision bad doubtful debts created 0 0


      Provision bad doubtful loans advances created 0 0


      Write-off assets [Abstract] 
         Miscellaneous expenditure written off [Abstract] 
            Other miscellaneous expenditure written off 0 0


            Total miscellaneous expenditure written off 0 0


         Bad debts written off 0 0


         Bad debts advances written off 0 0


         Total write-off assets 0 0


      Loss on disposal of intangible asset 0 0


      Loss on disposal, discard, demolishment and destruction of depreciable 
      tangible asset 


0 0


      Payments to auditor [Abstract] 
         Payment for audit services 4 2


         Total payments to auditor 4 2


      Miscellaneous expenses 201.86 81.32


      Total other expenses (E)   259.96
134.21


   Current tax [Abstract] 
      Current tax pertaining to previous years 16.69 0


      Current tax pertaining to current year 122.79 51.29


      Total current tax 139.48 51.29


Footnotes
 (A) Note 17 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS (Rupees in Lakh) Particulars " As at 31st March 2024 " " As at 31st March 2023 "


Rupees in Lakh Rupees in Lakh Sale of Services 3,293.29 2,781.60 Total - Sales 3,293.29 2,781.60


 (B) Note 18 OTHER INCOME Particulars " As at 31st March 2024 " " As at 31st March 2023 " Rupees in Lakh Rupees in Lakh Interest
Income 12.10 10.95 Interest Recd From Customer 3.04 1.04 Income Tax Refund 0.25 - Other Non Operating Income 1.42 0.45 Total
16.81 12.44


 (C) Note 22 FINANCE COST Particulars " As at 31st March 2024 " " As at 31st March 2023 " Rupees in Lakh Rupees in Lakh Bank
Charges 0.49 1.43 Bank Gurantee charges 1.88 - Interest on Car loan 0.55 2.02 Interest on OD 3.22 - Interest on Tata Finance 5.93 -
Total 12.08 3.45


 (D) Note 21 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES Particulars " As at 31st March 2024 " " As at 31st March 2023 " Rupees in Lakh
Rupees in Lakh Salaries and wages 2,347.49 2,172.95 Bonus 98.50 25.87 Gratuity 29.87 - Uniform & badges 13.42 13.56 Director
Remuneration 31.50 36.00 ESI Employer's Contribution 30.13 34.16 EPF Employer's Contribution 119.70 147.78 Labour Cess 0.06 1.63
Incentive Paid - 0.25 Staff Welfare 3.09 3.67 Total 2,673.77 2,435.86


 (E) Note 23 OTHER EXPENSES Particulars " As at 31st March 2024 " " As at 31st March 2023 " Rupees in Lakh Rupees in Lakh (A)
DIRECT EXPENSES Consumables - - Total (A) - - (B) INDIRECT EXPENSES Audit Fees 4.00 2.00 Business promotional Expenses
2.21 3.67 Bad Debts 24.36 4.84 Vehicle Insurance 0.61 0.84 Consumable Items 34.68 24.07 Conveyance Expenses 2.84 4.46 Donation
0.05 0.05 Electricity & Water Expenses 5.49 4.95 Late Fees on GST 0.07 0.24 Interest on late payment of GST 4.66 4.26 Festive /Diwali
Expenses 1.44 2.31 Miscellaneous Expenses 3.46 0.36 Newspaper /Advertisement Expenses 0.02 0.05 Office Expenses 0.66 2.07 PWD-
Late Payment Recovery - 0.91 Late filing TDS / Demand 4.20 - Software Rent 0.40 0.40 Freight & Forwarding Charges 0.16 0.25
Printing & Stationery Expenses 1.54 2.38 ROC Fees 0.10 0.03 ROC Additional Fees 0.04 - Rent 31.17 30.07 Repair & Maintenance 4.48
5.23 Service Charge on Manpower Supply 2.95 14.56 Short & Excess 0.47 0.92 Tour & Travelling 9.11 5.87 Telephone & Internet
/Website Devloping Exp. 1.65 1.50 Tender Fees & Forms 18.08 1.77 Vehicle Running & Maintenance 4.91 4.54 Postage & Telegram
0.36 0.29 Processing Fees 18% 1.66 - Membership Fees /Subscriptions 0.05 0.25 Parking & Toll Tax 0.07 0.09 EPF damages & interest
6.06 - Damages under EPF Act 1.60 - EPF Arrear 21-22 0.17 1.45 Legal & Professional Charges 85.27 9.51 Insurance Expenses on Loan
0.78 - LATE FEE ON PT 0.06 - Interest on late payment of TDS 0.05 - Total (B) 259.97 134.21 Total (A+B) 259.97 134.21
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[300600] Notes - Additional information statement of profit and loss


Details of raw materials consumed [Table] ..(1)


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Categories of raw materials consumed [Axis] Raw materials consumed [Member] Raw materials consumed 1 [Member]


01/04/2023 
to 


31/03/2024


01/04/2022 
to 


31/03/2023


01/04/2023 
to 


31/03/2024


01/04/2022 
to 


31/03/2023
   Additional information on profit and loss account 
   [Abstract] 
      Additional details in case of manufacturing companies 
      [Abstract] 
         Details of raw materials consumed [Abstract] 
            Details of raw materials consumed [LineItems] 
               Description of raw materials category NA NA NA NA


               Total raw materials consumed 0 0 0 0


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2023 


to 
31/03/2024


01/04/2022 
to 


31/03/2023
Additional information on profit and loss account explanatory [TextBlock] 
         Changes in other inventories 0 0


         Total changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-progress and 
         stock-in-trade 


0 0


         Prior period income before tax 103.04 0


         Total prior period items before tax 103.04 0


         Total prior period items after tax 103.04 0


            Revenue other services 3,293.29 2,781.6


            Total gross income from services rendered 3,293.29 2,781.6


         Expenditure on dividend paid 0 0


         Total expenditure in foreign currency 0 0


            Special dividend remitted in foreign currency 0 0


            Total amount of dividend remitted in foreign currency 0 0


         Earnings on other income 0 0


         Total earnings in foreign currency 0 0


               Export sale traded goods 0 0


               Total export turnover goods, gross 0 0


            Total revenue from sale of products 0 0


            Domestic revenue services 3,293.29 2,781.6


            Export revenue services 0 0


            Total revenue from sale of services (A)   3,293.29
2,781.6


      Gross value of transaction with related parties as per AS-18 0 0


      Bad debts of related parties as per AS-18 0 0


Footnotes
 (A) Note 17 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS (Rupees in Lakh) Particulars " As at 31st March 2024 " " As at 31st March 2023 "


Rupees in Lakh Rupees in Lakh Sale of Services 3,293.29 2,781.60 Total - Sales 3,293.29 2,781.60


[300100] Notes - Revenue


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
01/04/2023 


to 
31/03/2024


01/04/2022 
to 


31/03/2023


Disclosure of revenue explanatory [TextBlock]    
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[202200] Notes - Effects of changes in foreign exchange rates


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
31/03/2024 31/03/2023


Disclosure of notes on effect of changes in foreign exchange rates 
explanatory [TextBlock] 
   Details of change in classification of significant foreign operation 
   [Abstract] 
      Impact of change in classification of significant foreign operation 
      on shareholders' fund 


0 0


[300700] Notes - Key managerial personnels and directors remuneration and other information


Disclosure of key managerial personnels and directors and remuneration to key managerial personnels and directors [Table] ..(1)


Unless otherwise specified, all monetary values are in Lakhs of INR
Key managerial personnels and directors [Axis] NO1 NO2 NO